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Vision and Mission

Vision BE=

We aim to be a leading university in the Asia Pacific region, focusing IR ER B ME—FTASE RAEEERAZOE
on Education and complementary disciplines, and recognised for our SERZ BBFEAHES B BIEHZNESAT
excellence in nurturing competent and caring professionals and the impact BSRE BN B g -

of our scholarship.
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Mission

Education creates knowledge, understanding and the capacity to transform
life and society. The primary mission of The Hong Kong Institute of
Education is to promote and support the strategic development of teacher
education in Hong Kong, by preparing quality educators, supporting them
in their lifelong learning, and leading in education innovation and reform.

We seek to provide a multidisciplinary learning and research environment
beyond Education that is conducive to the pursuit of knowledge, free
thinking and free speech, advocacy in policy and practice, and the
promotion of collaboration and diversity. We prepare our students to become
competent professionals who can integrate theory and practice, and who are
intellectually active, socially caring, and globally aware. Our research will
contribute to the advancement of knowledge, scholarship and innovation,
with a sustainable impact on social progress and human betterment.
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Chairman’s Foreword
BEESXERS

This is my sixth review as Chairman of the Council and | am very pleased that
many of the Institute’s targets have been achieved during the past year.

2013-14 was the fourth year since the Institute embarked on its ambitious
transformation process of becoming an Education-focused, multidisciplinary
institution with strong research capacity. Guided by two visionary documents,
the Strategic Plan 2009-12 and Beyond and Strategic Plan 2013-16,

the Institute community can look back with much pride as we have

achieved almost all of the milestones outlined therein. From expanding

our undergraduate programmes into the multidisciplinary areas of the
Humanities, Social Sciences and Creative Arts and Culture, the setting up of
a Graduate School and the launch of Doctor of Philosophy (PhD) and Master
of Philosophy research postgraduate programmes, faculty restructuring,

to graduating our first batch of Bachelor degree students majoring in
multidisciplinary programmes complementary to education, as well as our first
cohort of PhD students, the list goes on.

This transformation was not only carried out with the interest of the Institute
in mind, but also under the much broader context of addressing the
educational needs of Hong Kong and the region in the globalised world. The
fast-paced changes of the 21st century have brought, in equal measure,
new challenges to education, teachers and educators. Students are no
longer passive learners waiting to be imparted knowledge. They have to learn
how to be problem solvers with the ability to think creatively and critically,
and be able to communicate effectively in multicultural settings. As the
attributes expected of students have changed, so has the pedagogy required
of professional teachers and educators. With our distinctive strength and
expertise in teacher education, the Institute justifiably stands out as the leader
to initiate changes, along with our sister institutions.

With the confidence that we are on a par with the other local universities and
that we are now more than ready, the Institute set out on the path leading to
the application for university title.

At the Institute, our future goes beyond the pursuit of a title, but rather

how this future university can best contribute to the community through its
programmes in teacher education and multidisciplinary areas complementary
to education, and through its research and knowledge transfer. The Council
Retreat held on 17 June 2014 provided Members of the Council, senior
management and academic colleagues with the opportunity to take stock,
discuss the role and goals of the Institute, and put forward candid and
constructive ideas to enable the Institute to better serve the education sector
and the wider community. All Retreat participants engaged in in-depth
discussions and made key recommendations to map further development of
the Institute in line with the vision and mission of this future university. On
this note, | am pleased that the Institute has submitted the formal application
in July 2014, and am hopeful of a positive outcome in the not too distant
future.
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We have another cause for celebration in 2014, as the Institute turned 20
during the year. During the 19th Congregation held late last year, |, together
with the senior management inaugurated the 20th anniversary launch
ceremony, after which came a whole series of celebratory activities which

are being held throughout the year and will continue until early 2015. At the
events | attended, | had the opportunity to meet some of my former colleagues
on the Council, who were extremely impressed with the significant progress
made by the Institute in the last few years. In the upcoming activities, |

look forward to having the good fortune of meeting them again, along with
members of the HKIEd family, our alumni, friends and supporters, and being
able to share with them more encouraging updates about the Institute.

EA ]! '.h

The Council Retreat was held on 17 June 2014.
ZE-WFEXNA+ER REGHERIT

| would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to outgoing
Council Members Mrs Betty Ip, Professor Cheng Yin-cheong, Mr Chris Mong,
Mr Li Chin-wa, Mr Chan Chung-dick, Professor Frederick Leung and Mr
Henry Tong, and extend a warm welcome to new Council Members Professor
Stephen Cheung, Ms Loretta Leung, Miss Kathy Wong, Mr Haywood Cheung,
Professor Horace Ip, Mrs Michelle Wong, Professor Joshua Mok and Ms Sarah
Wong.

As a final note, | wish to sincerely thank all Council Members who have given
me their generous support during my tenure as the Chairman over the past six
years. With their continued support and the capable leadership of the senior
management, | am confident that the Institute will scale new heights in the
years to come.

A

o

Mr Pang Yiu-kai, SBS, JP
Chairman of the Council
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President’s Overview
BRAEE

| am honoured and pleased to present my first overview of the Institute
since my assumption of office in September 2013. | feel very grateful for
the unfailing support of the Institute’s Council, staff, students, alumni and
friends, without which the Institute would not have made such significant
progress in the past twelve months. In the years ahead, | look forward to
continuing to work closely with them.

Teacher Education Matters

As the Institute continues to diversify its portfolio of programmes into
multidisciplinary areas, teacher education, or the nurturing of teachers
who can best serve Hong Kong's education community, remains our core
mission. To this end, the Institute conducted a large-scale Survey of Core
Competencies of Future Teachers in the first quarter of 2014, involving
approximately 1,000 principals of local and international secondary and
primary schools and kindergartens.

The survey results are clear. The most important and sought-after attributes of
a future teacher are a positive personality, positive work attitude, cooperation
and teamwork, interpersonal skills, and professional knowledge and skills.
Premised on these results, the Institute will review its current curriculum and
seek to identify and implement changes for improvement in the coming year.

Grooming of Well-rounded Students

The globalised 21st century demands teachers who can communicate and
work in a cross- and multi-cultural setting. Under its newly adopted Language
Policy, the Institute aims to groom its graduates to be caring and competent
professionals who are bi-literate (Chinese and English) and tri-lingual (English,
Cantonese and Putonghua), made possible by a multi-pronged and progressive
approach.

Our students are required to take Putonghua and English proficiency tests
upon entry, join mandatory language enhancement programmes during their
studies, and meet exit requirements for Putonghua and English proficiency
before graduation. The recruitment of native English speaking tutors under the
International Tutors Scheme is an example of the Institute’s latest initiatives
in creating an English-rich learning environment.

Another booster is a newly sealed agreement with the Beijing Normal
University (BNU) which will enable our students to take tailor-made core
courses offered by scholars at BNU and gain field experience in a Putonghua-
immersion environment.
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Committed to supporting students to join language immersion and community
service programmes in the Greater China region and overseas, the Institute’s
International and Regional Learning Enhancement Fund will offer every full-
time University Grants Committee-funded undergraduate the opportunity of

at least one overseas learning exchange experience during their studies at the
Institute.

Empathy is an important quality for teachers. To groom our students as caring
professionals, the Institute has expanded its special needs training, with
selected students to aid special needs pupils in some local secondary schools.

Impressive Research Performance

The Institute performed impressively in the 2014-15 research funding cycle
administered by the Research Grants Council (RGC). Thirty-four new projects
received HK$19.2 million in grants from the RGC's General Research Fund
(GRF), Early Career Scheme (ECS) and the Humanities and Social Sciences
Prestigious Fellowship Scheme.

The Institute garnered 16 GRF grants, topping the eight publicly funded
tertiary institutions under the “Education” discipline. Its young scholars
performed equally well, securing 17 ECS grants.

Launched in 2012-13, the Humanities and Social Sciences Prestigious
Fellowship Scheme grants extended time off and support funding to
outstanding researchers. Of the 17 proposals submitted in the 2014-15
cycle by the eight UGC-funded tertiary institutions, only six were selected for
funding by the RGC. The Institute’s old age poverty project was one of the six,
a remarkable success for a second consecutive year in this highly competitive
Scheme.
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The President is assisted by three Vice Presidents (from left): Ms Sarah Wong (Administration), Professor Joshua Mok (Research and Development)
and Professor John Lee (Academic).
REB=(MEIREHE (L)  BEHRL: TR B

Partnership for Education Excellence

As the leader in teacher education, the Institute seeks to expand its
partnership with the education community. During the year, eight major
school sponsoring bodies* (SSBs) joined forces with the Institute, bolstering
a network that covers around 33 per cent of the schools in Hong Kong. The
Institute can now provide unparalleled professional development programmes

&) RFFEHR f5) e
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to train in-service teachers and attract the aspiring students of SSB-run

schools to pursue teaching careers.

Local elite athletes are facing great challenges in pursuing higher education.
To help overcome these challenges, the Institute has signed a collaborative
agreement with the Hong Kong Sports Institute to provide a flexible learning

mode for sports elites and coaches, thus offering them a dual
pathway of professional competition and education. As a result,
the Institute has enrolled a number of outstanding athletes,
including the London Olympic Bronze Medallist, Ms Sarah Lee
Wai-sze.

The Institute’s efforts in building extensive collaborative networks
go beyond Hong Kong. On 9 October 2014, the Institute will
host the Third Forum for Presidents of Normal Universities in

the Greater China Region, at which the presidents of close to 30
key normal universities in mainland China, Taiwan and beyond
will engage in institution-level exchanges under the theme of
“Educators for the 21st Century”.
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Philanthropic Support through Donations

The Institute has received generous and continuous support from
philanthropic foundations, large corporations and the wider community,
mirroring their recognition of our contributions to education. | am deeply
grateful for their support and pleased to report the Institute has raised a
record HK$60 million in donations that will be matched dollar-for-dollar under
the Matching Grant Scheme. This additional funding will enable the Institute
to further its mission.

Quality Assurance and Governance

The Institute has developed and implemented Key Performance Indicators
(KPIs) and Performance Indicators (Pls) to monitor and evaluate its

progress towards institutional goals. These KPIs and Pls will be applied to
Learning and Teaching, Research, Research Training, Knowledge Transfer,
Internationalisation, and Administration. Moreover, Faculty Deans, supported
by Heads of Departments, have been strengthened in their roles as academic
leaders of programmes and related operations. Finally, committees under
the Academic Board, the Institute’s highest academic body, have been
streamlined to ensure clarity and consistency in the application of Institute-
level policies.

People Our Most Valuable Asset

People are the Institute’s most valuable asset. Thus, the Institute fosters

a culture in which staff members can pursue continuous excellence and
improvement in their respective areas. | am proud of our staff and most
delighted in acknowledging their contributions through the President’s Awards
for Outstanding Performance in Teaching, Research, and Administrative
Services 2013/14**. At the Presentation Ceremony held on 1 April 2014,

| shared the joy of the award recipients who were cheered by their family
members, friends and colleagues.

| would like to register the Institute’s special thanks to Professor Cheng
Yin-cheong and Mr Chris Mong, who retired as Vice Presidents in July 2014.
Meanwhile, | am pleased to report that Professor Joshua Mok and Ms Sarah
Wong have been appointed Vice President (Research and Development) and
Vice President (Administration), respectively. Along with Professor John Lee,
Vice President (Academic), they will be the key members of the Institute’s
senior management team that will further our mission in the years to come.
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At the Presentation Ceremony held on 1 April 2014, recipients of the President’s Awards for Outstanding Performance in Teaching, Research, and
Administrative Services were cheered by their family members, friends and colleagues
A —BETH [HEH2  ARERTBIRBRRRKEE | L8R8 F BRETEIRA BRAFMREHNNE -

Progress on University Title EEZHHER

The Institute has successfully taken two crucial steps: (a) revalidation of AREETK ELBRTREZELR: (—) THE
two non-education programmes, namely, the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in NI FREB BT RERERRIRBAEREL ST
Language Studies and the Bachelor of Social Sciences (Honours) in Global SETWHEREN [REEE] UK (Z) ZaH X

and Environmental Studies; and (b) Programme Area Accreditation for Chinese R BNHRKIBRRARLICER [EREEFTE] -
Studies, English Studies and Environmental Studies. Following these positive ARERZZE—NF+ARBERIERXEREBFE M
outcomes, the Institute submitted its application for university title to the REREEPNEESE —LHRR HR=ZZE—AF
Education Bureau in July 2014, which will lead to a review by the University =3

Grants Committee, commencing in 2015.
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| must emphasise that being awarded a university title is not an end. Rather, BEETH ERBWIERMNRKEET: MEFEHAR
it will highlight the Institute’s transformation into an education-focused, FRINER AR B AR REZ 2R WHRANRE
multidisciplinary and research-strong university that excels in teaching and TIRE - &% BB HEMARHERERHEE B
research. In closing, | look forward to working with all stakeholders to expand RBRIAIM BB RISIEL BB -

our continuous contributions in meeting the education needs of Hong Kong
YO \APEEROE: REHEBYE BBELEG  PELEHK

eEERE RE=f -RRB BEGAUMAS BEFHEH
*  The eight major school sponsoring bodies include the Catholic Diocese of Hong Kong, the AYERCEE
Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui, the Hong Kong Council of the Church of Christ in China,
the Tung Wah Group of Hospitals, Po Leung Kuk, the Hong Kong Buddhist Association,
the Methodist Church, Hong Kong, and Yan Oi Tong.

and beyond.
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** |ndividual Awards for Outstanding Performance in Teaching — Dr Law Kam-yee and Dr BRI K BRI R B A E K -

Wang Lixun; Early Career Research Excellence Awards for Outstanding Performance in
Research — Dr He Jingwei and Dr Liu Duo; Team Awards for Outstanding Performance in
Administrative Services — Marketing and Branding Team at the Faculty of Liberal Arts and
Social Sciences, and Administrative Support Team of the Office of the Chief Information

Officer.
m
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Professor Stephen Y.L. Cheung, BBS, JP SR1IZR3IT, BBS, P
President K&
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Our students are groomed not only as competent professionals, but also to be socially caring and compassionate to those in need.
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Learning and Teaching BHE

Learning and Teaching
Nurturing with
Integrity and
Knowledge

. Cultivation
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R multidisciplinary programmes and strong
research capacity seeks to nurture students
at the doctoral, Master and Bachelor levels
who can confidently serve the education
sector and beyond.

FRYEERSERE RECRRAAB—MIR
HEERZTER  ERATRENRBRRK - 15
BRWBAEHMEL BLHEBLEXSY RFR
HERRHEMITE

£l

,
- Vo

I~ T

L]

e

13




Undergraduate Education
BT2RE

After the launch of programmes in complementary disciplines, including
the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Language Studies and Bachelor of Social
Sciences (Honours) in Global and Environmental Studies in 2010-11,
among others, the Institute set out to prepare for programme revalidation
of these programmes and Programme Area Accreditation (PAA). During the
year, the Institute successfully went through these crucial steps, obtaining
PAA status for the programme areas of Chinese Studies, English Studies
and Environmental Studies, with a view to further diversifying programme
offerings. With these positive outcomes, the Institute will embark on the
preparatory path of special review to be undertaken by the University Grants
Committee (UGC) for application for university title.

New Initiatives and Programmes

A major initiative during the year was the forging of an exchange programme
with Beijing Normal University (BNU). Under the collaborative arrangement,
20 students from each institution will participate in an Enriched Student
Exchange Programme in which outbound HKIEd students will study at BNU in
Semester One of 2014-15, followed by inbound exchange students from BNU
in 2015-16. During the course of Enriched Student Exchange Programme at
BNU, HKIEd students selected will undertake tailor-made core courses offered
by renowned scholars at BNU, and have the precious opportunity to gain local
field experience through school visits, class observation and school attachment.

The Bachelor of Education (BEd) Programme Nominations Scheme was
introduced for admitting new entrants in 2012-13. Under the Scheme, quality
students aspiring to become teachers were nominated by their schools to enrol
in our five-year BEd programmes. In view of its success, the Scheme, now
renamed Undergraduate Programme Nominations
Scheme, will be extended to cover programmes

in complementary disciplines. Students admitted
under the Scheme may be offered, as appropriate,
Entrance Scholarships made possible by generous
donations from New Territories General Chamber of
Commerce and Po Leung Kuk.

Formal Learning Experience

To groom our students as self-motivated learners,
an e-learning policy was implemented in

phases during 2012-13 with the introduction of
e-portfolios. Through the construction of personal
e-portfolios that record co-curricular learning, field experience and overseas
exchange activities, students are empowered to monitor and manage their
own learning process, through which they can critically reflect on their own
learning experiences and become lifelong learners. The student e-portfolios
are intended to complement the alignment of teaching, learning and
assessment activities and strategies to student learning outcomes under the
Outcome-based Learning approaches. They are infused into field experience
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Olivia To Pui-wai #tImE

Graduate of Bachelor of Social Sciences
| (Honours) in Global and Environmental

Studies

ERRIRRH RS

I am glad to be a HKIEd
graduate. Aside from
broadening my subject
knowledge, the Institute
provided me with
valuable opportunities
for international
exposure and local work
experience.
KRS EE BB EFE
& o HTER T IBERKZ
Blangsoh » BiETHERE
BB M BT LG -
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The final year of my PhD study was also a
year of breakthroughs and achievements

for me. Not only did | gain my doctorate,

but | also learned to be a problem solver
contributing to society.
1EEE L RIZRE —F Al e HAER
AWK —F « 5—F HEZRT I8
T2  FHRET  EREATEERILEHR

fE& o

Dr Lee Cheng BME={E+

Doctor of Philosophy graduate,
Interdisciplinary Studies
BENAREEETERE

My PhD life was a
solitary journey as

| spent most of my time
alone working on my
thesis. It was also an
exciting journey, because
| worked with excellent
people who had the
same interests and | thus
had fun with knowledge.
BB+ EEEEE R
RENIE - HRAKE S0
I R Be L EE IS FI B
X AMEHE—RS
IRERIRIE - B AR
MRz EREEHAE

1E - il = 22 HH Y
i

Dr Flora Wu Xiaofang R/ S &+

Doctor of Philosophy graduate, Social Policy
HERRESBELEEE
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and the four pillars of common learning experiences, including Overseas
Learning Opportunities, Co-curricular Learning, General Education and
Language Enhancement.

To create an English-rich learning environment and facilitate student
exchange and internationalisation, the International Tutors Scheme

will be gradually implemented in 2014-15, giving our students ample
opportunities to communicate with native English speaking overseas
university graduates who will be recruited as tutors. Other language
enhancement initiatives include an Honours Project that will require
students of the 2014-15 cohort onwards to undertake their research
projects in English, fine-tuning of the English enhancement curriculum,
inter-institutional collaboration on developing language tests, interest
clubs and workshops, among others.

Learning through Service and beyond Hong Kong

Our students are groomed not only as competent professionals, but also
to be socially caring and compassionate to those in need. Since it was
launched by the HKSAR government in 2012-13, primary schools under
the After-School Learning Support Partnership Scheme have appointed

more than 1,100 HKIEd students as tutors, making the Institute the largest
contributor to the Scheme among local universities. While they help pupils

from economically disadvantaged families with much-needed academic
support, our students also gain valuable learning opportunities and first-
hand practical experience. Apart from creating a win-win situation for our
students and the pupils taught, participating schools express very positive
comments about the performance of HKIEd

Learning and Teaching BH2E
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students and how they have been equipped. In
view of the outcome, the Institute has enhanced
the Scheme by providing extra training on
special needs. Upon completion of training and
after careful selection, 20 students have been

chosen to support special needs pupils who
study in eight secondary schools in Tai Po since
September 2013.

With the introduction of the International and
Regional Learning Enhancement Fund (IRLEF) in
the last academic year, eligible full-time UGC-
funded undergraduates will have the opportunity
to participate in community service or internship activities held locally
and beyond Hong Kong, with subsidies of up to $10,000 per person.
During the year close to 1,500 students, including those supported by the
IRLEF, could join exchange, language immersion and community service

programmes in the Greater China region, Europe, South and North America,

Asia and Australia. Such exposure provides rare learning experiences
through which our students can broaden their global outlook and embrace
cultural diversity.
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Interns in South Africa: (from left)
Sheena Sham Hoi-wai, Rebecca Ng
Hei-tung and Cameron Law Ka-hei
AEEFEENRER: (L) S8
REERERE

Bachelor of Social Science Education (Honours)
(Greater China Studies)
HERBHEREBEL (KPEMEHRE)




Learning and Teaching  2#>&

Not only have the devoted teachers at HKIEd
kindled my enthusiasm for music education,
" v ) Y but their depth of knowledge and the
} A / - Institute’s quality'exchange partners have
(g ) also prepared me well for graduate studies
=T B

 Iin the US.
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Jonathan Ngai Chun 3&

. Bachelor of Education (Honours) (Music)
h O\ SEHERBZL

The opportunities |
had and the teachers |
met while studying at
the Institute provided
me with the strength
to chase my dream at
New York University
where | learn writing
for Broadway musical
theatre.
REFEHIEEBEEL
FERANEE KA
BETEZEZM - R
HWARBEZEIEREE

EHEE -

Zonia Tsang Lok-sze & Hy

Bachelor of Music in Education (Honours) (Contemporary
Music and Performance Pedagogy)



Fostering Future Teachers and Learning Community

Education is the cornerstone for enhancing people quality in a society.
Ever mindful that the graduates we nurture need to align with the
expectations of the education community, the Institute conducted a
large-scale Survey of Core Competencies of Future Teachers between
January and March 2014. In the feedback of some 1,000 principals,
vice principals and middle managers of secondary and primary schools
and kindergartens with backgrounds covering government, subsidised,
direct subsidy, international, private and special education, the responses
informed very unique views of the respondents. Among 15 core
competencies given, the five highest ranked items in descending order of
importance were positive personality, positive work attitude, cooperation
and teamwork, interpersonal skills and professional knowledge and skills.
The Institute is taking this feedback very seriously and will carefully
review the survey findings and introduce curriculum reform, as necessary,
to address the demands of the school sector.

As the cradle of teacher education, the Institute is keenly aware that

its teaching and academic staff members should similarly be a learning
community. Learning and Teaching @HKIEd 2014 was thus organised from
January to April 2014. Under the theme of “Engaging student learning”,

a two-day conference, professional development seminars and workshops,
open-class teaching sharing sessions, a staff-student
sharing forum and a poster display were organised with
the participation of staff and students across faculties,
the Graduate School and teaching support units.

In the UGC’s funding scheme introduced in August
2013 for Teaching and Learning Related Initiatives
in the 2012-15 Triennium, two HKIEd-led proposals
secured a total of $11.6 million (with 30 per cent

of the funding shared by institutions) to support
theme-based projects on teaching and learning. The
Institute also participated in five successful projects
led by other institutions with a total funding of $42.3
million, in light of the UGC’s encouragement of
collaboration among UGC-funded institutions.
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Learning and Teaching  2#>&

| highly value self-education, and Tariq _ , . - ) \,}“
Ramadan, a professor of contemporary e %
Islamic studies at Oxford University,
summarises the concept eloquently:
“The first gift we can give to our
society is our self-education — when
you are educated, you care about
yourself and your neighbours.”
KESDEHRBE - FEXREEHR
PRI AR IBEE 5 o v/}
B [HFRGH &Y
E—18Y BMEEE—FT
23 BEloae  BOME - )

Bibi Tayyaba from Pakistan
REBEEGENERE

Bachelor of Education (Honours)
(English Language)
REEXHERBE LT

Being able to study

at HKIEd with full
scholarship and being
accepted to do an
exchange semester at
The Karlsruhe University
of Education, Germany
in 2014-15 were the
two major breakthroughs
| made last year.
HEIANEEFHMAE

W —RRIGEEHEZ
frrsitE8s  _ 2k
ZERRATBEHEAX
BIR Rt - AR
2014-158F L& —
EEA] -

Roi Seng Hkum from Myanmar
REAEHR Roi Seng Hkum
Bachelor of Social Sciences (Honours)

in Psychology
DEEEBEG SR BET




HKIEd has allowed me to pursue

my dream of researching in English
language education and drama. |

hope that my PhD thesis will heighten
awareness of the need to create learner
. motivation for future generations.

| EEHE B R AR ENER
BIRIE) 278 o BIEH aIE Tam X A
SAKEEMEEA - 5| BEARKEREE
B EZEE -

Zarina Marie Krystle M. Abenoja

PhD student, Applied Linguistics and English
Language Teaching

WL FHEAESBRIEHSB

The learning experience
at HKIEd is very
thought provoking and
has opened several
windows for me to think
critically about my
research project, which
is important for a PhD
student.

SHRZRE  BREHTH
ZEP1E - TR AEE
HECHHFIER - 54
BHAFRFELREEE -

Foujia Sultana

PhD student, Information and Communication Technology
in Education
B4 BR#AEHERRBARH
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Recognition of Teaching Excellence

The professionalism and exemplary performance of our graduates were

once again fully demonstrated in the Chief Executive's Awards for Teaching
Excellence 2013-14, through which recognition was given in the areas

of Curriculum Leadership, Liberal Studies, the Personal, Social and
Humanities Education Key Learning Area and the Physical Education Key
Learning Area. Of the 67 awardees, 52 were our alumni, with 29 receiving
awards and 23 certificates of merit. Since the scheme’s inception in 2003,
542 of 716 awardees (76 per cent) have been graduates of the Institute or
its predecessor Colleges of Education. These recipients have been invited as
Teaching Consultants to benefit the Institute’s staff and students.

Graduate Education

Since its establishment in 2010, the Graduate School has made significant
progress. Compared with the initial 30 places it offered in 2009-10, the
Institute has been allocated a total of 45 UGC-funded Research Postgraduate
(RPg) places for 2014-15, representing a 50 per cent increase. In addition,
the Institute started to recruit RPg students supported by the General
Research Fund (GRF) in 2011-12. During the year, around 11 per cent of
RPg students were GRF-supported. Coming from Bangladesh, China, Italy,
Malaysia, Mexico, the Philippines and Taiwan, these RPg students add further
diversity to our campus.

In terms of self-funded taught Master’s programmes, the new Master of
Social Sciences in Community Education for Environmental Management
and Master of Social Sciences in Psychology (Schools and Community
Settings) programmes will be offered in 2014-15. The Master of Social
Sciences in Higher Education Policy and Governance, a new programme
in collaboration with the Institute of Education, University of London, is
planned to be offered in 2015-16.

The International Outreach Programme (IOP) is organised annually by the
Graduate School to ensure that our postgraduate students can have academic
interactions with their international counterparts. In May 2014 a group of
Doctor of Philosophy students, partially funded by the HKSAR Reaching Out
Award 2013-14, joined the IOP and visited RMIT University and the University
of Wollongong in Australia. Another group of students from the Master of
Education programme visited the Teachers College at Columbia University

and Rockford University in the United States. Immersed in an international
research environment, these postgraduate students had the opportunity to
engage in scholarly activities with research students, academic staff and
researchers during the visits. To broaden their perspectives and understanding
of different cultures, the students also visited local cultural and historical sites.

Learning and Teaching BH2E
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Research and Development
Devoting

Every Effort to
Excellence and

Achievement
MEBEZR . BUBENEREA

With its vision, determination and continuous
efforts, the Institute has achieved increasingly
impressive performance on the research front.
Known for their applicability, the Institute’s
research projects not only create knowledge, but

also benefit the school sector and the community
at large.

ARBEFRER MEROCMFEE N ERAFE

REZRHIMGEZRM - RMAFAREE — ) AR A it
EW AINMZR ECRRARERYERE

The Hong Kong Institute of Education Annual Report 2013-2014 RS-l 2013-2014F




Research and Development 3% 2 i

Winner of the 2012/13 President’s Award for Outstanding B ZEE +— B IREHE REIEHE -
Performance in Research (Early Career Research Excellence KR —E——F—=FRARBEHERBRRRLE
Award) from the Institute, Dr Chow is interested in environmental ~— HZ BFEEEUIAFERGE - —T—=4F -
education and science research. In 2013, he and his research f EAF SR FE Rk G IR B E B BN —T &
partner, Professor Winnie So Wing-mui, obtained $10 million I + 87T [ EREE) - BEHEA | | EBR
funds to transfer their environmental research to real-world BEYIEINZREETE] « LAK [ BEfBIFIE AR T2
applications through the “I Act, U Act!” — Education for Plastic TSR E D BRE Y TR RIER AT LS
Waste Recycling in Primary Schools and “Design and Synthesis K RIREIHEE - SR IREHIFRERR
of Bimetallic Complexes to Detect and Degrade Industrial BELEE -

Pollutants”.



Research Capacity
HREN

In the latest 2014-15 research funding applications, with results released
by the Research Grants Council (RGC) in late June 2014 when this Report
was in preparation, the Institute continued to achieve very good results,
securing HK$19.22 million in total for 34 projects. Of the total applications
for General Research Fund (GRF) and Early Career Scheme (ECS) grants,

33 were successful with HK$18.3 million awarded. Another project
received HK$920,000 from the Humanities and Social Sciences Prestigious
Fellowship Scheme (HSSPFS).

As of 30 June 2014, there were 108 ongoing and newly funded research
projects at the Institute, with a total grant amount of HK$73.13 million from
the GRF, ECS, HSSPFS, Public Policy Research Scheme, Strategic Public
Policy Research Scheme, the UK’s Economic and Social Research Council-
RGC Joint Research Scheme and the National Natural Science Foundation of
China-RGC Joint Research Scheme. These figures testify to the capacity and
diversity of the Institute in conducting cutting-edge research in both education
and multidisciplinary areas, with local and international impacts.

Leadership Role in Education Research

With its niche and leadership role in Education, the Institute continued its
tradition of shining in the discipline in the 2014-15 RGC research funding
applications. Of the 37 projects from the eight publicly funded tertiary
institutions awarded funding under the “Education” subject discipline, 11
from the Institute secured 34.9 per cent of the total amount, equivalent to
HK$6.74 million. This placed the Institute first in terms of percentage share,
number of funded projects and funded amount. Under the GRF, the Institute’s
eight successful applications saw it ranked first in terms of the number of
applications supported and amount of funding awarded at HK$4.9 million,
representing a 33.9 per cent share of the total awarded amount. Under the
ECS, with three successful applications and HK$1.83 million in funding
awarded, the Institute was also ranked first in terms of the number of funded
projects and awarded amount in the Humanities and Social Sciences areas.

Performance of Emerging and Established Scholars

The Institute is keen to attract and nurture young scholars. Its efforts over
recent years have yielded pleasing results, with emerging academic staff
securing HK$9.06 million in total funding for 17 projects under the ECS in
the 2014-15 research funding applications.

In the Humanities and Social Sciences Panel under the ECS, the Institute
received 23.9 per cent of the total funding, with 14 successful projects
awarded a total of HK$7.43 million. This ensured that the Institute was
ranked first in terms of both the number of funded projects and awarded
amount. In the “Psychology and Linguistics” subject discipline, with six
projects receiving a total of HK$3.37 million in funding, the Institute
was ranked first in terms of the number of funded projects and awarded
amount, receiving 39.1 per cent of the total funding awarded.
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Professor Kevin Chung Kien-hoa ‘
Chair Professor of Special Education; \

Acting Head, Department of Early
Childhood Education
REIRHA B EEHIX )
ERPRBELRFER

:

Professor Chung is a Fellow of the International Academy for
Research in Learning Disabilities and has served on the editorial
boards of various international journals. He has been awarded
competitive grants from the General Research Fund, the Quality
Education Fund and the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust.
He has produced over 60 publications on reading difficulties,
literacy development and the cognitive neuroscience of language.

Research and Development 3% 2 3%
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Dr Brian Fong Chi-hang F&1EREL

Assistant Professor, Department of Asian
and Policy Studies
DNRBRFREZRBEHIR

A distinguished scholar, researcher, commentator and public FETRENEE HES - FFwERAH
intellectual who is passionate about community service, Dr Fong MBI F - B SR WA E R B E
has published extensively in international academic journals, and MR - ARREREBE A R A B
regularly shares his insights into governance and public policies REXRER - FETHE /I MKEEET 2
through the media. Currently Vice-Chairman of local policy think- HEBIEE - WABBFEZESEHFE
tank SynergyNet, he is also a member of the Subsidised Housing HZE -

Committee of the Housing Authority.

The Hong Kong Institute of Education Annual Report 2013-2014 ® HEH A ZPT 2013-2014 F &




Launched in 2012-13, the HSSPFS aims at granting extended time-off and
supporting funds to the outstanding researchers under the disciplines of
the Humanities and Social Sciences Panel, such that they are able to focus
on research work and writing. In the 2014-15 HSSPFS exercise, of 17
funding proposals submitted by eight institutions, six projects were funded
with a total of HK$4.48 million (HK$750,000 on average). Receiving
HK$920,000 in funding for his research project “Poverty in Old Age: New
Measurement” under the HSSPFS, together with a further HK$970,000 for
a GRF-funded project, Professor Chou Kee-lee of the Department of Asian
and Policy Studies had two research projects funded by the RGC.

Research Outputs and Knowledge Transfer
T B SR B AR R A2

The Institute has a well-established tradition of applied research and seeks

to not only extend knowledge frontiers but also benefit education and foster
social progress and human development. During the year, of the 583 refereed
journal articles, books and book chapters produced by our academics, 72 per
cent were related to various sectors of education (including early childhood,
primary, secondary, technical and special education) and 28 per cent were
related to non-education areas (such as the social sciences, humanities and
languages, and other professional and vocational subjects). These figures echo
the Institute’s vision and equal emphasis on advancing high-quality research
in both education and complementary multidisciplinary areas.

Apart from seeking excellence in knowledge creation and research, academic
and teaching staff members of the Institute are keenly aware of their roles

as public intellectuals. Through sharing their views in the print, electronic
and new media, and in their capacities as chairmen and members of various
government and non-government think tanks, as well as hosts and speakers
in public forums, they help promote advocacy that advances Hong Kong as

a fairer society. The views raised by the Institute’s scholars become useful
pointers in the process of public discourse. At the same time, the knowledge
generated is transferred to the education sector and the wider community
through activities of various natures. During the year, such activities, among
others, included commissioned and contract projects, partnership projects
for change, improvement and innovation, consultancies, professional
development courses, seminars and workshops, local and international
conferences, and publications with local and regional impacts. 9,996 schools,
4,511 principals, 29,308 teachers and 462,267 students benefited from
these activities.**

** The total beneficiaries have been calculated according to the number of activities involved.
Some beneficiaries and schools may have been involved in more than one activity.
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Social and Policy Studies: Poverty in Hong Kong
HERBEME — EEEERE

In Hong Kong, approximately 20% of the population lives in poverty
and about 8% in severe poverty. Professor Chou launched an
investigation to identify the causes and consequences of poverty in
Hong Kong, and suggested new policies for its reduction. Since its
launch in 2012, Professor Chou’s project has gained support from a
number of major funding bodies and attracted attention from policy
makers and the media. His team has contributed to the literature
with important research papers and has published 56 newspaper
articles on retirement income protection and poverty, all of which have
contributed to policy debates in Hong Kong.

ERNBESZ T AREERERZY ABESZN\EBRE Tk

Principal Investigator HiZc & & A - AR S AR ERTE AT EEMBEANEMZE - #miZE
Professor Chou Kee-lee HEES FEPR T —ZF  2SEEZEFERIMEIS - I
B E R HIT SIRRBERGIEE RMEENIE - BHRNOAEEGUNSREERXES
Professor and Head, Department of Asian and TSRS - A RBERPBAN I BT RARARER
Policy Studies BERENXE - RABHEBBENW  BRIRS -
TMRBRARBRARERREE
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Research and Development 3% 2 i
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2011- 12544

Transmission of Cantonese Opera as a Cultural Heritage in Schools, the Community,
Higher Education and Professional Sectors: Tradition, Transformation and Beyond

ERNRE - HE ELHBEREXAFFHLEE — 5 - HERHM

Although Cantonese opera has been added to UNESCO's list of
Intangible Cultural Heritage, it is an endangered art form in Hong

Kong. The younger generation is not interested in it, and audiences
are dwindling. To promote the art form, Professor Leung launched a
project by employing a teacher-artist partnership approach to teach
Cantonese opera in 48 schools, with some 4,800 students. The
project received a Musical Rights Award from the International Music
Council because it is “a comprehensive and unique programme that
allows young people to acquire a demanding and expressive musical
language while ensuring the sustainability of a music tradition that
needs special attention and care”.

Principal Investigator %8 & A : SR A BHESURET B AN E X (LAE - ARE SR
Professor Leung Bo-wah (second left ERBNBIYR - FE—RHTTEES - BRERTHER - Ak
PEEHIT () BRBENT - RAERTEERLNE - URPREAAIERER - @
Professor and Associate Head, Department of REOT/\BERONTNEERERRBE - A BREERERES
Cultural and Creative Arts SREEEENAE - BRSLEESRR > [FFH2EmEE  BF
MLEAIEEMBRYE KRB R EE BAERSKERERBUENZLET - ANFRREBERR NOREN

FLEGITIAEE - ]
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Reforming School Assessment Culture under a New Academic Structure:

Assessment for, as and of Learning

B N ERFEENRE - RESBNFTE - FREBHFENE 2B NI

Assessment
Conference

Principal Investigator fff3t& & A
Professor Magdalena Mok Mo-ching
(third right)

EREHEE D)

Chair Professor of Assessment and Evaluation;
Co-Director of Assessment Research Centre
ST B AT 8RB BRI BT I ST R O B B B

Hong Kong's new academic structure aims to promote whole-person
development in students but it has brought major challenges for
schools in implementing assessment reforms. Based on the premise
that assessment and feedback can “improve subsequent learning
and teaching”, Professor Mok conducted a project comprising
workshops and seminars to empower educators to improve the
assessment culture in their schools. The workshops attracted 404
principals, assistant principals and panel heads from 95 secondary
schools, and the seminars over 1,000 participants from some 400
secondary schools. The participants stated that they had an increased
understanding of the assessment concepts introduced and felt
empowered to change their assessment practices.

AEMBHAZABRBBER  AEM AR EBERR SR
g - BHIROFTARE TABDCEHIEE | QAR - BBZETIEY
KR & HEIRE THEERERAFEUE - THEGESI TREATR
P2 ANAZENEARE AIRERMEZE2E  SHEE—THX
BANBEMPENREREETRPANE - 200EHFR7R 0 TED R
FINRMPIE AR NRH - SHMBEEORERANEIR -
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Research and Development 3% 2 i

Successful General Research Fund 2014-15 —E—E—RA EEBEHARS
Applications for

General Research Project Title and Principal Investigator #7tEE&BEEFEHTE

Fund, Early Subject Discipline: Psychology and Linguistics i R:E=2R8 94
Career Scheme and

Humanities and Narrative development in school-age South Asian children in Hong Kong

Social Sciences EAEEHSENNFENRRE

Prestigious Fellowship Prof Cheung Hin-tat REE XK

Scheme 2014-15*

Department of Linguistics and Modern Language Studies :B&2KENRES R

:%—Eg—f_iﬁf Phonological awareness and reading development in Chinese children: The approach of
Egﬂ;ﬁi%i;ﬁa computer-assisted GraphoGame intervention

el - TR SRR AR N BRI

g PIE R , B )

BEEE" Dr Lin Dan #f3#+

Department of Psychological Studies EFFEZEZR

Unfolding the role of morphological awareness in word learning of Chinese children
HAZERENP LR EPHIEARFIZRR

Dr Liu Duo &g+

Department of Special Education and Counselling & ## & s a sz

Project Title and Principal Investigator #HIEEZBREFHFTE
Subject Discipline: Social Sciences #HEFRI 22544

Combating in-work poverty in Hong Kong
HEBENEENRE

Prof Chou Kee-lee BE R
Department of Asian and Policy Studies =M R EEHTER
* Results of the GRF, ECS
and HSSPFS 2014_15 .............................................................................................................................. .

fund|lng application Project Title and Principal Investigator HZxEAEEREFHFTE
exercise were announced

in late June 2014, Subject Discipline: Humanities and Creative Arts A2 R AIZZHEE94E

—E-NME-RAFENEERR

e BT EREN DA Leung Ping-kwan'’s literary works and Hong Kong modernism

wEpnenmnmesy  RESNIBERREERRIN
BHREELR R-Z-—NEX Dr Au Chung-to Eff#kE+
L= Department of Literature and Cultural Studies X2k 2%

Dr Chan Chi-tak FREEE L

Assistant Professor, Department of Literature and Cultural Studies
NER XL ERBIBHE

A scholar of Hong Kong and modern Chinese literature, Dr Chan is also a prolific
writer who has received many prestigious awards. His book on memories of Hong
Kong’s localities and literature was selected as one of the Top Ten Books of 2013 by
Yazhou Zhoukan. In 2011, he was awarded a General Research Fund grant for his

study of Hong Kong literature under the Japanese occupation.

: - s AR NI, N N N N -t . - p N
ﬁ%&ﬁﬂfﬁiﬁ!f‘f_‘gﬁgggg&ﬂm B+ EEREEEXERTABRYE R B E BRIE B (5
e IR (s 5k ) R AT MNETI - F ST A B B
e NN 7o s A A S -
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Successful
Applications for
General Research
Fund, Early

Career Scheme and
Humanities and
Social Sciences
Prestigious Fellowship
Scheme 2014-15*

ZE—NE—LEE
BRMARE GHHEE
BEHE URANER
HER B EHEEHSE
EEHER"

* Results of the GRF, ECS
and HSSPFS 2014-15
funding application
exercise were announced
in late June 2014.

—Z-NE-AFENERN
RE - REEFREABRA
NERMHENBHEHBETE
BRBFEER RoF-MEXR
REAT -

Project Title and Principal Investigator #7tHEE &R EFHITE

Children’s Magazines Published in Hong Kong (1950-1994): A Case Study of Shijie ertong,
Xiao pengyau and Ertong leyuan

EEBHRMREREFEMR (1950-1994) @ U(HRRE) - ChAER) - (RELE) BB

Dr Fok Yuk-ying EEX%E+

Department of Literature and Cultural Studies X2k (&%

The nature of creativity in Cantonese opera: perceptions of artists, connoisseurs and
beginners and their interaction

ERRENAE ENR BERNVBENEMREEEREZ

Prof Leung Bo-wah REEH#Z

Department of Cultural and Creative Arts SUEEEAIZEITRR

Project Title and Principal Investigator f%cERAEREEFEHEE

A decade on from the inception of LPATE in 2001: Can we determine whether teacher
English language standards have improved?

20014 &5 R BEDRE X A NFFZ LU+ - BN BB E P REREFRS ?

Prof David Coniam #EAS#Z

Department of Curriculum and Instruction #f2ER#EER

“Neither immigrants nor citizens”: Constructing citizenship values in a transnational
context for Hong Kong'’s ethnic minority students
TEEEBR TELAR] FELYRE2EEBEERETHARBEEREY
Prof Kerry Kennedy HEZ %2
Department of Curriculum and Instruction FizeaEez

A study of teams as agencies of distributing curriculum leadership practices in
Hong Kong primary schools

ERNERENMEAERD BRBRER TR

Dr Edmond Law Hau-fai EE@#+

Department of Curriculum and Instruction FizeE#Eez

Multiculturalism in the classroom: Hong Kong preschool teachers’ beliefs and practices
RENNZAXIL: EESNLMNBSELERTE

Dr Leung Chi-hung REsEE+

Department of Special Education and Counselling ### & agEEEZR

Examining the pivotal factors of attitudes towards inclusive education among parents of children
with and without special educational needs in a Chinese community: Hong Kong
EEBEAMEN R EFRERRRATEBERREMSHERENEERR

Prof Kenneth Sin Kuen-fung %#eis

Department of Special Education and Counselling ##k# & aEEaz

Developing students’ critical response to visual arts: A study of inquiry approaches
and outcomes in learning art criticism

BREBLEHVBENPHRAEE : URRABEFELEENTRE L RHHAR

Dr Tam Cheung-on E#Z#+

Department of Cultural and Creative Arts X{rE2AIEZMER

An investigation of the extent of social inclusion for kindergarten children with
special needs in Hong Kong

RO ARHBEEEEYNRETEYHREZ ARLMBEFR

Dr Vicky Tsang Kwan-lan SEm@#E L

Department of Special Education and Counselling ¥k 5 slsam ez

The Hong Kong Institute of Education Annual Report 2013-2014 ® HEH A ZPT 2013-2014 F & 34



Successful
Applications for
General Research
Fund, Early

Career Scheme and
Humanities and
Social Sciences
Prestigious Fellowship
Scheme 2014-15*

“E-ME-HEE
BREARE HRUHEF
BEE URANER
HERSHHEETE
EEHEE"

* Results of the GRF, ECS
and HSSPFS 2014-15
funding application
exercise were announced
in late June 2014.

—ER-NE-RFEMNERN
RE-REBFREFERA
NERUENBLEHBETE
BREFER R-ZT-DFA
REAQT

Research and Development 3% 2 i

Project Title and Principal Investigator #XEE&ZBEEFHFTE

Well-being and success for all: mapping the pathways of engagement with school
and society among immigrant, minority and mainstream students in Hong Kong
BHELEND: FEEIRERFEIRBEMNBRRLES HEX

Dr Celeste Yuen Yuet-mui & A##E+

Department of Education Policy and Leadership #EkEEEESR

Project Title and Principal Investigator f%ERAEREFEHEE

Stochastic optimal control problems in finance with non-linear cointegration:
Thresholding and regime-switching

R BERE 2 EREEGRERESRER (R R RS ERZER

Dr Chiu Mei-choi #E¥E+

Department of Mathematics and Information Technology &&EMEHTER

Early Career Scheme 2014-15 —F—NZE—AFEFHETFLETE

Project Title and Principal Investigator Hi%tBEABREEHEE

Understanding the core deficits and subtypes of mathematical difficulties
among Chinese children

EFREHERENEIRERIBHED

Dr Winnie Chan Wai-lan BRZ##E L

Department of Psychological Studies 1 EHfZEER

Latent growth curve analysis with time-dependent observations
R ENERE M RER N

Dr Joyce Kwan Lok-yin B&=i#+

Department of Psychological Studies MERFFRER

Parental emotion socialisation: The roles of fathers, parental gender
attitudes, and child temperament

FREFLBEHESHOLERL  LFNAG RROEIAGERMFLHARTE

Dr lan Lam Chun-bun ##&##E+

Department of Early Childhood Education #5#E2%

Cyberbullying in Hong Kong: psychosocial development and online
bystander effects

EHMAERE e ERRESHELE

Dr Angel Leung Nga-man 2 H#xig+

Department of Psychological Studies ERFFRER

The impact of the affective state on the impulsivity and decision making of
adolescents

SLENBEEEEHTAIRKEINTE

Dr Savio Wong Wai-ho Z&esiE+

Department of Special Education and Counselling ¥ & migEER

Linking Quantitative, Spatial, and Linguistic Skills to Number and Arithmetic
Competence: Toward a Mediation Model for Predicting Early Mathematics
HE FENESENEDABBE2ERNER

Dr Zhang Xiao sREEfE+

Department of Early Childhood Education #532#&E%%
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Successful
Applications for
General Research
Fund, Early

Career Scheme and
Humanities and
Social Sciences
Prestigious Fellowship
Scheme 2014-15*

ZE—NE—LEE
BRMARE GHHEE
BEHE URANER
HER B EHEEHSE
EEHER"

* Results of the GRF, ECS
and HSSPFS 2014-15
funding application
exercise were announced
in late June 2014.

—E-ME-RFENEERH
RE RHEFREABRA
NERHENBRNBETE
BRBFEER RoT-IEXR
REA

Project Title and Principal Investigator #7%ERAEREFHITE

Longitudinal linkages between family income and learning outcomes among children:

Testing two underlying mechanisms
REWNERESEENRGRF  FMEMEEERS

Dr Cheung Chi-kin REEE L

Department of Asian and Policy Studies il kB EHIFERRZ

Subnational dynamics of international financial outreach: local states and China’s
financial opening

hE &AM A BAKBEER: hABFAGEBERBRER

Dr Li Yu-wai Z=#H#E+

Department of Social Sciences tt&RE%R

Equity in redistribution to the elderly and children: An intergenerational conflict in
Hong Kong?

BHERMATHE: EERBEHERNHAR

Dr Alfred Wu Muluan SK&{#+

Department of Asian and Policy Studies il R SEHIERR

Project Title and Principal Investigator HZREEZBREFHFTE

Beyond imitation: Ritual objects, pictorial representations and religious beliefs of
Han China

FAgo ER B - BREEM

Dr Eileen Lam Hau-ling #1531+

Department of Cultural and Creative Arts {bE2f|EEfTE R

A study on dialect literature movement in post-war Hong Kong
BEFEASNB2EYMR

Dr Fanny Li Yuen-mei ZH##E+

Literature and Cultural Studies 2R ULER

Project Title and Principal Investigator #%BE4EEEFEMER

Empowering Chinese teachers in sexual diversity training to combat sexual
prejudices against Tongzhi students in secondary schools

14/3 % Te ik e E I 5t

Dr Diana Kwok Kan =% {#+

Department of Special Education and Counselling #k# &g EEz

A longitudinal study of parental involvement and school adjustment during the
transition to school

RRSGEBYENSHEENHI LI RGBHRTAR

Dr Eva Lau Yi-hung Z/143Ti8+

Department of Early Childhood Education #5# &%

Leading school-based research to improve student learning: Lessons from Shanghai

SIERAMRREBLEESE  FigHEBREEUR
Dr Qian Haiyan #i5#8+
Department of Education Policy and Leadership # &K FHBEESR
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Research and Development 3% 2 i

Project Title and Principal Investigator #ftEREZRBLERHTE
Successful Subject Discipline: Physical Sciences BRI 22854
Applications for . AFES
General Research

Acid-assisted strategy for efficient carbon dioxide reduction on molecular
Fund, Early

Career Scheme and transition-metal catalysts
o BE_StRERRENBESES FRILHAR
Humanities and

Social Sciences Dr Leung Chi-fai 2%E@+
Prestigious Fellowship Department of Science and Environmental Studies #}£2 81858 %

Scheme 2014-15*

gz%ﬁi_1£::§$ Project Title and Principal Investigator #Z%ERAEEEFEHEE

AHE® B . . .

. . B EAE| 4\

BEHE UEALERE Subject Discipline: Mathematics #22%l44
HERNSRHEETE . . . -
wEHE Advanced statistical models for accelerated life testing data of one-shot devices

R AR R E R INES & R BREBIRA SRR

Dr Ling Man-ho ZE=#H L
Department of Mathematics and Information Technology #iZ2 & ARHRER

Project Title and Principal Investigator fistEEABREEFHFTE
Subject Discipline: Biology and Medicine 4452 R E&&2 4340

Effects of rhizobacteria on the tolerance, uptake and speciation of arsenic and mercury in rice
ARBS A B Y 7k FE T A R SR 1% DRI AR RERY 2 8

Dr Li Wai-chin =ER#E+

Department of Science and Environmental Studies #l&mgizax

* Results of the GRF, ECS

and HSSPFS 2014-15 . - . . . .
funding application Humanities and Social Sciences Prestigious Fellowship Scheme 2014-15

rcise were amnounced e R PR TS JO L §iEie oL TR

in late June 2014.

—E-NE-RFENERR
RE RHBFBEFERA

Poverty in old age: New measurement

XERAENSREHSEH D RERR: FiHRE
BRBEFLER R=F—0OFX Prof Chou Kee-lee AEFI%#&
RERQT Department of Asian and Policy Studies i REBERTERER
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20th Anniversary Celebrations |
Education, Aspiration,
Transformatiop. . eV =

) HERE RBHRE =815

I;,

-\\-—1_

Founded on 25 April 1994, HKIEd marked
its 20th anniversary in 2014. A ceremony
held immediately after the 19th Congregation
in late 2013 unveiled year-long celebrations,
amongst which academic activities and £ _
lecture series have been the most important
elements. Other events that have taken place
or are in the pipeline have been designed to
ensure active engagement from our alumni,
friends, supporters and the education and
wider communities.

FRYFERAIN—AANEFNAS+RR ZF—NFEE-TRAFTRE -RE—FHREFE R
FZERETAEBMUMBERRRE EXRF EFUSHEHRBERISEL  HtBREH TSI
ERRE B -XHE UEHERHEEFALTRES M-

— r - -~
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ARTiViva Gala Concert

ARTiViva tL R AT 2 ED

On 21 November 2013, the ARTiViva Gala

Concert, organised by the Department of Cultural
and Creative Arts, featured leading local artists

and musicians with strong ties to the Institute as
honorary Artists-in-Residence. A DVD was produced,
capturing the memorable performances given by
the HKIEd Jazz Band Ensemble, Chinese Orchestra,
Symphonic Band and various choirs and ensembles.

TR =F+—A+—H AR EAIZEIMB R R
ARTiVivatt BAREET - RIBERBBIES U SR ARKER
REMROAHELEMRRELAN: MBEHEER T

B h4E  EUE RS EABERLENBYEL
IMESEL A  DMERLR
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20th Anniversary Dialogue Sessions

—HRAFREHRE

Starting in March 2014, local heavyweights such as key government
officials, political figures and distinguished personalities from the
business sector were invited to speak to the Institute community and
members of the public on topics including the Chief Executive election
in 2017, party politics, poverty alleviation, the career development and
upward mobility of young people, the housing problem and finance.

R Al

Mrs Carrie Lam
RES A g2z

- 4

Mr Antony Leung
BRI A

Mr Ip Kin-yuen

B EA FRIAR IR

Professor Frederick Ma
Professor Joseph Yam

o EEREER

B8R

Professor Anthony B. L. Cheung

20th Anniversary Celebrations HERE

B-ZE-WFE=A U BEIER
T 8  BRSRA L R SR <R A - BB AR B
ERTRAZREHR -HARABTEZ PR _F—
TFETRREESR REHL KB FEAFE
BRERALADEE FERE URMESE

Mr Jasper Tsang

Mrs Anson Chan
PR LEZ

Sir Gordon Wu ‘
ARFEAR B
- r’ - - -



UNESCO Seminar Series
Bt A BRI S AR AT T & 5

Having been awarded a UNESCO Chair in Technical and
Vocational Education and Training (TVET) and Lifelong
Learning, a national UNESCO-UNEVOC Centre, and as a
member of the UNESCO Arts Observatory, the Institute
organised a series of UNESCO Seminars to explore a
wide range of topics. These included, among others, arts
and culture in education for sustainable development, -
citizenship and peace-building in Hong Kong, challenges and 1 E'-'E’Gpment
possibilities for Hong Kong in the higher educational context, e x
Myanmar’s democratic transition, curricula, ICT in education
and the education agenda in the 21st century, social equity

and language policies, achieving quality and education for all.

AR ERE R & BRI BARIR [ R H A MR R 58 E
UE - WNRAR LB [ A BRESCR BB BRI H AR
AL B AZAR (AL RBIBREHRERAR] KE -5
It - AERER M TR EE A EHBRSGESTT N & - SRz AR ETTR
A BR AR RERRNBMEUEHE  NEAREMNEMF 4
EAERSHAMEHOREERS AaRIER BHRE -
T ERANEHERHERE e TERES B UKEBRA
BEEERUEE-
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UNESCO Seminar Series
Bt A BRI S AR A & 5

Having been awarded a UNESCO Chair in Technical and
Vocational Education and Training (TVET) and Lifelong
Learning, a national UNESCO-UNEVOC Centre, and as a
member of the UNESCO Arts Observatory, the Institute
organised a series of UNESCO Seminars to explore a
wide range of topics. These included, among others, arts
and culture in education for sustainable development, | Challenges to
citizenship and peace-building in Hong Kong, challenges and : development
possibilities for Hong Kong in the higher educational context, N
Myanmar’s democratic transition, curricula, ICT in education
and the education agenda in the 21st century, social equity
and language policies, achieving quality and education for all.

AR ERE R & BRI SR BARIR [ R E MR R 58 R
PUE - WNRAR B2 A ERESCGR BB B B H AR
AL B AZAER (AU RAIBREARERR] KE -5
It - AERER M TR B A EHBRSGESTT N € SRz AR TR
A BR AR IRERRNBMEUEHE  NERAREMN T4
EAERSHAMEHOREERS AaRIER BHRE -
T ERANEHERMERE e TERES B UKEBRA

BEEERUEE-
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Walkathon cum Alumni Homecoming Day

.

—TRAFASTERRHE
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“HRFAZ 1

slkathon Cligameg lur

“E-NE=A=+HA BLtABER

BT 24 RERKFAR=1+55H
i SEHAEASTERRE - H—
B HTURRABRE RKS 15
P ABBTARRENBEFESR R
% SXEBRAE DREELRAE

M BEIEHRIE-

Over 700 staff members, students, alumni
and friends formed into more than 30
teams and took part in a Walkathon cum
Alumni Homecoming Day on 30 March
2014. The hour-long walkathon concluded
at the Institute’s Tai Po campus, where

a fun-filled carnival, displays, activities
and performances, including a fund-
raising Cantonese opera show staged by
the Grantham College of Education Past
Students’ Association, were held.

- y/ ]
- o« /JONORARY FELLOWSHIP
Presentation Ceremony 2014

® OB B b M O oW

TV Videos on Education Visions
HEESTEEN

P :f'.f‘/' i 4 t = V| \ = \ .
owships on distinguished individuals on 25 March 2014.

HKIEd conferred Honorary Fell

ARA-—ZE—NF= At hARBERKBRLERBRE AL
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20th Anniversary Celebrations HERE

Former Financial Secretary Mr Antony Leung
AIET B B] Rl R R 8RN

Honorary Doctor Tin Ka-ping
REFTHRIA

Honorary Fellow

Mr Yuen Siu-fai : iKIEd President, Prof

BB EBUkIE

A new series of videos was produced, featuring former Financial
Secretary Mr Antony Leung, Honorary Doctor Tin Ka-ping, Honorary
Fellow Mr Wong Kam-po and Ms Sarah Lee Wai-sze in their
capacity as HKIEd undergraduate students, Honorary Fellow Mr
Yuen Siu-fai and HKIEd President, Professor Stephen Y.L. Cheung.
The series was aired on Cable TV, NOW TV, RoadShow and
transmitted through social media, supplemented by newspaper
advertisements, receiving much attention and many positive

comments from various stakeholders and sectors of the community.

qonorary Fellow Mr Wong Kam-po
HirBt KEGTEEE

essor Stephen Y.L. Cheung
ERHEELRERCRHE

AREUE T2 —HERESH  UAIF AR K
RPN ARKBBLIARRE KERLIRELE
B8 BAFEF KREBERLIIIE LR
ERCREBEREA - ZRIIRBRER NOW
TV BB R REREX  HERE
BEER BEXMI BRI TRMENFHED
DIFECIFE -
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Publication of Our People, Our Stories
IR CHRBR Ao )

Our People, Our Stories, a book commemorating the Institute’s ﬁﬁA
20th anniversary, was published. The book covers graduates R &-

who have dedicated themselves to education, those who joined 5;’::::;?;:
other professions after initial teaching careers, HKIEd staff and B
students, and milestones in the Institute’s development dating :

back to 1853. To launch the book, four graduates — Dr David
Lan (Northcote College of Education), Mr Cheng Kok-kong
(Grantham College of Education), Mr George Wong (Sir
Robert Black College of Education) and Ms Rowena Cheung
(HKIEd) — were invited to share their stories with the press
on 24 April 2014.

RERZTRAFRE AR (BT Ao MEEE) —F - EPLHTZUE
EENKE ARGFBHERN AR IR EMTEN  FTET
MPETHEBANSKE - UNARE-N\A=FE7NERER -ERER
T (BEEHESRR) BEITELE (BEXHKESE)  FHRMELE GHLE
#EBR) MRERRt (FEBHERR) MU ERELFE_T—MF
MA=+HBEZEZLRER S W REREIZMAIHHRE-
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Presidential Forum
EhE A R ihiE

The 20th anniversary celebrations
culminated in a Presidential Forum on 9
October 2014, bringing together close to
30 presidents of key education and
normal universities from the Greater
China region and beyond.

“tREREEAR_Z-NE+ANAEER
e BRI =TIRBE AR ER LM
MEIEHEMMBARRERE—Z 2R =F
POt R EEA SRR w18

20th Anniversary Celebrations HERE

= B
Professor Wang Gungwu
FRERHX

" w ] > i :
Professor Hans-Jirg Keller
EHTRER - S B HUR

Sir Graeme Davies
WER - NS

47 >




The Institute joins forces with eight major school sponsoring bodies, bolstering a network that
covers around 33 per cent of the schools in Hong Kong.
RRERMNABREEBETF  HRBRBEREZEN=D2—2R -
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Partnership and Collaboration BEBH .

-

J

<

Gk

kL

Partnership and
Collaboration

Breaking .
New Ground
with Shared
Vision

EEBE FAUREREBIE

Grounded in its established strength, the
Institute continues to contribute to the
school sector through its extensive network,
with increasing impact on the education
and wider communities in Hong Kong, the
Greater China region and elsewhere in the
world.

BERBAEN AREFEFBABEZAE FH
R HABBERARME UEXPEMERTY
REM LEEDRE
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Forging an Alliance for Education Advancement

With its full range of support, the Institute had attracted world-renowned
cycling medallists Mr Wong Kam-po and Miss Sarah Lee Wai-sze to its
Bachelor of Health Education programme. Learning at HKIEd provides these
elite athletes with a sustainable career development model that they can
put to use upon retirement. To extend similar access to university education
for other talented sportsmen, the Institute sealed a collaborative agreement
with the Hong Kong Sports Institute (HKSI) on 17 April 2014. Under the
agreement, retiring and current elite athletes and coaches recommended
by the HKSI can apply for admission to HKIEd. Through a flexible learning
mode, they can continue their intensive training and participation in
competitions both locally and abroad, and at the same time fulfill their
aspiration of achieving a degree qualification, giving them a dual career
pathway.

Further expanding its partnerships, the Institute joined forces with eight
major school sponsoring bodies, bolstering a network that covers around
33 per cent of the schools in Hong Kong. These organisations include
the Catholic Diocese of Hong Kong, the Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui, the
Hong Kong Council of the Church of Christ in China, the Tung Wah Group
of Hospitals, Po Leung Kuk, the Hong Kong Buddhist Association, the

Methodist Church, Hong Kong, and Yan Oi Tong. Under the new collaborative

framework, the Institute will provide professional development programmes
for in-service teachers, joint efforts will be made in organising major events
and conferences, and some school sponsoring bodies will support their
students who wish to pursue careers in education with special scholarships.
The Institute envisages that these arrangements will enhance the quality of
teacher education in Hong Kong.

RFHRBBFER
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AREEXEREN RHRRAELS - REREMD
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Partnership and Collaboration BIEB

-
»/ Professor Kenneth Sin Kuen-fung
| RRERHR
Director, Centre for Special Educational
Needs and Inclusive Education
BB EEEHMAYAE R ORE

A pioneer in teacher education in inclusive education, Professor Sin MBI BRI EHERMEEH| 2 555k - HE
was conferred the title Professor (Practice) in 2013 for sustained BRERLNEEE  BHGR T —=FKT
excellence and leadership in his field. He regularly leads large-scale ~— #(#% (BE) B o MiASH FEEIRAHH R
research projects and special programmes, including the $10.5 HE REZFE  BEEEY—TFTEATET
million Chief Executive’s Community Project from 2013 to 2016, REFE— =5 FRETZITEREMHEER
and serves on the councils of many special schools, in task groups BIEtE| - AERLEREMEFHERZKE - %
for government units and on NGO committees. B fTAE 4% < T E/|\AE A B BAFE T HerE 2 1

TZ8 -
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Community Support for Education Cause

In recent years, various philanthropic foundations, large corporations and
the wider community have given us persistent support. Their donations, big
and small, are tantamount to recognising our contribution to education. We
are deeply grateful and pleased to report that the Institute had raised an
accumulative total of over $60 million at the time of preparing this Report,
to be matched dollar-for-dollar under the sixth round of the Matching Grants
Scheme.

This is a record for the Institute since the launch of the Scheme in 2003.
Some of the most significant donations are highlighted below.

Known for its niche in special education, the Institute has been supported with three
sizeable donations, from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust ($10.5 million),
Lee Hysan Foundation ($3 million) and Tin Ka Ping Foundation ($2.5 million). With
these generous donations, the Institute will be strengthened in its inclusive education
capacity in school consultancy, research and pre-service teacher training, which will
prepare our students seeking careers in special education with the necessary service

and learning exposure to meet future challenges.

Learning through direct experience beyond the classroom is recognised as the best
way to hone the holistic development of future teachers. With a $5 million donation,
the Wofoo Whole Person Development Centre will be founded, empowering students
in whole-person education through a range of leadership training and service learning
opportunities in various locations.

Acknowledging the Institute’s achievement in music education, the Parsons Music
Foundation donated close to HK$1.9 million for the setting up of entrance scholarships,
which will benefit 45 students.

The Institute is pleased to have the renewed support of the Joseph Lau Luen Hung
Charitable Trust. A $10.55 million donation from the Trust will strengthen the capacity
of the Asia Pacific Centre for Leadership and Change to deliver cutting-edge research
and support knowledge transfer, enhancing its international status as one of the most
influential centres for educational leadership and change.

Aside from devoting his time and energy to the Institute, Mr Pang Yiu-kai, Chairman
of the Council, has personally donated $5 million for the establishment of the HKIEd

o,
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Partnership and Collaboration BIEB

Christian Faith and Development Centre. The Centre will
facilitate a better understanding of the Christian faith and its values /
and principles among students and faculty members, through learning, '
experience sharing, research, lectures and engagement activities that
support Christian spirituality education in schools.

Symbolising wisdom, the Dr T mascot was specially created for the
“To Teachers with Love — Dr T Design Competition cum Fundraising T’
Campaign”. The competition received an overwhelming response from
local schools, with 680 high-quality entries and 10,000 on-line votes for
best-liked design. In total, the campaign successfully raised $850,000.

Since it was established in 2009, the Hong Kong Museum of
Education, located on the Institute’s Tai Po campus, has attracted
scores of visitors. To reach out to the community, an HKIEd Arts Bus
sponsored by New World First Bus and Citybus has been transformed
into a mobile museum where members of the public can revisit the
education heritage dating back to the early 20th century.

Beyond Hong Kong’s Borders
EHEE -

Collaboration and Partnerships 1Rt

The Institute has become increasingly visible through its collaboration with EEEMEREBRBAEEE AREBRAZED B
regional and international partners. During the year, ties were fostered with %mﬂ FR-ARET—FARN TSR - ELi
close to 160 institutions in the Greater China region and various countries RiER 2 B KPEE - AR CRM - E
in the Asia-Pacific region (Australia, Indonesia, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, JE- BA 32BN AR #n - TR K BE) B
Singapore, Thailand and Vietnam), Europe (Austria, the Czech Republic, M (B F) - Fw - F2 58 5R EZH ks =
Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Iceland, ltaly, the Netherlands, Norway, KA &8 e o s T R ) Mt
Spain, Sweden, Switzerland and the United Kingdom) and North America EMN(nEXKRER) -

(Canada and the United States). N

BERBHBER N EARERZ ERE KBRS EN
These partnerships have facilitated academic exchange in conjunction with =S T;‘E RIREHNEMT I o B FERE 2 E
the Institute’s role as the organiser and host of many high-level regional and ERTIE-S3

international conferences. Some of these academic

activities are highlighted below.

The Global Curriculum and Instruction Network (GCIN)
Conference 2014, held on 19-20 June 2014, saw leading
scholars and higher education institutes from the Asia-Pacific
region exchanging ideas on and practices related to curriculum
and instruction, and exploring new research initiatives that will
inform quality teacher education and student learning. There
were ten keynotes addresses and invited symposia, and over 70
paper/poster presentations. The Conference was organised by
the Institute’s Department of Curriculum and Instruction, and
co-organised by the Faculty of Education, Universiti Kebangsaan
Malaysia (Malaysia), Faculty of Education, Universitas Siswa
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Internationally renowned for his research on educational leadership,
Professor Walker has acted as consultant on numerous large-scale
research and development projects. He is editor of the Journal

of Educational Administration and has over 300 publications,
including books and articles in world-class academic journals. In
2010 he became a Fellow of the Australian Council for Educational
Leadership, and in 2012 he was the first non-American to deliver
the prestigious annual Mitstifer Lecture at the University Council for
Educational Administration Convention.

Professor Allan David Walker

Joseph Lau Chair Professor of International
Educational Leadership
Rersie [BERHE RS ] BEHR

ARBHIRAME REHALBER - GHE
ZIEABHAREREAL ZER  BRIHZE
(Journal of Educational Administration) %
#7 o ST IEBHIRZ T BIBR ST B I 2 M AR it %
x  BEHA=BHEMmX REE  —F—
TF  FTHIKE [RAVEHE BGHE | &£
FREFHFEE  —F—=F ' BEMIFEFE
BERYUE [HMETHEXNEZE ] FFEN
3% HIRIER 7T 2 Mitstifer /2 :8 R 3 2 &5 ©
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Bangsa Internasional (Indonesia), and Department of Curriculum, Teaching and

Learning, National Institute of Education (Singapore).

Hosted by the Institute’s Centre for Greater China Studies, the 4th Symposium on
Comparative Social Policy Studies in the Greater China Region was held on 14 April
2014, with the Centre for Mainland China Studies at the National Taiwan University,
the Social Policy Research Centre at the Chinese Academy of Social Sciences, the
Centre for Social Policy Research at Peking University, the Huamin Research Center at
Rutgers University and the Hong Kong Sociological Association as co-organisers. The
Symposium was also supported by the Hong Kong APEC Study Centre currently based
at the Institute and the Journal of Asian Public Policy (London: Routledge). Preeminent
scholars from the institutions shared insights into the social issues arising from
urbanisation and their impacts on population policy, public health, poverty, migration

and social care.

The 10th East Asian Conference on Modern Literature in Chinese, “Literature in
Circulation” was held at HKIEd on 25 and 26 October 2013. The Conference was
co-organised by the Research Centre for Chinese Literature and Literary Culture and
the Department of Literature and Cultural Studies at the Faculty of Humanities, with
co-sponsorship from the Centre for Humanities Research at Lingnan University. Around
20 renowned scholars from Japan, Korea, Taiwan, Malaysia, mainland China and Hong
Kong gathered to share insights into the meaning and significance of the circulation

of Chinese literature in East Asia and around the world, and the transformation of
individual works across different media and texts.

At the Third Forum for Presidents of Normal Universities in the Greater China Region
held on 9 October 2014, the presidents of close to 30 key normal universities in
mainland China, Taiwan and beyond engaged in institution-level exchange under the
theme of “Educators for the 21st Century”.

Partnership and Collaboration  &{Eg#
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Facts and Figures

Student Information 24&%
All figures quoted are collected as at 30 June 2014 FrE&ERETEEE T —MNExA=1H

Student Admission \:EHRZEEHE
Programme Type b No. of Applications No. of Students Recruited
BB (Headcount)
SEEE (AB)

University Grants Committee Funded Programmes
XEYEFENDESSTEHRE

Research Postgraduate MRA BT ERE 183 9
Postgraduate Diploma in Education BRI E SURRIZ 2,988 491
Bachelor's Degree B4R52 91,070 1,265
Higher Diploma R SURRIZ 19,223 291
Professional Development Programmes FEEERIE 1,259 1,017
Total L 114,723 3,073

Self-financing Programmes

BARERE

Doctor of Education HAEWHLIRE 120 41
Master’s Degree PRI 2,598 792
Postgraduate Diploma REE SRR 54 16
Bachelor's Degree B435e 3,413 532
Associate Degree B TRE 900 185
Total FE 7,085 1,566

Graduate Information E£4 &%

Graduate Employment Statistics (2004-2013) EX4£#ES (CEFTNE"FT—=5F)

Percentage employed or engaged in further studies (Full-time pre-service graduates)
RESEFEASZHOL (BAI2ABIREE)

97.8% 98.3% 99.3% 99.3% 98.7% 98.5% 98.2% 98.7% 97.7% 98.4%"
100%

80%
60%
40%
20%

0%

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

* The remaining 1.6% comprises graduates who were still seeking jobs (0.7%) and graduates who did not seek any employment due to personal reasons (0.9%).
[EERET1.6% EIEIIIEZ K TIERIERZEE (0.7%) RABIAEHTLE KBHEZE (0.9%) °
Note: Percentage may not add up to 100% due to rounding. 2 : EIRENIBIE B BT —FEA—H
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Student Enrolment (Headcount) by Level of Programmes 2013/2014

TECECT-NFESLYE (A (ERERERH)

Facts and Figures ERR

Programme Type RIZE
Full-time
=g
Research Postgraduate MERNETBRE 42
Taught Postgraduate EEAETERIE 153
Bachelor’s Degree B4RE 3,755
Associate Degree / Higher Diploma / B2t/ SRR/ 527
Certificate FERE
Professional Development Programmes — H3#ERZ2 615
Total g 5,092

* The full name of UGC is University Grants Committee.
HEBRERABHEADZERE -

UGC*-funded

HEGEH
Part-time
FeiH

0
679
1,441
145

399

2,664

Self-financing

Full-time
2 Hl
0

611
1,054
444

2,109

Student Enrolment (Full Time Equivalent) of Self-funded Programmes by the School of
Continuing and Professional Education (2013/2014)

HEEXYEERFARZEARERE BEREAR) BEAY CE—Z22F—NFE)

Programme Type HEE5
Professional Development Programme HEEERE

New Senior Secondary / Alternative Secondary Programme e /At ERE
Total g

Full-time
=kl

0
0

o=t

Part-time
FeiH

4
714
44
0

762

Part-time
FeiH

31
49

80

Sub-total
INEE

46
2,157
6,294
1,116
1,014

10,627

Sub-total
V5t

31
49

80
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Major Donations
FEBX

As at 30 June 2014 BE—T—WFA=+H

Donors of HK$100,000 or above

BRTEETIUALHER

Donations (HK$)
B (#ET)

Donation to support “HKIEd Christian Faith and
Development Centre”

BRXE
[BRHEERESHEMEBERS L]

Mr Pang Yiu Kai TRBfERE 5,000,000
Donation to support “Wofoo Whole Person BRXFHRR

Education Development Fund” at HKIEd [MEZAHBERRES]

Wofoo Foundation MEREHS 5,000,000
Donation to support “The Joseph Lau Luen Hung BRXE

Charitable Trust Asia Pacific Centre for (BB EREESTAEEER

Leadership and Change” BEH IR

The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust BEREES 3,700,000
Donation to support “Special Educational Needs BRI

Empowerment Project for Pre-service Teachers” [RAERENBES R E R HE BT S

Lee Hysan Foundation FEEES 3,000,000
Donation to support “Institute’s Teaching and BRI

Learning” [P B E |

Tai Hung Fai Charitable Foundation KEBZEESD 3,000,000
Donation to support “Henry G Leong BRI

Geriatric Pain Management Research Project” [REFNREFEEEEHEE]

Tai Hung Fai Charitable Foundation ABELEES 3,000,000
Donation to support B E

“Mainland Internship and Exchange Programmes” [t B E R BAZGGHE

Dr Lee Yuk Lun EX S 1,500,000
Donation to support B E

“HKIEd Development Fund” [BERHEERERES

Ms Christina Ting Yuk Chee THEkZ T 1,020,000
Donation to support “Prospective Service Leaders BRXE

Enhancement Project” [BAE BRI EwmE B =12l

Victor and William Fung Foundation B R EES 1,000,000
Donation to support B

“BNU-HKIEd Student Exchange Programme” [HERfAR — P BAER R

CASH Education Fund BNEHEES 700,000
Donation to support “The Third Forum for Presidents of BRXE

Normal Universities in the Greater China Region” [F=EMENtAE AR R RRE]

Tin Ka Ping Foundation BXRESS 600,000
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Major Donations FTEBK

Donors of HK$100,000 or above Donations (HK$)
BRtTEETHULHER B (Bx)
Donation to support “Personal Best: Effective Use BRXEFBERTE ERMEE

of Magical i-Pen for Self-Directed English Learning” BEsEMRETE

Joy Asia Corporation Ltd ELTRMNBR AT 400,000
Donation to support “Zippy’s Friends at School and BREET (HEEMAR) BREREEI R

at Home Project” and “Zippy’s Friends for Beijing” [ (LEEEFIRRA) dbzaatEl ]

The Hongkong Bank Foundation ELRITEEES 353,502
Donation to support “Tin Ka Ping Education Fund” BRI R L

at HKIEd [ERAHEES ]

Tin Ka Ping Foundation HRRESS 300,000
Donation to support BRXEF

“Croucher Chinese Visitorships 2013-2014" [REDEHEEETE 2013-2014]

The Croucher Foundation IR S 288,000
Donation to support BRXE % (RIEZEQRE) REXLE

“Students’ Self-ldentity Art@School” RNBEERESHRE]

Simon Suen Foundation BAONEEE 250,000

Donation to support “Hong Kong Museum of Education” BRXE [EEREEYE]

Dr Maggie Koong May Kay LT 200,000
Donation to support “A Study of Smart Learning BRXE

Environments for Learning and Teaching in [(ERESEERRHES Tt

Twenty-first Century” BRI

Asia-Pacific Society for Computers in Education (APSCE) DARAEREMHEEAZE 195,240
Donation to support “Summer Internship and BREEF [2013R 201452 HEER

Exchange Programmes 2013 Beijing and 2014 Shanghai” X8 — =Kk EiE]

CGCC (Foundation) Limited BEBTELEG (ER) ARAR 146,099
Donation to support “Senior Secondary Teachers’ B

Perceptions on Inquiry Learning from Disciplinary and [BREMEE  SHEMNEER

Interdisciplinary Perspectives: Implications and BRASHRENWRREREMLN

Complications for the Development of Integrated EIER A

Curriculum as a Reform Initiative”

Educational Publishing House Limited HBE LB R AR 100,000
Donation to support BREE [ ULEAZENER

“CCA Visual Arts Teaching and Learning” REBMHBEAE ]

Fongs Foundation FRESE 100,000

Donation to support “Hong Kong Museum of Education” BREZEFEBHEEYE]
Dr Kwong Kai To BREE L 100,000



Major Donations
FEBX

As at 30 June 2014 BE—T—WFA=+H

Other projects, scholarships and bursaries, awards, conferences, activities, etc.
HitIRE - 8RS & - 8218 &3 - FHRYIEN

ions (
BN

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust BEEGGREETES 1,183,400
wglnggnk eme 500,000
MrFokWoo Pig (nmemayof s Wong S Sang) EaTREEaTRERD 400,000
HorgkorgRugbyFotsal Uion somzer 360,000
FendsofHope EducatonFurd. reosmmse 250,000
wwiwsne amse 240,000
Byt gaesssaw 190,000
SmonkY.lssfaundsion saxsar 180,000
TheHongorg Bank Founcatin rencmese 150,000
tegGoRuFandaton wepme 144,000
TheCowhecFoundaion sexee 125,000
oo Horgkorg GroupLimed cawoamEmEn 100,000
Horg Kong & Koo Ectica Applancss e 100,000
Merchants Association

Horgorg (namaona) Ry Assosintion. et @mnzny 106,000
——— s 106,000
TeVenveras wews 100,000
Wvengvam wonee 100,000
wosdoros o 3,616,765
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Governance of the Institute
ARHES

Pursuant to The Hong Kong Institute of Education Ordinance
(“Ordinance”), the Council is the executive governing body of the
Institute and has general control over the administration of the Institute
and the conduct of its affairs whereas the Academic Board is responsible
for planning, reviewing and advising the Council on, if so empowered

by the Council, regulating the academic programmes, examinations and
conferment of academic awards; and admission of students and academic
matters of the Institute.

Council

At present, the Council comprises 26 Members, 15 of whom are lay
members appointed by the Chief Executive of HKSAR, including the
Chairman, Deputy Chairman, Treasurer, and 5 Members who have had
relevant experience in commerce, industry or a profession; 3 Members who
have had relevant experience in higher education and 3 Members who have
had relevant experience in education, other than higher education; and

the Secretary for Education or his representative. The other 11 Members
consist of the Institute’s President and 3 Vice Presidents appointed by the
Council; 6 Staff Members (3 are elected by staff members and the other 3
are nominated by the Academic Board and appointed by the Council); and
a full-time student appointed by the Council.

Council Members as at 30 June 2014 and the subsequent
changes up to the date of the Report

Chairman
Mr PANG Yiu-kai, SBS, JP

Deputy Chairman
Mr Patrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP

Treasurer
Dr Eric LI Ka-cheung, GBS, JP

Members
Professor Andrew CHAN Chi-fai, SBS, JP

Mrs Viola CHAN-MAN Yee-wai, BBS
Mr Haywood CHEUNG

Ms Susanna CHIU Lai-kuen, MH

Dr Susan FAN Yun-sun, JP

Professor Horace IP Ho-shing, MH
Mrs Julie MA-LI Mun-wai

Professor NG Tai-kai

Ms Ruth SHEK Yuk-yu

Mr Teddy TANG Chun-keung, MH, JP
Mr Dieter YIH, JP

& y 4 |
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Representative of the Secretary for Education
Mrs Michelle WONG-YAU Wai-ching

President & Vice Presidents
Professor Stephen CHEUNG Yan-leung, BBS, JP,
President

Professor John LEE Chi-kin, JP,
Vice President (Academic)

Professor CHENG Yin-cheong,
Vice President (Research & Development) (up to 30 June 2014)

Professor Joshua MOK Ka-ho,
Vice President (Research & Development) (from 1 July 2014)

Mr Chris MONG Chan,
Vice President (Administration) (up to 30 June 2014)

Ms Sarah WONG Man-yee,
Vice President (Administration) (from 1 July 2014)

Elected Staff Council Member
Ms Loretta Leung Mee-kuen

Professor Laurance Joseph SPLITTER
Mrs VIGNERON-CHAN Sin Man

Staff nominated by the Academic Board
Professor May CHENG May-hung

Professor Joanne CHUNG Wai-yee
Professor Dennis Michael MCINERNEY

Student Member
Miss Kathy WONG Yuen-ching

Secretary
Mr Chris MONG Chan,
Vice President (Administration) (up to 30 June 2014)

Ms Sarah WONG Man-yee,
Vice President (Administration) (from 1 July 2014)

The Council usually holds four meetings in an academic year. If necessary,
additional meetings may be scheduled. To enhance communications with
staff/students, Council papers and confirmed Council minutes which are
classified as non-confidential are posted on the Institute’s intranet.

Council Members are involved in the Institute’s affairs through meetings of
the Council, various Council Committees and ad-hoc working groups, and
participation in the Institute’s many and varied activities and functions.
Hence, the following attendance records of individual Members in meetings
of the Council and its standing Committees during the financial year
2013/14 do not reflect fully their involvement in Institute affairs, as some
individual Members might have to be absent from meetings to represent
the Institute in other functions.

Governance of the Institute AREER
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il meeting on 26 September 2014.
—MFEANAZFTARER EIE

Front row from left:
Ms Sarah Wong, Professor John Lee, Dr Eric Li, Mr Pang Yiu-kai,
Mr Patrick Ma, Professor Stephen Cheung, Professor Joshua Mok

Back row from left:

Professor May Cheng, Mrs Vigneron-Chan Sin Man, Professor Dennis Mclnerney,
Mr Dieter Yih, Mrs Michelle Wong, Ms Susanna Chiu, Professor Andrew Chan,
Mr Teddy Tang, Dr Susan Fan, Ms Ruth Shek, Professor Ng Tai-kai,

Mrs Viola Chan, Professor Horace Ip, Professor Laurance Splitter,

Ms Loretta Leung, Professor Joanne Chung

Absent with apologies:
Mr Haywood Cheung, Mrs Julie Ma, Miss Kathy Wong

JrVITIy e

AIBEAHE :
EHRLL FTREE FREFL ZRELE
BERBELE RORHEK ERFHK

L3z lvayk

BRAHR REZBL L EPMER - EBEEE
ERRBFLL BB REEHR  BRREE
SEERELE AFLT  RABHER BRXEELL
EERIR HREEHE REBLL BEEHR

HEBRE
SRIERRSE A BREMB AL  FiE/ A
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Governance of the Institute AREER

Attendance Record of Council Members in 2013/14 —E—CENEERECHREHREEZTH
Name of the Council Member of Total no. of meetings of the
Members me Council/ standing Committee held
as at 30 June 2014 during the term of the member in
N— [T B = the financial year from
i;éfﬁileg"ﬁ_-k ok 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014
SEEES BM-F-=&tA-BE=F-NE
NAZHE KREG/EREZEEEE A
BB BIEHNETHEHRE i B
Mr PANG Yiu-kai, - Council RES 5 B
SBS, JP - Honorary Degrees Committee R B2 EREEER
URERE RERFAEE KFMLT
Mr Patrick MA, Ching-hang, - Council RES 8 6
BBS, JP - Honorary Degrees Committee B2 BIREES
BERBAL WEFMES  AF#L - Staffing Committee AEZES
Dr Eric LI Ka-cheung, GBS, JP - Council REE 8 6

ZREEL SRHES  AF#HE - Finance Committee IS EES
- Investment Sub-committee RESES

Professor Andrew CHAN Chi-fai, - Council &g 8 5
SBS, JP - Finance Committee SIS ZEEE
REBHR REFMES AP
Mrs Viola CHAN-MAN Yee-wai, - Council REE 11 8
BBS - Donation Committee ZEZEES
B BELt HEHES - Finance Committee i E8S

- Investment Sub-committee RESEE
Professor May CHENG - Council RES 8 7
May-hung - Finance Committee i Z&8&
EREATHIR - The Superannuation and MPF Schemes

Management Sub-committee
ARSIERSHEAERS RS

Professor CHENG Yin-cheong - Council &g 4 3
BRI - The Hong Kong Institute of Education

Development Fund &8%EERERES
Mr Haywood CHEUNG - Council REE 2 2
RFEERSTE - Finance Committee BiZEE
Professor Stephen CHEUNG - Council REE 16 16
Yan-leung, BBS, JP - Donation Committee Ei8Z8E

RICREE  ARFAES  AF#HE - Finance Committee I ZESE
- Honorary Degrees Committee £ B2 BIREES
- Staffing Committee AZZEE
- Staff Appeal Sub-committee #Bi8 LHFHES
- The Hong Kong Institute of Education
Development Fund &85 EERERES

Ms Susanna CHIU Lai-kuen, MH - Council RES 8 7
BB L L REEE - Audit Committee B+tEES
Professor Joanne CHUNG - Council RESE 4 4
Wai-yee
BEEERE
Dr Susan FAN Yun-sun, JP - Council &S 8 7
SBEBRELE AFHL - Staffing Committee AZZES

- Staff Appeal Sub-committee #B8 FHFAPZES
Professor Horace IP Ho-shing, - Council RES 2 2
MH - Audit Committee B:tZEE
Professor John LEE Chi-kin, JP - Council &g 4 4
TFEHR KFHT - The Hong Kong Institute of Education

Development Fund E8#ELRERES
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Attendance Record of Council Members in 2013/14 (Continued) —E-CE-NMEERESHELEEETH (8)

Name of the Council Member of Total no. of meetings of the Total no. of meetings of the
Members Ea=] Council/ standing Committee held Council/ standing Committee
as at 30 June 2014 during the term of the member in attended during the term of the
—_ g= the financial year from member in the financial year from
AT 3
i:éﬁﬁipi]ﬂa’\ S 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014
SRS M-F-£LA-HAE-F-NE @B-F-=£LA-HE-FT-mF
ANAZHE REBER/ERZEGES AAZHH FRARSEHEHNEE
B BIEHINE TR &R E REG/ERZEGEHRY
Ms Loretta LEUNG Mee-kuen - Council REg B 4
REBLZLT - Staff Appeal Sub-committee #BE LFHAZS
Mrs Julie MA-LI Mun-wai - Council REg 9 6
BBt - Audit Committee Bt ZE®R
- Staff Appeal Sub-committee HBE LFFHZER
Professor Dennis Michael - Council REg 9 6
MCINERNEY - Finance Committee i Z8&
BEMEER - Staffing Committee ABZE®
- Staff Appeal Sub-committee %8 LFHES
Mr Chris MONG Chan - Council REg 15 15
SIREE - Donation Committee BiEZEE

- Finance Committee B ZE &

- The Superannuation and MPF Schemes
Management Sub-committee
AHEHBHSHEATESZS

- Investment Sub-committee BREHZE

- Staffing Committee ABZEE

- The Hong Kong Institute of Education
Development Fund E8#E LR HEES

Professor NG Tai-kai - Council REg 7 6
RAHEKE - Staffing Committee AZZEE
Ms Ruth SHEK Yuk-yu - Council &g 7 6
AEmL+ - Staffing Committee ABZES
Professor Laurance Joseph - Council REg 6 6
SPLITTER - Staffing Committee ABZE®
LT HER
Mr Teddy TANG Chun-keung, - Council REg 8 7
MH, JP - Finance Committee B ESE
BiRIR L - The Superannuation and MPF Schemes
RERE AT ML Management Sub-committee

ABLSHRB ST EEESEY
Miss Kathy WONG Yuen-ching - Council REZ 2 2
H=ieiE/MA
Secretary for Education - Council &g 4 4

(represented by Mrs. Betty
IP-TSANG Chui-hing, BBS, JP,
Mr. Benjamin YUNG Po-shu
and Mrs. Michelle WONG-YAU
Wai-ching respectively)
HERBR (AESREMZL HR
FEE ATPHIRBE/LEER

EMEFLLNR)
Mrs VIGNERON-CHAN Sin Man - Council RZE& 9 8
RiEE Lzt - Finance Committee B Z8 &
- The Superannuation and MPF Schemes

Management Sub-committee

AHESHRBSHEEESES
Mr Dieter YIH, JP - Council REZ 8 4
ERBELE AFHLT - Staffing Committee ABZES

- Staff Appeal Sub-committee HBE LFFHZEER
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Academic Board

The Academic Board (“AB”) is the chief academic forum of the Institute
with the President as the Chairperson. Members include all Vice
Presidents, Associate Vice Presidents, representatives from Faculties,
academic Departments and academic-support units as well as student
representatives from Faculties and Graduate School. It met nine times
during the academic year 2013/14. The quorum and procedures of the AB
meetings are governed by its Rules of Procedure.

Council Committees

The Council has established six Committees, namely the Audit Committee,
the Finance Committee, the Staffing Committee, the Donation Committee,
The Hong Kong Institute of Education Development Fund, and the
Honorary Degrees Committee. These Committees are delegated with
specific roles and responsibilities by the Council.

The Audit Committee makes recommendations to the Council on the
appointment of auditors, and reviews the annual financial statements
before submission to the Council. It also reviews and approves the
Institute’s internal audit plans, and reviews internal audit findings and
recommendations. Summaries of internal audit reports are posted on the
Institute’s intranet to enhance transparency.

The Finance Committee makes recommendations to the Council on

all matters within the jurisdiction of the Council which have important
financial implications and approves matters as delegated by the Council.
The Investment Sub-committee under the Finance Committee advises

on the Institute’s investment strategies, make decisions on investments
portfolio under the approved policy guidelines, and review the performance
of the Institute’s portfolio. In addition, a Superannuation and MPF
Schemes Management Sub-committee is appointed to oversee matters
relating to the Superannuation Schemes and the MPF Scheme.

The Staffing Committee advises the Council on policies regarding
establishment, staff recruitment, appointment, conditions of service, staff
relations and staff development. It also reviews and adjudicates cases of
complaints and appeals. The Staff Appeal Sub-committee of the Staffing
Committee considers and makes decisions on staff members’ appeals on
re-appointments, grievances and disciplinary matters.

The Donation Committee advises and makes recommendations to the
Council on strategies and all matters relating to the raising of funds from
non-Government sources and monitors the development of funds so raised.
The Hong Kong Institute of Education Development Fund is formed to
solicit and receive gifts, and act as trustee of moneys or other property
vested in it on trust, for enhancing and promoting teacher education.

The Honorary Degrees Committee considers and makes recommendations
to the Council for the conferment of honorary degrees and of honorary
fellows.

Governance of the Institute AREER
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Attendance of Committee Members in 2013/14 ZE-CE-NEEZECEHEHER

Total Number of Meetings Average Attendance Rate of
EHRAY Committee members
FHHEE
Audit Committee 4 81%
%E‘_f?é@ ___________
Finance Committee 4 75%
H¥EER
Staffing Committee 3 93%
ABZE®
The Hong Kong Institute of Education Development Fund 0 N/A
EEREERBRES
Donation Committee 3 62%
BEEES
Honorary Degrees Committee 1 67%
GEBNVEREES
Investment Sub-committee 0 (Note) N/A
REDES
Staff Appeal Sub-committee 1 100%
BBELRSES
The Superannuation and MPF Schemes Management 1 75%
Sub-committee
ARERBBETENEESER
Note : All matters were dealt with in Finance Committee during the year. Wit - FAMEFRORNFEZRREE -
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Treasurer’s Report
SlERE

Report of the Treasurer to the Council on the Group’s Financial
Statements for the Financial Year from 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014

Overview

Founded in April 1994, the Institute entered its 20th anniversary in 2014.
Year-long celebrations, amongst which a series of events and activities have
been planned to commemorate this momentous year under the theme of
Education, Aspiration & Transformation.

While maintaining a stable funding from the government, the Institute had
successfully secured extra funds from other sources. In particular, the
Institute had reached a new height for its solicited donations over a two-year
period from 1 August 2012 to 31 July 2014 under the 6th Matching Grant
Scheme offered by University Grants Committee (“UGC”). The total donations
received during the period exceeded the guaranteed minimum floor of $60
million on a dollar-for-dollar matching basis for the participating institutions.

With good planning and budgetary control, the Institute managed to have a
net funding surplus of about $132 million for the year, $58 million from UGC-
funded activities and $74 million from non-UGC-funded activities. At the
Group level, the net funding surplus was about $129 million after taking into
account deficits of about $1 million and about $1.8 million incurred for the
year by the subsidiaries of the Group which are HKIEd School of Continuing
and Professional Education Limited (“SCPE”) and HKIEd Schools Limited
respectively.

Operating Results and Financial Position

The Group adopts the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. For details
of the changes in accounting policies in relation to the new standards, please
refer to Note 1 of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group.

Income

As compared to 2012/13, there was a net increase in the Recurrent Grants of
about $29 million, which was mainly due to increased UGC-funded student
places. In addition, there was a minor increase of about $3 million in the
Earmarked Grants. With the growth in student numbers in both UGC-funded
and self-financed programmes, Tuition, Programmes and Other Fees of the
Institute had increased by about $48 million. The total investment and
interest income was about $18 million which was about $8.6 million less
than that of last year. Furthermore, this was the last year of the 6th Matching
Grant Scheme and donation income soared to $40 million, a $23 million
increase as compared to that of 2012/13.
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At the subsidiary level, the SCPE was in the process of scaling down had a
total income of about $2.5 million this year which was about $8.4 million
lower than that of 2012/13. The SCPE’s operation was only to complete the
remaining work of commissioned tender projects.

The following diagrams show the breakdown of the total Income of the Group
and the sources of income:

MERBISEEEHE RREBREY  FANEBIK
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Expenditure

Total expenditure of the Group was about $1,259 million, an increase of
about $54 million as compared to that of last year. The expenditure of
the Institute proper had increased by about $63 million when comparing
to that of 2012/13.

2012/13 2013/14

X
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At the Institute level, all of the expenditure categories had experienced
increases, except for Premises and Related Expenses. The increase

of about $58 million in Learning and Research was mainly due to the
increase in staff costs of $31 million to support the new academic
programmes and expand research capacities.

Under Institutional Support, a total increase of about $4 million

as compared to 2012/13 was recorded. An increase of staff costs
accounted for about $9 million while decrease in operating expenses and
depreciation accounted for a total of about $5 million. The majority of
the decrease in the operating expenses and depreciation was contributed
by a decrease of about $2 million in Premises Rental, and $2 million in
Minor Equipment and System Implementation respectively.

At the subsidiary level, the SCPE had a total expenditure of about $3.7
million in 2013/14, which was $15.4 million lower than that of 2012/13.
The decrease was mainly due to much less activities carried out during
the year and thus teaching and administrative staff costs, and rental costs
were very much reduced as compared to that of 2012/13.

The following diagram shows the breakdown of the total Expenditure of
the Group:

Expenditure X i

57%
° 4%
* 5%
* 4%
7%
17%
6%

2013/14:$1,259 million $12.59{&
2012/13: $1,206 million $12.06/8

Balance Sheet Position

The Institute’s Net Assets grew about 17% to approximate $903 million
at the end of 2013/14. Cash and Deposits had increased to $1,171
million.

With the surplus of about $42 million for the year transferred to the
General and Development Reserve Fund, the total balance of the fund
accumulated to about $353 million which is still within the allowable
ceiling by UGC.
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Outlook

The Institute has submitted its application for University title to the
Education Bureau in July 2014 which means that HKIEd has entered
into the most crucial steps of the reviewing process to pursue university
status.

Through our 20th anniversary celebratory programmes, the Institute will
draw much attention from the academia and general public. It aims to

become a convergence point for scholars, educators, government officials,

community leaders as well as friends of the Institute.

The Institute is committed to becoming a leading university in the Asia-
Pacific region that excels education and complementary disciplines,
aiming to nurture students who can apply what they learn, and become
critical thinkers, caring individuals, and world citizens. Looking ahead,
with a total funds accumulated over $900 million at the end of this
financial year, the Institute has built up its financial strength to fund

its development and will be able to provide a high quality university
education with a multidisciplinary learning and research environment to
students by optimising learning facilities.

We are grateful to all our staff, students, alumni and benefactors for their
continuing support to the development of the Institute.

L’l C
Dr Eric LI Ka-cheung, GBS, JP
Treasurer

The Council of The Hong Kong Institute of Education
26 September 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BB ETERE

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Council of
The Hong Kong Institute of Education
(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Institute of

Education Ordinance)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Hong
Kong Institute of Education (the “Institute”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) set out on pages 75 to 129, which comprise the
Consolidated and Institute Balance Sheets as at 30 June 2014, the
Consolidated and Institute Statements of Comprehensive Income, the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Funds and the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Council’s Responsibility For The Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Council of the Institute is responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and for such internal
control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you in accordance with Section 15 of The Hong Kong Institute of
Education Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards

on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Council of
The Hong Kong Institute of Education (Continued)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Institute of

Education Ordinance)

the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Institute and of the Group as at 30 June
2014 and of their surplus and the Group’s cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

26 September 2014
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FAE#E 25k
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (5 HZE55) » BrE @ 5B S BEN)

Balance Sheets ZE&GER

At 30 June 2014 —ZFE—MEA="H

Group #5%E

2014 2013 2014 2013
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
iz Fx Fit Fx Fit
Non-current Assets EREBEE
Fixed assets BEEEE 3 1,925,413 1,974,821 1,920,699 1,969,282
Investments "E 4 1 1 1 1
Time deposits EHER 7 - 23,517 - 23,517
1,925,414 1,998,339 1,920,700 1,992,800
Current Assets REBEE
Held-to-maturity investments BEZREIEARE 6 92,425 62,657 92,425 62,657
Accounts receivable, deposits EUBEER - ‘RE &
and prepayments TEfIFRIA 8 54,352 48,347 54,678 48,348
Financial assets at fair value BAREBEFABT
through profit or loss HEeRMEE 9 21,215 19,104 21,215 19,104
Time deposits TEBRTE 3R 7 680,429 570,481 672,989 566,444
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBF2ZEY 10 519,611 501,508 497,682 472,799
1,368,032 1,202,097 1,338,989 1,169,352
Current Liabilities RBAE
Accounts payable and accruals FEBR R R BT FIR 11 149,628 148,390 144,523 142,343
Provision for employee benefits B B & F B fE 12 82,367 69,670 82,058 69,281
Deferred income EIEMA 13 201,436 204,858 201,154 204,520
433,431 422918 427,735 416,144
Net Current Assets REBEERE 934,601 779,179 911,254 753,208
Total Assets less Current Liabilities #EERREEE 2,860,015 2,777,518 2,831,954 2,746,008
Non-current Liabilities FRBEE
Provision for employee benefits B Bt F# 12 11,908 10,960 11,908 10,960
Deferred Capital Funds BEEEAES 14 1,921,268 1,969,144 1,917,465 1,964,909
Net Assets EERE 926,839 797,414 902,581 770,139
Funds HE
Restricted funds BEEE 15 79,817 60,779 79,817 60,779
Other funds HEmES 16 847,022 736,635 822,764 709,360
Total Funds HSHBE 926,839 797,414 902,581 770,139

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 26 September 2014. WEEHK —F—MNF N A = +SBibERIFEE R I RE

Mr PANG Yiu-kai, SBS, JP EHB{ESE  FEMES - APt Dr Eric LI Ka-cheung, GBS, JP ZR¥{E+ - @XM ES - AF#+
Chairman of the Council RE€ * & Treasurer &)J&
Prof Stephen CHEUNG Yan-leung, BBS, JP JRIZR#IF - SEHIES - AFM+ Mr Chaddy WONG Kam-chiu ZEiZHE %4
President i & Director of Finance 1% &R &

The notes on pages 79 to 129 form part of these consolidated financial statements. E79% 1298 K i+ /B 47 A B LR KA — 5617 »
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (&5 HEF5) BT © 5L B A8 )

Statements of Comprehensive Income 2migzE=E
For the Year Ended 30 June 2014 HE-—T—NFA=+HILFE

Group Z&5%E

2014 2013 2014 2013
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Ktz Fx Fit Fr Fit
Income WA
Government subventions BT R 18 831,453 791,998 810,223 769,193
Tuition, programmes and 25 . REM
other fees Hip & 19 446,822 405,153 438,999 390,931
Interest and net investment FLE R ILE Fa
income 20 18,772 27,081 18,318 26,954
Donations and benefactions BB 21 40,269 17,292 39,789 16,595
Auxiliary services BB AR 7S 22 34,062 30,220 34,303 31,402
Other income HAplA 17,178 13,429 18,018 18,497
1,388,556 1,285,173 1,359,650 1,253,572
Expenditure * 23
Learning and research #HE KR
Instruction and research HEB LT 721,321 691,790 691,505 653,059
Library = 44,716 41,642 44,716 41,642
Central computing facilities R R B A AR 66,381 60,415 66,381 60,415
Other academic services HAth BT AR 54,780 44,138 54,780 44,138
Institutional support HEZRE
Management and general BEN—MRER 82,873 74,987 82,475 74,652
Premises and related expenses B RAER 208,303 212,257 206,603 210,430
Student and general B4R —RHE RS
education services 80,757 80,362 80,748 80,252
1,259,131 1,205,591 1,227,208 1,164,588
Surplus from operations EERMG 129,425 79,582 132,442 88,084
Finance costs g 33%:S 25 - (44) - (44)
Surplus and total EHERANFEERES
comprehensive income RE2mEkz=#E
for the year before transfers 129,425 79,538 132,442 88,940
Transfers to: HEE
Restricted funds fEEsS 15 6,416 720 6,416 720
Other funds HitEs 16 123,009 78,818 126,026 88,220
129,425 79,538 132,442 88,940

A Summary Report showing the income and expenditure of the Group
and the Institute under UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded operations is
presented in Note 17 of the financial statements.

FEERIEZREHEEDLREG([HER])EY
FOERBAEG AL ERZBN B HNARTERE
17

The notes on pages 79 to 129 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
FET9R 129 KNI T IE AT A BT R ER M —EB7 ©
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FAE#E 25k
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (5 HZE55) » BrE @ 5B S BEN)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Funds Z&E&@g&s=R

For the Year Ended 30 June 2014 HZE T —NFA=+tHILFE

Restricted funds EEE £

Endowment funds BARES

The Joseph Peter Ting Wofoo ~ Wing Lung
Cheung's  Shun Hing lauluen  Chenglee Whole Person  Bank Student Unspent
Matching Family  Education Hung Chair Education Exchange balance
Grant Charity and Charity Lady lvy Wu TinKaPing  Charitable  Professorof  Development  Scholarship for
Funds Funds Funds Scholarship  Li&Fung Foundation Trust  Heatth Studles Fund  skEEERTT research
S KK EEHE  #PFF Scholarships BRA 2@ FEEREE MERAH BEXE Subdll  RAEE Subloal
S EEEE REEAe gEe Flesss Hee HEER AMMRE BRRAS L et (5] Pt
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000  $000  $000  $000
Fr T Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr T Fr Fr T T T
Balance at 1 July 2012 R-B——FtA—
ipeTed 17875 3,140 5124 6000 4086 3532 5217 5,149 - - 50123 7102 57225
Transfer from/(to) statement  E&H / (£) 2EER
of comprehensive income 365 22 137 7 34 282 (15) (112) - - 720 - 720
Inter-fund transfer He R = = = = = = = = = = - 2834 2834
Balance at 30 June 2013 R=Z—=%<A=t1H
and at 1 July 2013 k=Z2—=%tA—AH
N 18,240 3,162 5,261 6,007 4,120 3814 5202 5037 - - 50843 9936 60,779
Transfer from/(to) statement  E&H / (Z) 2EER
of comprehensive income 293 20 171 71 (36) 289 25 79 5,003 501 6,416 - 6,416
Inter-fund transfer Ee R - - - - - - - - - - - 12622 12622

Balance at 30 June 2014 RA=Z—MFXA=1H
N 18,533 3182 5432 6,078 4,084 4103 5227 5116 5003 501 57259

22,558 79817

Other funds Hftt& &

>

General and Matching Other
development Grant operation Donations
reserve fund Funds Teserves and
—RRERE e HheiE benefactions Sub-total Total
RS 28 i BRRE Nt BE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000 $'000
Fr Fr T Fir Fr T
Balance at 1 July 2012 R=B-=—%tA-H
e 260,362 76,070 248,945 75,274 660,651 717,876
Transfer from/(to) statement HBEE (2) 2EKER
of comprehensive income 53,407 2,413 25,831 (2,833) 78,818 79,538
Inter-fund transfer EeHER (2,834) - - - (2,834) -
Balance at 30 June 2013 R-B-=%XA=+H
and at 1 July 2013 R-B-=£tA—-ANE"E 310,935 78,483 274,776 72,441 736,635 797,414
Transfer from/(to) statement BEE /(2) 2ERER
of comprehensive income 54,678 3,500 51,023 13,808 123,009 129,425
Inter-fund transfer HemeER (12,622) - - - (12,622) -
Balance at 30 June 2014 R-E-MFEXA=1+H
& 352,991 81,983 325,799 86,249 847,022 926,839

The notes on pages 79 to 129 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
ETOE 129 R MM BAAR S BT IR 69— BB 17 ©
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement &Z&R&REITR

For the Year Ended 30 June 2014 HE-—Z—NFA=Z+THILFE

>

Note
e
Cash flows from operating activities HEIBNESRE
Cash generated from operations EEEARS 27(a)
Net cash generated from operating activities EE B EAR S HEE
Cash flows from investing activities REZBNESRE
Purchase of fixed assets BEETEAE
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets HERE T BEMSRIEA 27(b)
Purchase of held-to-maturity investments BERAERIHBERE
Net increase in time deposits TEERTF SR IS AR
Redemption of financial assets at fair value BRIEAABEFTAEBRN
through profit or loss EREE
Redemption of held-to-maturity investments BRFEEINEAERE
Interest received BUHFLE
Dividend received B E
Net cash used in investing activities WA REFTAR S IFE
Cash flows from financing activities BETBNEESTRE
Grants and donations received for RIGEEEEEFKS
additions of fixed assets HEI® RIBK
Repayments of borrowings EEER
Net cash generated from financing activities RUEEEFTSIR ST
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents RERASEEYHILI (RD) FE
Cash and cash equivalents at the FUReRREEEY
beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents FrROReRREEEY
at the end of the year 10

The notes on pages 79 to 129 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
FET9E129E M1 B A AR A BT IRKR A —EB7 ©

The Hong Kong Institute of Education Annual Report 2013-2014 ® HEH B2k 2013-2014F

2014 2013
$'000 $000
T T
116,567 49,408
116,567 49,408
(47,924)  (70,323)
156 4
(91,125)  (61,858)
(86,419)  (107,527)
50 50
63,406 23,238
17,394 11,893
612 562
(143,850)  (203961)
45,386 41,723
- (1,500)
45,386 40,223
18,103 (114,330)
501,508 615838
519,611 501,508
78
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Notes to the Financial Statements BA#5$RFRbIsE

1.1

1.2

1.3

Summary of significant accounting policies

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued

by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA™) and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted
by the Group is set out below.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 June
2014 comprise the Institute and its subsidiaries (together referred
to as the “Group”).

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except as otherwise

stated in the accounting policies set out below. The preparation

of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenditure. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period; or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

New accounting standards

The HKICPA has issued a number of new HKFRSs and amendments
to HKFRSs that are first effective for the current accounting

period of the Group and the Institute. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Group’s financial statements:

HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements
HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

11

1.2

1.3

FEEHBUREIE
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Rt -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B RR M &

THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FHE#E 2k
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (k5B 855) + BTE BB AE)

1

1.3

1.4

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

New accounting standards (Continued)

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirement in HKAS 27, Consolidated
and separate financial statements relating to the preparation of
consolidated financial statements and HK-SIC 12 Consolidation

— Special purpose entities. 1t introduces a single control model to
determine whether an investee should be consolidated, by focusing on
whether the entity has power over the investee, exposure or rights to
variable returns from its involvement with the investee and the ability
to use its power to affect the amount of those returns. As a result of
the adoption of HKFRS 10, the adoption does not change any of the
control conclusions reached by the Group in respect of its involvement
with other entities as at 1 July 2013.

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all the disclosure
requirements relevant to an entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and unconsolidated structured entities.
As a result of application of HKFRS 12, the Group has made
disclosures about its involvement with unconsolidated structured
entities in Note 31. The disclosures related to its involvement
with unconsolidated structured entities are not included in the
comparative information.

HKFRS 13 replaces existing guidance in individual HKFRSs with
a single source of fair value measurement guidance. HKFRS 13
also contains extensive disclosure requirements about fair value
measurements for both financial instruments and non-financial
instruments. To the extent that the requirements are applicable to
the Group, the Group has provided those disclosures in Note 2.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is
not yet effective for the current accounting period (see Note 33).

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power, only substantive rights
(held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

Subsidiaries are consolidated into the consolidated financial
statements from the date that control commences until the date
that control ceases.

1.3

14
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION FAE#E 25k
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (5 HZE55) » BrE @ 5B S BEN)

1

1.4

1.5

1.6

Summary of significant accounting policies 1
(Continued)
Subsidiaries (Continued) 1.4

All significant intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Investments in subsidiaries are carried in the balance sheet of the
Institute at cost less any impairment losses.

Foreign currency translation 1.5

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.

Fixed assets 1.6

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see Note 1.7).

Construction in progress represents buildings and other

fixed assets under construction and is stated at cost less any
impairment losses (see Note 1.7), and is not depreciated.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category
of fixed assets when completed and ready for use.

The cost of a fixed asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the statement of
comprehensive income in the period in which it is incurred.

In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset,
the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.

FREBRGE (B)

FEBAE (4)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (k5B 855) + BTE BB AE)

1

1.6

1.7

Summary of significant accounting policies 1
(Continued)
Fixed assets (Continued) 1.6

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of fixed assets is determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on the date
of retirement or disposal.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over their expected
useful lives of 7 years or the unexpired period of the lease on a
straight-line basis, whichever is shorter. Depreciation of other
fixed assets is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate cost
to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

50 Years
3 to 5 Years

- Buildings
- Fixtures and equipment

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

Impairment of assets 1.7
(a) Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. If there is objective evidence
of an impairment loss on loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The amount of the loss is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

(b) Impairment of fixed assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to gather indications that fixed assets
may be impaired or an impairment loss previously recognised
no longer exists or may have decreased. If any such
indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B A R A

1 Summary of significant accounting policies 1 FREBRGE (B)
(Continued)
1.7 Impairment of assets (Continued) 1.7 EZERE (8
(b) Impairment of fixed assets (Continued) (2) BETEEMRE (&)
- Calculation of recoverable amount - FrEAKESE
The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater BEMAKEBSESEAREE
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value B B A N R B ERE R
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated MNEEE - fEhEAEEN 18
future cash flows are discounted to their present FFRRREREGIRBERELE
value using a discount rate that reflects current BmisH EERBREENEER
market assessments of time value of money and ERBHOFTEOTEE THE
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does HRE - INREEMEENRSR
not generate cash inflows largely independent of ANER W FEBLREME EFT
those from other assets, the recoverable amount EEMRESRA BIEELET
is determined for the smallest group of assets that REMANT/NEERRNENRE
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash- /B H B T PR e FE P U Bl 2 BE o
generating unit).
- Recognition of impairment losses - HERREEIEX
An impairment loss is recognised in the statement EEAENMBREELHE LR
of comprehensive income whenever the carrying e EmRE e - HE
amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to BREeEZEWNRRTER
which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. BRI E B KE IR LR D
Impairment losses are recognised to reduce the ZEENXBRSENETNIER
carrying amount of the asset or assets in the cash- HeH: BEEENREEN SRS
generating unit on a pro rata basis, except that the ZEMNEERAREBERERES
carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below MA%ATSHMESEKEFRER
its individual fair value less costs of disposal, or (INEERT =) ©
value in use, if measurable.
- Reversals of impairment losses - HEEREEERX
An impairment loss is reversed if there has been 40 SR FA AT TE AT 4 [ & RE 80 4 5T
a favourable change in the estimates used to HEHRFANE (L BENR
determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of BEXESED - -MEBMNRE
impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying BRAE AT FE R A R E
amount that would have been determined had no BEBLNIERTMEENEE
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. FRESFERR - FrEE e RERE
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the KEBREENFENTAZE
statement of comprehensive income in the year in Wzskp o
which the reversals are recognised.
1.8 Financial assets 1.8 2HMEE
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: rEEHEEREESENT RAREE
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and AEENEREE BERRER FEE
receivables and held-to-maturity investments. The classification ZHHARE - D EARBTEACHEE
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were ZENME - EREEVSIRRANRETAES
acquired. Management determines the classification of its BMEENSE WHREGERSEBBHEHTMGE
financial assets at the initial recognition and re-evaluates this hED -

designation at every reporting date.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies 1
(Continued)

1.8 Financial assets (Continued) 1.8

The Hong Kong Institute of Education Annual Report 2013-2014 e #& B %

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on

the trade-date - the date on which the Group commits to purchase

or sell the asset.

Investments are initially recognised at fair value

plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair

value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value

through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and

transaction costs are expensed in the statement of comprehensive

income. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to

receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been

transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks

and rewards of ownership.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is classified as fair value through profit
or loss if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term or if so designated by management. Assets
in this category are classified as current assets if they are
either held for trading or are expected to be realised within
12 months of the balance sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value are
presented in the statement of comprehensive income in the
period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income as part of interest
and net investment income when the Group’s right to
receive payments is established.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables representing time deposits are
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They
arise when the Group provides money or services directly to a
debtor with no intention of trading the receivable. They are
included in current assets, except for maturities greater than
12 months after the balance sheet date. These are classified
as non-current assets. They are initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, unless the discounting effect
is insignificant, less provision for impairment.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the management has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

EEBREE (4)

TRMEE (&)
EREENERABARLEAERSAER
— RGBEREDEFEBANNEZEEY
B $RIWFFRAABEIIREIBEBKRSE
BENMEEREE REVSERAAEBE
MZSRAER AR BESABENS
BREEVSRAABERER MIBRARE
EEBERPIHE - ENRBERDAERE
RS T M EEEE MAKBEE K
BRENMERRMEBERE RN SRE
EE AR AR L TERR -

(F) BAnBEMAAEENSHEE
RETMEEREBARIZRAER
RHAHERHEEEIILET  AlD
BREARBEINRME B RE
B BERNEESRTBIEEER
EHSNEERRI2EANER RS
BRRBEE-

ARBEEPMEENRE EEE
EHHMEERARTER - RER
AABEAAESENSHEENBRE
W TR 5 [ 4 W ER SRR O 4 R
HERAEZIKARNNERZEF
W an R HERR

(2) B R

ERNEYHEERFR REEE
AT E MR ER A HEIERT S LR
BRFETESREE - WWEHIBAER
SEEENERARTSEIREMN
BEEEZEYGRES - hEHIA
BRERBDEEAN ETBERHAE
HmAEE AR BRI2EAE - thER

BAORRFERBDEE - WEFIEDS
Ao BEER HRERERNE
EIR BRI R (BRIER R R B E )
R RER B E -

(M) FHEZIEBEKRE
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E mEREEREERRENFE
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BRA SRR B SE B AT AR o
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1

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid
prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions or reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same and discounted cash flow analysis.

Accounts and other receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of
receivables is established when there is objective evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to
the terms of the receivables. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate, unless the discounting effect

is insignificant. The carrying amount of the assets is reduced
through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.
When a receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously

written off are credited to the statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and
their maturity dates are within three months from the date of
acquisition.

Accounts payable and accruals

Accounts payable and accruals are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, unless the discounting effect is insignificant.

Employee benefits
(a) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and development
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for unutilised
annual leave and development leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.
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THE HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION EE#E 25z

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (k5B 855) + BTE BB AE)
Summary of significant accounting policies 1
(Continued)

1.12 Employee benefits (Continued) 112

(b) Superannuation scheme

The Institute has set up a superannuation scheme (the
“Scheme”) to provide its employees with benefits on
retirement or termination of employment.

Members of the Scheme contribute 5% of their basic
monthly salaries to the Scheme and benefits are paid to
them on their retirement or on leaving employment subject
to certain conditions as stipulated in the Scheme’s trust
deed. Contributions to the Scheme are expensed as incurred
and other than those monthly contributions, the Institute
has no further obligation for the payment of termination or
retirement benefits to its employees.

(c) Mandatory provident fund scheme

The Group has established mandatory provident fund scheme
(“MPF scheme”) in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF
scheme are held in separate trustee-administered

funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to
contribute 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to

HETBREE (4)

EEEN (&)

() EZEE
%ﬁl[‘?ﬁﬁﬁ)ﬁj—lﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁzu( EST
21]) RiEBRFURINKBEREN -

Rt EKEHFTARERAFH
M&ﬁ%ﬁ%hﬂﬁ$ﬁ%é%¥
WETSIBRE T1ERR R T 45 R IK
BRI B - AF BIFTER TR A
BERFAX - Bk T8 AR A
I RN (R BRI SR KB R
Bff-

A AHEREEFE
REBAEDTBERL T —IHBHIMERT
SEFE([RIESFE] ) - BESE
MEEGFRBIUERERNESA-
AEEEEESNTRRERERAR
HE% R LRABRREREGAEE

a maximum of $1,500 per employee per month. The Group's 1,5007T o A5 B [m58 18 & 5T EIEH Y
contribution to the MPF scheme is expensed as incurred. HRTEEER T -
1.13 Provisions and contingent liabilities 113 BERIFEE
Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or MRAEESH GBS D BENEHEREE
amount when the Group or the Institute has a legal or constructive Ei%&i%ﬁ% CEim BRI EERLE
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that i - 56 & R R S ] S ik FT A - 2
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the Kyﬂ FHZNHERSE T EENEbaEE
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time TRE - REBREEEE A BIREA
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present EERMRERITRE
value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.
Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits IMREER R MRIE kR EE
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, HEMSBEDASENMGE  EEB%ZRE
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the BEANAARE  BEENRRERIEE IR
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible EAIBRIN - IR AP R IEER T EEN S
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the HEARBURERBESTEREREHTE I8
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events, are SREZESAREGEE BELEMZ AL
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of B AT B 1 AR AR RN BR A1
outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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1

1.14

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Recurrent subventions and grants are recognised as
income over the periods necessary to match them with the related
costs which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic
basis, based on the assumption that the conditions of the recurrent
subventions can be met.

Government subventions and grants, which are earmarked for
specific purposes, are initially recognised as deferred income
when there is a reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attached to it and that the subventions will be
received. They are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income on a systematic basis to match with the related costs for
which they are intended to be used.

Government subventions and grants, and donations spent on capital
expenditure are recorded as deferred capital funds and are released
and credited to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets when
the assets are put in use, to the extent of the related depreciation
expense for that period.

Grants from government agencies for courses are recognised when
services are provided and complied with the conditions attached to it.
They are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income over
the duration of the related courses.

Tuition programmes and other fees, and auxiliary services income
are recognised over the period of the courses or services to which
they relate.

Donations in cash and cash equivalents or other investment
instruments for general purposes are recognised as income at fair
values when it is probable that they will be received, which is generally
upon their receipt.

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest
method.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis.

Notes to the Financial Statements MR RERM
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (k5B 855) + BTE BB AE)

1 Summary of significant accounting policies 1 FESHBRBE (&)
(Continued)

1.15 Operating leases 115 EEHES
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of LN AE AR BB R P MR R KB 5 RBE AN
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating W RIEAEEARAKEHE RIRKE
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any HEEHNMNF(ENREEARZSHER

incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the statement BEER)SERAEHMRENBERN  RE
%?&Eiﬁﬂ&l SRPI T BB E—EHL

BER R EE E A £ R R BIBR SN o
ﬁh%ﬁ&%ﬂ@}mﬁE£E%ﬁﬁ$ﬁ
RRHEFNRABENEKTD - B SE

HES NSRS RPII

of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the

period of the lease, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the
leased asset. Leased incentives are recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the
statement of comprehensive income in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

1.16 Related parties 116 FABEH

(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is (F) WMBIATAL BIiZ AL AR
related to the Group if that person: AR E T
(i) has control or joint control over the Group; (—) PEFISEEIESIARER
(ii) has significant influence over the Group; or (D) BFREBEERTEN K
(iii)  is @ member of the key management personnel of (Z) RAEESAEESARERE

the Group or the Group’s parent. EAB-
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following (Z) WFATINEMAGEE  DhEEEER

conditions applies: EERRAEE T -

(i)

The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

ZEREAEERER S
NG Y= NCIRTEES =P
BRI EA R -

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the (D) " REBREZ—EEMNBEATHN
other entity (or an associate or joint venture AECEESEBEREET
of a member of a group of which the other entity is PR EATIRERE ARISAE R E)
a member). (Z) MREBRR—SE=7megtik-
(iii)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third (M) —REBESE-FEBHALE
party. ¥ ME—BREE=7EENE
(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the EUNGIE
other entity is an associate of the third entity. () BRI ANEENELAEEH

(v)

(vi)

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a

) RERSE EMEFR

B VT B R
B &A= AR -

EBEBMMR

VEAFTRE
AT SIS RIES] -

person identified in (a). () ERB(F)()BEARMREAL
(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant HZEBERAEATENARZE
influence over the entity or is a member of the key B(HZEETAR)NBEREE
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent AB-e
of the entity).
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies 1 FEEBOREE (&)
(Continued)

1.16 Related parties (Continued) 116 FAEH (8)
Close members of the family of a person are those family members —ZEANORRIEREHEERR S5
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person FEZEAAXFZZEATENRERS -

in their dealings with the entity.

2 Financial risk and fund risk management 2 HBERRE R EEE
2.1 Financial risk factors 21 HMBRBEZRE
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: AEENFHAZELEMBRERR THER
market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk B-EERBLRTDESCRR AEEMNE
management procedures focus on the unpredictability of financial B R B IR A B FT NI S TS 8 N Al TR A0
markets and seek to minimise potential adverse effects on the M WEREEREEREBNERIBOE
Group’s financial performance. ERFFZE -
(a) Market risk (F) ™miHER
(i Foreign exchange risk (—) SMNERER
The Group conducts its operation in Hong Kong with AEEEEBLEE MEXHUE
its transactions denominated in Hong Kong dollars. BRBM AEENEERAEE
The Group derives its operation income mainly in REEE -HRABHEESKRE
Hong Kong dollars. The Group’s foreign currency THENEREENRSEHRE MU
exposures arise mainly from and are substantially ETMARBREN MASED
limited to, the exchange rate movements between SME R\ B E 2R A (TFAZBH R )
Hong Kong dollars and United States dollars and PR ETTMA R ER RS

Renminbi because most of the financial assets held
under treasury investments and cash balances which
are subject to foreign exchange movements are
denominated in United States dollars and Renminbi.
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2

2.

Group &~5E

Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued)

1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(a) Market risk (Continued)

(i) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

The following table details the Group’s and the
Institute’s exposure at the balance sheet date to
currency risk arising from recognised assets or
liabilities denominated in a currency other than

the functional currency of the entity to which they
relate. For presentation purposes, the amounts of the

exposure are shown in Hong Kong dollars.

2014

Held-to-maturity investments
Time deposits

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts payable and accruals

Net exposure arising from
recognised assets and liabilities

2013

Held-to-maturity investments
Time deposits

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts payable and accruals

Net exposure arising from
recognised assets and liabilities

—E-mEF

FEZRHARKRE
EHER

R LR FEY
FERT RN R B AT FRIR

EHREEMREMELRN
ERAIEFE

—B-=F
HEZIHARE
TEETERR

Re RREEBY
FERBRR R R TRRIA

EMREEMAEMRELEN
R AR F R

2 MEBEERESEMER (4)

21 BEEKREZE (8)

(FF)

msEE (8)

(—) SMERKE (H)
TRATIAEERHREE R
R BRI BN T
ENEEREEXRBMEENE
KRREE - B EDH k&
FERIIUBEIIR -

>

United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars
E ARE SBIT mEXRT Ex TR
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fit Fi Fit Fi Fi Fit
25,025 67,400 - - - -
40,716 207,673 809 - 739 1,689
98,591 48,624 135 30 38 16
(862) (107) (268) - (30) -
163,470 323,590 676 30 747 1,705
United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars
T AR BT mEXRT e HATEHT
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T F
- 62,657 - - - -
67,770 293,074 2912 1,826 3,496 -
107,417 1,112 725 49 19 4
(1,456) (387) (580) - (129)
173,731 356,456 3,057 1,875 3,386 4
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2

2.

Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued)

1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)

Market risk (Continued)

(i) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

Institute Bz

2014

Held-to-maturity investments
Time deposits

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts payable and accruals

Net exposure arising from
recognised assets and liabilities

2013

Held-to-maturity investments
Time deposits

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts payable and accruals

Net exposure arising from
recognised assets and liabilities

—-nE

REZRHARKRE
EHTER
ReRREEEY
FER RN B AT RIR

EMREEMAEMEED
R AN FE

—E-=F

HAEIMARE
EHER

Bo AL EED
PR AR 3R

EHEREEMAEMEERN
RS F R

Notes to the Financial Statements B A R A

2

2

MEBEERESEMERE (4)

1 HEBEREE (F)
(F) WHRER (&)
)

SMERFR ()

United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand

Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars

ESM AR JRIT mEXRT HEE AT T

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Tt Tt Tt Tt Tt T

25,025 67,400 - - - -

40,716 200,233 809 - 739 1,689

98,591 48,624 135 30 38 16

(862) (107) (268) - (30) -

163,470 316,150 676 30 747 1,705

United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand

Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars

T AR RIT mERT e AT

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

T T T T T T

- 62,657 - - - -

67,770 289,037 2912 1,826 3,496 -

107,417 1,112 723 15 19 4
(1,456) (387) (580) - (129)

173,731 352,419 3,055 1,841 3,386 4
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2

2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(i) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

21

The following table indicates the instantaneous

change on the Group’s and Institute’s surplus
for the year and funds that would arise if foreign
exchange rates to which the Group and the Institute

have significant exposure at the balance sheet date
had changed at that date, assuming all other risk
variables remained constant. In this respect, it is

assumed that the pegged rate between HKD and USD

would not be materially affected by any changes in

HEERRESEMER (8)

MHEERER (&)

(FF)

iR ()

(—) SNERR (B)

GURE DT

TRINTAEEEHENFER
HBEESEEAKEMAZEX
Rl ERNEE AR EE (KRR
PR A [ o 528 3 455 T ) ) B
R HEME st 5 A%k E
BRRETHEMEEHEREE
EHH e B TEITHEE
EXREREANTE - ETHM
AR BT ERBIERB BN
BoZHMRE_T—=FHRAM

movement in value of USD against other currencies.
Other components of funds would not be affected by
changes in the foreign exchange rates. The analysis is
performed on the same basis for 2013.

EEMEHA o

D

Increase/(decrease) in

2014

Effect on surplus

foreign exchange rates and funds

EFHI(RRE) Enj-Z4

$'000

Tt

Renminbi AREE 5% 16,180
(5)% (16,180)

Australian Dollars BRI 5% 34
(5)% (34)

Canadian Dollars MEXIT 5% 2
(5)% (2)

Pounds Sterling EE 5% 37
(5)% (37)

New Zealand Dollars ¥R T 5% 85
(5)% (85)

2013
Increase/(decrease) in Effect on surplus
foreign exchange rates and funds
EFI(TEE) of-Z
$'000
T
5% 17,823
(5)% (17,823)
5% 153
(5)% (153)
5% 94
(5)% (94)
5% 169
(5)% (169)
5% -
(5)% -

Institute Kz

Increase/(decrease) in

2014

Effect on surplus

foreign exchange rates and funds

EFHI(REE) RE

$'000

Tt

Renminbi AR 5% 15,808
(5)% (15,808)

Australian Dollars BRI 5% 34
(5)% (34)

Canadian Dollars EXIT 5% 2
(5)% (2)

Pounds Sterling S 5% 37
(5)% (37)

New Zealand Dollars R T 5% 85
(5)% (85)

The Hong Kong Institute of Education Annual Report 2013-2014

2013
Increase/(decrease) in Effect on surplus
foreign exchange rates and funds
fE xR HEMRNES
EF/(TRBE) )
$'000
T
5% 17,621
(5)% (17,621)
5% 153
(5)% (153)
5% 92
(5)% (92)
5% 169
(5)% (169)
5% -
(5)% -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B A R A

2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 MBRBRESEMER (£)
2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 21  HBEBEEER (8)
(a) Market risk (Continued) () WmHEAR (&)
(ii) Interest rate risk (=) =@
The Group’s interest rate risk arises mainly from the REENFERRBEZRATES
interest-bearing financial assets held under treasury RETHANESREE ILE
investments, which are reviewed on a regular basis in EERBEAEE/BESMES| T 5
accordance with the Group's policies and guidelines. ek
Based on the sensitivity analysis performed at BEEZZ-—NFNA=THET
30 June 2014, if interest rates on variable rate R E DT - RELLZEFIRET
interest-bearing bank deposits had been 50 basis BEHRITEROFIE EFAS0EEE
points higher or 25 basis points lower with all other o N R25{EIE B ATE Hofth S B
variables held constant, surplus for the year would B AIZFENRRgRR
have been $505,000 higher (2013: $1,064,000 BITEARFBUA EF / TEm
higher) or $59,000 lower (2013: $246,000 lower) 7 RIFEFEIE H 7 #505,000T(=F
respectively, as a result of higher/lower interest —=4F 30 #E1,064,0007T) kR
income on bank deposits. DE#E59,00070(ZE—=F @D
#15246,0007T) ©
(iii)  Price risk (=) BEERR
The Group is exposed to equity price changes REBAZHREERZFHES
arising from equity investments classified as XE%EZ’\*EF%EQﬁF{EEJEE&L
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. BRI R BRI RERE - EZK;‘%
The Group is not exposed to commodity price B AR EmERRR  RER
risk. To manage its equity price risk, the portfolio HREES R $%IEEFE;&
is diversified in accordance with the limits set by m%ﬁﬁ%ﬁi?ﬂ%’éﬂxﬁ%ﬂé\ o ERAR
the Group. Given the insignificant amount of the SEBAN EMREREESHE
portfolio of listed equity investments held by the BIA BEEERANEENRE
Group, the management believes that the Group’s BREBER -
equity price risk is minimal.
(b) Credit risk () EERRE
The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its AEENEERREERGEFRE
deposits and cash at banks, accounts receivable and RITHE  ERER RS mEENIE
investment balances with financial institutions. There B4R o AL BB R E R 75 R B R
are procedures in place to mitigate the risk and the B MERENERETYEREER
exposures to these credit risks are monitored closely by the B B0 o

management on an ongoing basis.
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued)

2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk (Continued)

Accounts receivable in respect of tuition fees are receivable
by due dates preset every year according to the academic
calendar. The Group has a policy of withholding the issue of
academic documents to students to enhance the quality of
accounts receivable. The credit risk in investment balances
with financial institutions and deposits and cash at banks
are limited because the counterparties are mainly banks

and financial institutions with high credit-ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies. For banks and
financial institutions, only independently rated parties with a
minimum Moody’s rating of “A” are accepted. The Institute
has no significant concentration of credit risk and the risk
exposure is diversified over a large number of counterparties.
The Institute has policies that limit the amount of credit
exposure to any single financial institution.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements regularly to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in both short and longer terms.

Liquidity risk is the risk that funds will not be available to
meet liabilities as and when they fall due, and it results
from mismatch of assets and liabilities. The Group
performs regular projected cash flow analysis to manage
liquidity risk to ensure that all liabilities due and known
funding requirements could be met. Prudent liquidity
management also includes maintaining adequate credit
facilities in the Group’s approved banks.

The table below analyses the Group’s and the Institute’s
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity dates. The amounts disclosed in the
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balance
for accounts payable and accruals due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances, as the impact of discounting
is not significant.

2

21

MHBEERESRERER (4)
MHEBEEER (F)
() FERE (#)
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BFRASENRERIRENERES
FREROI AR - AEED
HEBEK  REERIERABEEN
BB R - AR Bl fE
WERREKT - EE BB BN REE
BMERERTREFPVEERART
N ARBOEMTZRERBEKE
BRI ABBE TRE B RRITM
SREE REEBENRTRE
REHEARE A FFRONRTNER
BB AIREY - B W BEXRNE
ERRES  MARAETEE B
BT ZEE 077 - b A BURR B4
ERE-MBEENEERR LR -

mBE TR
REEABUR T HI 8 5 E R M T8 2 A

MBEEHR NERAKERA T
RHIRE FERMNEEMMEIR

RBEERRIEEBEDHXNEE
FERENNER YHREEERAE
HREC - AEEEHATRESRER
RO AERRBE SRR R
ENPARISMaENEMNE R K-
BENRDECERTEETAEE
ZAERITRER R AOEERE -

TERAAEERHAENTBAGRR
EEABEXRAHEAOIHANT
HIMe R EER DT - AT B EE
MBERSHORERBEERE - AR
BRIRHR BN 1218 AR E A
B FE AN BR RN FE 5T R R AR S AL BR
[ERER
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 MBEKRRESRAMER (48)

2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 21 HMBEREZE (&)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued) R) nHESER (&
Group &&£H
Upto 3 months to 1 year to Over
3 months 1 year 2 years 2 years Total
—@AAKUT =EAZE—%F —FEF —ENE FEEE]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Fit T F Fr
At 30 June 2014 R-ZB-—NFEXA=1AH
Accounts payable, accruals FERTERRR - FESTRUIE R
and other deposits Hipix g 111,006 2,604 200 500 114,310
At 30 June 2013 R=—Z—=%xA=+1H
Accounts payable, accruals FERTERIR - EETRUE R
and other deposits Hiniz s 109,746 2,223 500 200 112,669

Institute 5z

Upto 3 monthsto 1 year to Over
3 months 1 year 2 years 2 years Total
“EARAFUT =ZfEAZ—%F —FEF ZFEMNRE Rk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Fit T T Fit
At 30 June 2014 R-B-—NFEXA=1H
Accounts payable, accruals FERTRRSR - FESTRUIE R
and other deposits Hibirs 106,539 2,604 200 500 109,843
At 30 June 2013 R=—ZB—=%xXA=+H
Accounts payable, accruals FERTERIR » EATRER
and other deposits Hiniz e 104,282 2,223 500 200 107,205
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 HMBRERESERER (4)

2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 21  BBEBEZE (4)

(d)  Fair values M

The following table presents the carrying value of financial
instruments measured at fair value at the balance sheet date
across the three-level of the fair value hierarchy defined in
HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement, with the fair value of
each financial instrument categorised in its entirety based on
the lowest level of input that is significant to that fair value
measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 (highest level): fair value measured using quoted
prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical financial
instruments at the balance sheet date.

- Level 2: fair value measured using quoted prices in
active markets for similar financial instruments, quoted
prices for identical or similar financial instruments in
markets that are considered less than active, or using
valuation techniques in which all significant inputs are
directly or indirectly based on observable market data.

- Level 3 (lowest level): fair value measured using
valuation techniques in which any significant input is
not based on observable market data.

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers between levels
of fair value hierarchy at the balance sheet date in which
they occur.

~ffEE
TREVRARBENENSRIA
FEHEEANEREE - ST ESR (R
Mg IE R £135%— [AREE
AEIMREN=BEIAEERER M
FEEMIATE2ENEHAEBEAR
REEAAEAREZNREBRBA
ERDE - ZEBROEZMT -

- FERESER) ERAREE
BERSR AL ERTSNRE
(RERB)RFAERABE-

- FEREREUSRTALE
PETISMMRE  HRSREL SR T
BfEIRERM SN MENRGHER
MEE2BEEZNBAEIERSL
AR BRN TS ER HER)
KEt8AR(EE-

- FZRBAGERR) RAGER
MFAREENH A NELIFATE
BN TISEBAER) KABAR
BfE-

ARENREREAL BEER
MBS BN RSN EERRE
WED-

Fair value measurem

Group and Institute <& E &bz
2013

2014
Level 1 Level 2 Total
E—ER FEMR wEa

$'000 $'000 $'000
Tt Tt Tt

Recurring fair value measurements: EEMUDQREBENE :

Level 1 Level 2 Total
E—ER FZE®R 158
$'000 $'000 $'000
T+t FT Tt

Assets gE
Financial assets at fair value EBARBEFAERZN

through profit or loss: CREE

- Investment in listed unit trust - FHEMEFERE 19,873 - 19,873 17,860 - 17,860

- Investment in unlisted unit trust -FE LM EBEEFEIRE - 1,342 1,342 - 1,244 1,244

19,873 1,342 21,215 17,860 1,244 19,104

During the year, there were no transfers between instruments AEATESHMTAEAABEEHE_BR M
in Level 1 and Level 2. {EHEER -
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2

2.1

2.2

2.3

TR RSB RE)
Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2

Financial risk factors (Continued) 21
(d) Fair values (Continued)

The fair value of investment in unlisted unit trust in Level 2
is determined by the number of unit trust held by the Group
times its indicative market value as at the balance sheet date.
The indicative market value is quoted by the unit trust and is
calculated from its net asset value on each dealing day.

Fund risk management 2.2

The Institute is a government subvented education institution
established under the laws of Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (“HKSAR"), which main objects are to provide studies
and training in teacher education and facilities for research into
and the development of education. The Institute is not subject
to any externally imposed capital requirements, except as stated
in Note 15, and its activities are mainly funded by government
grants and tuition fees, the spending of which is governed by the
University Grants Committee (“UGC”) Notes on Procedures and
other grant conditions. The Institute’s activities are also funded
by donations and funds generated from self-financing activities.

The various restricted and other funds represent the unspent
balance of such grants, income, donations and other specific
purpose funds. These funds are managed according to the
relevant grant and funding conditions, where applicable, and the
Institute’s investment and financial management guidelines and
procedures with the view of meeting the objects of the Institute.

None of the Institute’s subsidiaries are subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements and their capital management
policies are governed by their own financial management
guidelines and procedures with the view of safeguarding the
subsidiaries’ ability to continue as a going concern.

Fair value estimation 2.3

The carrying values less impairment provision of receivables and
payables are a reasonable approximation of their fair values.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at
the current market interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments, unless the effect of discounting
will be immaterial.

IHEERERESRERER (4)

MEBEBER (4)

T RR{EEGE)
EINRE_FRMIE LT ELIEER
BHAREE BRARKEREERMR
?%1éa£?x§$1u%lﬁﬁum%%%‘1a
RAKHEE - 152 EERBEL
&;ﬁ@iﬂﬁéﬁrﬁ“*flx%ﬁﬂ’ﬂﬁé
EBEESH-

ESEmER
HEREBEFBENITREREEEMAL 2
—Eﬁﬂuﬁ%ﬁﬁbﬁ@%&%%%’I%?E%Eﬂﬁ
BVEEIIRRAR RN ERMAFORME -
ﬁﬁé}‘%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁl\’%&B%Eﬁﬁ?ﬁifﬁLvﬁ\\FaﬁaTi
M ERMERNRE - B EXEHNE S HIR
I%‘E%Eﬁ(ﬁ*%ﬁﬁb&ﬁﬁ% TELEE SIS

BEREEHRASHEEDEES([HES])
%if@ﬁﬂ@%ﬁ{’ﬂﬂ;ﬁ%ﬁ?f—f@ﬁﬁﬂ {4
FEe Ut HE T RBRASRERLFAREE
R REREHEEED -

BEETESAEMES ZEEBHSE K
A B R AR REE RN ES N ARSHA
B -HAEBTRELESR RIRIBEHEE
N BRI X (18 R Bl A S IR E K
IS ERIESINE T AR A HEMAR -

RSB ARG EAETINERT LR ER
EARRE HERNERBRBEAGHNUBKE
BIESIMIZFFATRE - EA R E R ERER
CEI

AEERE
BB R B 300 B TR A
SH A BEE - B REN AL EERE
BENERKAOES K EUSLEELS
Bt T ALAT3 05U 45 S B B T (R R
R EEH) -
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3 Fixed assets

3

&

ERE

Group Z%E

Cost:

At 1 July 2012
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 30 June 2013

At 1 July 2013
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 30 June 2014

Accumulated depreciation:

At 1 July 2012
Charge for the year

Written back on disposal

At 30 June 2013

At 1 July 2013
Charge for the year

Written back on disposal

At 30 June 2014

Net book value:

At 30 June 2014

At 30 June 2013

B
RZT—=—FtA—H
e
R
BRE

R-T—=FA=1+H

R-E-=F+A-A
e
o
RE

RZZE—MFEXA=+H

e
RZET——FtA—H
REEE
BEERER

RZZE—=F,-A=+H
R-T—=#+A—H

REEFE
BRERED

R=T—MFA=1H

BRIEFHE :

RZE—MFA=+H

R-TE—=FA=+H

Leasehold

Fixtures and  Construction

Buildings improvements  equipment  in Progress Total
B HEWMERE KBERRE TR Rkl
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
F FT T FT T
2,385,426 157,318 279,799 63,930 2,886,473
- 15,247 17,138 12,915 45,300

- 75,495 760 (76,255) =
(1,374) (19,865) (13,022) = (34,261)
2,384,052 228,195 284,675 590 2,897,512
2,384,052 228,195 284,675 590 2,897,512
- 4,812 20,937 20,345 46,094

- 1,685 - (1,685) =
= = (9,283) = (9,283)
2,384,052 234,692 296,329 19,250 2,934,323
559,014 79,211 222,165 - 860,390
47,710 26,292 21,880 - 95,882
(841) (19,723) (13,017) = (33,581)
605,883 85,780 231,028 - 922,691
605,883 85,780 231,028 - 922,691
47,675 28,426 19,399 - 95,500
= = (9,281) = (9,281)
653,558 114,206 241,146 - 1,008,910
1,730,494 120,486 55,183 19,250 1,925,413
1,778,169 142,415 53,647 590 1,974,821
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3 Fixed assets (Continued) 3 Bx&E (4)

Institute Bz

Leasehold Fixtures and Construction

Buildings improvements  equipment  in Progress Total
BF HEWMEE RKERLHE EETR Pk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fi T Fit T T
Cost: B
At 1 July 2012 R-ZT——F+HF—H 2,381,662 155,098 272,677 63,930 2,873,367
Additions HE - 14,728 16,167 12915 43,810
Transfers HE - 75,495 760 (76,255) -
Disposals BE (1,374) (19,858) (12,601) - (33,833)
At 30 June 2013 RZZE—=F,-A=+H 2,380,288 225,463 277,003 590 2,883,344
At 1 July 2013 HZZE—=F+HA—H 2,380,288 225,463 277,003 590 2,883,344
Additions i - 4,609 20,768 20,345 45,722
Transfers R - 1,685 - (1,685) -
Disposals BE - - (8,520) - (8,520)
At 30 June 2014 RZZE—mFA=+H 2,380,288 231,757 289,251 19,250 2,920,546
Accumulated depreciation: REHE
At 1 July 2012 N—ZE——FE+H—8 558,118 78,244 216,184 - 852,546
Charge for the year REEHE 47,637 25,945 21,092 = 94,674
Written back on disposal REZER (841) (19,718) (12,599) - (33,158)
At 30 June 2013 RZZE—=F,-A=+H 604,914 84,471 224,677 - 914,062
At 1 July 2013 R-ZE—=F+HF—H 604,914 84,471 224,677 - 914,062
Charge for the year REEHE 47,602 28,052 18,650 = 94,304
Written back on disposal BEE%ER - - (8,519) - (8,519)
At 30 June 2014 R=ZZE—mFA=1H 652,516 112,523 234,808 - 999,847
Net book value: BREEE :
At 30 June 2014 R-_ZT—WFEA=+AH 1,727,772 119,234 54,443 19,250 1,920,699
At 30 June 2013 RZZE—=F,-A=+H 1,775,374 140,992 52,326 590 1,969,282
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4 Investments 4 B&E
Group Z%ME
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $’000 $'000
Fr Fit Fr Fit
Investments in institutional entities (Note a) REBRENIRE (HER) 1 1 1 1
Investments in subsidiaries (Note b) KB A REIRE () > =
1 1
Note a: Investments in institutional entities Bater . R EBEIEaIRE
The Institute holds 1 share of $500 (2013: 1 share of $500), representing 12.5% of Hb B~ REEBE00T(ZF—=F : —REEE
the share capital of Joint Universities Computer Centre Limited, a company providing HB5007T) Z ABH A BISFOARARRLY  HERZ
computer services for the UGC-funded Higher Educational Institutions in Hong Kong. RARAZ12.5% - Z AR EBIRHEISRG FHASTE
BB BESEHETK
The Institute has a 12.5% (2013: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost, in Joint BB BB SRR ([HER])12.5%(=F—=
University Programmes Admissions System (“JUPAS”) which was incorporated on 18 F12.5%) B (REBREKE) - IHEER —NAFFN
September 1990 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company ATNAEMK B —FERERAR]  HAM2 KR
is to administer and operate the joint admissions system for and on behalf of each EBRAGEKEEEMEER S EE -
member of the JUPAS.
The Institute holds a 25% (2013: 25%) interest, without investment cost, in HEHF B BHI25%(=F —=F : 26%) B (REIK
EdExchange Limited which was incorporated in Hong Kong on 21 March 2005 as a BRA) - ZAFIR—FERF=Z A=+ —HEE M
company limited by guarantee. The company ceased its business on 13 August 2013 BB~ EERERAR - ZRAR—F—=F\A+=
with date of dissolution being taken effective on 19 November 2013. AFIEEE WH—F—=F+— AT AL
The Institute has a 12.5% (2013: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost, in Joint HE AR EERTZES([Z88] )12.6%(=F—
Quality Review Committee Limited (“JQRC”) which was incorporated on 26 August ZF12.5%) B (RARBKE) - WIEER_FFTRF
2005 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company is to provide NAZFARAZMEL B —FHERBRAF  EE a2
and implement a peer review framework for the quality assurance of self-financing, REBGAK BN HEEEIINE 8 RERELE[
associate-degree programmes in the continuing education units of the members in RIIEHAETTRIE R HIE
the JQRC.
The Institute has a 12.5% (2013: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost, in JULAC HEHFEAEH AR ENEBERTRAF [HAEERE])
Joint Universities Research Archive Limited (“JURA”) which was incorporated on 30 12.5%(=F—=%F 12.5%) #Em(RERERXE) - %A
September 2011 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company ARZF——FAA=ZTHFMAL B —FERERA
is to advance education and research, to establish, maintain and manage a repository Al EAMRBTIRAEHE I BKEEREGEL
of books, serials, periodicals, audiovisuals and other research materials from UGC BB RAEE - BT MM A M AR ZE
funded institutions in Hong Kong and to provide library facilities. VEE MARGFNEIE  WHEREZFER M
Given the nature of these institutional entities and the insignificance of the investment AR S BB B A I B FIR & AT - B I S A5
costs, the Institute did not account for them in its financial records. In addition, WERFIFEABHFECERF < ULIN  ER M S B EL
taking into consideration that there are no significant operations in these institutional BEEAMLEBMHAEEZETK KCFIFAR
entities and they are immaterial to the Group, their results are not accounted for in the AR KB E T RN ©
Group’s consolidated financial statements.
Note b: Investments in subsidiaries Wit . REHERRIAIRE

The Hong Kong Institute of Education Annual Report 2013-2014 ® HEH A ZPT 2013-2014 F &

The Institute has a 100% (2013: 100%) interest, without investment cost, in HKIEd
Schools Limited which was incorporated in Hong Kong on 14 December 1998 as a
company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company is to plan, establish and
manage schools.

The Institute has a 100% (2013: 100%) interest, without investment cost, in HKIEd
School of Continuing and Professional Education Limited (“HKIEd SCPE”) which was
incorporated in Hong Kong on 28 June 2006 as a company limited by guarantee. The
purpose of the company is to set up, maintain and operate, in conjunction with the
Institute for the promotion and advancement of professional, technical and continuing
education, foster and provide courses leading to awards as well as courses of general
interest, and where appropriate, provide learning opportunities in or outside Hong
Kong. The HKIEd SCPE has assumed the responsibilities and mission of the Division
of Continuing Professional Education of the HKIEd since 1 July 2006.

The results of these subsidiaries are accounted for in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Hbr A B EHE L ERARAAZ100%(ZE—=
F:100%) B (REREKA) « M REIR—NNE+
ZATMAEEBFMA A FERERAAEE
mBER ETREESK-

HE T E B EHE B EEENE B ARAA]
([HFEHELE] ) 2100%(=F—=4F : 100%) 12 (K
BREKAE) M ARR=ZBEEXNFNA—TNAEETE
AME L —FERAR DA EK T B A2 EH
FEIEBREE (REFE BFEHE FHERE
HBFEZUR —REBORE  L(TEEEIERT)5E
HEBFGI B EEE S EA BB —FTTNF
tA—HE BEETHEE THHETEHE BN
EEME -

UL A FIA R B DAL B R AR & BB IR A -
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5 Financial instruments by category 5 SRT R (RE)

Financial assets at

fair value through Held-to-
Loans and profit or loss maturity
receivables RARBEFA investments Total
R R pEGR BENLmEE HEZIHAKE fak
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
e T T F T
Financial assets as at R-ZB—NFEXA=1+HH
30 June 2014 SRMEE

Held-to-maturity investments BEEEIHERE 6 = = 92,425 92,425
Time deposits TE BATF 3K 7 680,429 = = 680,429
Accounts receivable FEWAR TR 8 45,397 - - 45,397
Security deposits REBEES 8 5,717 = = 5,717

Financial assets at fair value RARBESFABZN
through profit or loss SREE 9 = 21,215 = 21,215
Cash and cash equivalents B kREEEY 10 519,611 - = 519,611
1,251,154 21,215 92,425 1,364,794

Financial assets as at R-E—=FXA=+AMH
30 June 2013 SREE

Held-to-maturity investments BHHEEIHAKRE 6 - - 62,657 62,657
Time deposits EHIFR 7 593,998 - - 593,998
Accounts receivable JEUBR K 8 35,184 = = 35,184
Security deposits RBIES 8 7,566 = = 7,566

Financial assets at fair value RARBEFABRY
through profit or loss SRMEE 9 - 19,104 - 19,104
Cash and cash equivalents B RREEEY 10 501,508 - - 501,508
1,138,256 19,104 62,657 1,220,017
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5 Financial instruments by category (Continued) 5 SRITR (RER) (&)

Institute #Fx

Financial assets at

fair value through Held-to-
Loans and profit or loss maturity
receivables RARBEFA investments Total
B R G BaEpEE HAEZIHERE aE
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Bt T T T T
Financial assets as at R-Z—MNFEXA=1+HH
30 June 2014 SREE

Held-to-maturity investments BEZRIHPRKE 6 - = 92,425 92,425
Time deposits TE BT 30 7 672,989 = = 672,989
Accounts receivable FEUWARFR 8 45,172 - = 45172
Accounts due from subsidaries FEUFT B A R F I8 8 565 - - 565
Security deposits REEBEIE S 8 5,701 = = 5,701

Financial assets at fair value BARBEFABEN
through profit or loss EREE 9 = 21,215 = 21,215
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEY 10 497,682 - = 497,682
1,222,109 21,215 92,425 1,335,749

Financial assets as at R-B—=FXA=1+HHK
30 June 2013 SREE

Held-to-maturity investments HEEIHEKRE 6 - - 62,657 62,657
Time deposits TE BT 7 589,961 = = 589,961
Accounts receivable FEUAR K 8 33,928 = = 33,928
Accounts due from subsidaries FEUFT /B A RIRIFIE 8 1,634 = = 1,634
Security deposits RBERSE 8 7,359 - - 7,359

Financial assets at fair value BRARBEFABZN
through profit or loss SREE 9 = 19,104 = 19,104
Cash and cash equivalents ReRReEED 10 472,799 = = 472,799
1,105,681 19,104 62,657 1,187,442

Group #~5E

2014 2013 2014 2013
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
e Fr Tt Fr T
Financial liabilities as at RAA=Z+HENERERE
30 June
Other financial liabilities Emesmafs
Accounts payable, accruals FERTERFR ~ FERTRUE
and other deposits REAMIZS 11 114,310 112,669 109,843 107,205
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6 Held-to-maturity investments

6 FAEEIHERE

Group and Institute ‘

2014 2013
$'000 $'000
T Fx
Unlisted, at amortised cost FEET - IRBHRAREAA
and classified as current assets MENEE 92,425 62,657
7 Time deposits 7 EHER
Group #~5E In bz
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fit Fr Fr
Time deposits with original REHA A BA3ME A8
maturity over 3 months EHTFR
Current portion B ER(D
- Unpledged - AEHE IR 674,429 564,481 666,989 560,444
- Pledged - BEEER 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
680,429 570,481 672,989 566,444
Non-current portion ERENEB S 23,517 - 23,517
680,429 593,998 672,989 589,961

The effective interest rate on time deposits with original maturity over
3 months was 1.92% (2013: 1.96%) per annum. These deposits
have a weighted average maturity of 185 days (2013: 165 days).

The pledged time deposits of $6.0 million (2013: $6.0 million) are
used as securities for the Group’s bank overdraft facilities which have
not been utilised as at year end (2013: $Nil).

REHABB=EANTHETEROERFEE1.92%
(ZE—=F:1.96%): WETFROMEFHEEAA
1858(ZT—=%:1650)°

FHERBEC00BT(ZE— =4 86008 7T)
REAREBMRFREFSARSAMRITE X HHEE
(ZB—=F 8-
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8 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments 8 FEMCERER - e RFERRIE
Group A58
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr FT Fr Tt
Accounts receivable FEUARFR 45,397 35,184 45,172 33,928
Less: Provision for impairment B ORERE
(Note b) (HizEZ) (2,942) (2,340) (2,903) (2,213)
42,455 32,844 42,269 31,715
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUHHT B A B FRIE - - 565 1,634
(Note c) (H1zERA)
Security deposits REBEES 5,717 7,566 5,701 7,359
Maximum exposure to credit risk EERRH & =FNE 48,172 40,410 48,535 40,708
Prepayments TEfFIE 6,180 7,937 6,143 7,640
54,352 48,347 54,678 48,348
(a) Accounts receivable (F) ERERR

As at 30 June 2014, the Group's and the Institute’s E-ZE—NFENA=1+H RNEBEHK

accounts receivable of $2,753,000 (2013: $2,617,000) B Y B 180 HAME I £ R (E M B U AR F

and $2,753,000 (2013: $2,540,000) respectively were R A E#2 753,000 (Z 2 — =4

past due but not impaired. These mainly relate to a 75¥62,617,0007T) & #52,753,0007T

number of students and the HKSAR Government for whom (ZZ—=4%F : B#2,540,0007T) ° I

there is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of FIEFEPREIDRE R E R

accounts receivable is as follows: W22 EBE REBRERIFTIRE BUT -

I SRR R ERER DT AT :

2014 2013 2014 2013

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Fr Tt T F

Not past due i EA 39,702 30,227 39,516 29,175
Past due by: B

0 - 3 months 0— 3f&A 1,180 1,232 1,180 1,155

3 -6 months 3—6fEA 1,329 1,320 1,329 1,320

6 — 12 months 6—12f@ A 242 52 242 52

Over 12 months HBiE1218 A 2 13 2 13

42,455 32,844 42,269 31,715
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8 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments 8

(Continued)

(b) Provision for impairment of accounts receivable

As at 30 June 2014, except for the Group’s bad debts
written off directly to the statement of comprehensive
income of $8,000 (2013: $Nil) and written back
directly to the statement of comprehensive income

of $18,000 (2013: $Nil), the Group’s and the
Institute’s accounts receivable of $2,942,000 (2013:
$2,340,000) and of $2,903,000 (2013: $2,213,000)
respectively were impaired and full provision has been

made accordingly. These mainly relate to a number

of students for whom there are unexpected difficult

economic situations. The ageing of these receivables is

as follows:

Group #~5%E

Past due by:
0 - 3 months
3 - 6 months
6 — 12 months
Over 12 months

FEWIRRR & RTAFTRIE (4)

(2) FEREZARERE
REZE—NEXNA=ZTH BRTAEE
BEER AR R M ERS
#8,000 (T — = 1 BB Tr)
AR EERE IR SROS BT
18,00070(ZF—=F : BTN K
SERHGHOEDRAETEELSH
BB MR 5 Bl 212,942,000
TL(ZZE— =% A%2,340,0007T) &%
H5#2,903,0000(Z T —=F : B
2,213,0007T) - WEFTBETES R L4
HIRFERAIME BR NS & - L FE
WOREIBRE DHTEAT -

T

2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $000 $'000 $000
T Fi T T

B0 -
0—3f@A 6 106 6 106
3—6M@A 1,266 562 1,266 496
6— 1218 A 1,187 1,613 1,187 1,552
BiE1218 A 483 59 444 59
2,942 2,340 2,903 2,213

Movements on the provision for impairment of accounts

receivable are as follows:

e miwens

Balance at 1 July 2013/2012

Provision for impairment
Receivables written off during
the year as uncollectible

Reversal of provision for
impairment

Balance at 30 June 2014/2013

2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Tt Fr T
R=F—=F/=F——F 2,340 2,593 2,213 2,243
+ A —B®ETF
RER 2,903 2,428 2,903 2,213
F MG IER
TREU Bl HYFRIE (1,792) (2,504) (1,792) (2,088)
BEERERE
(509) (177) (421) (155)
RZT—NFE/ —T—=F 2,942 2,340 2,903 2,213

NA=THENER
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8 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments
(Continued)

(b)

(c)

Provision for impairment of accounts receivable (Continued)

The Group has recognised a loss of $2,903,000 (2013:
$2,428,000) for the impairment of its accounts receivable
during the year ended 30 June 2014. The loss has been
mainly included in office expenses under Instruction and
Research, Other Academic Services, Management and
General, and Student and General Education Services in
the statement of comprehensive income, to the extent of
$1,560,000 (2013: $1,318,000), $253,000 (2013:
$77,000), $1,024,000 (2013: $802,000) and $66,000
(2013: $231,000) respectively.

The unused impairment provision of $509,000 (2013:
$177,000) was reversed and credited to office expenses
under Instruction and Research, Other Academic Services,
Management and General, and Student and General
Education Services in the statement of comprehensive
income, to the extent of $200,000 (2013: $107,000),
$30,000 (2013: $34,000), $65,000 (2013: $31,000)
and $214,000 (2013: $5,000) respectively.

Amounts due from subsidiaries

The amounts due are unsecured and repayable within 30
days. Except for the amount of $4,000 (2013: $8,000)
due from a subsidiary which is interest-free, the remaining
balance is interest bearing at monthly savings account
interest rate quoted by bank, and is charged on the overdue
balance. At the balance sheet date, none of the amounts
due from subsidiaries was overdue.

8

FEWRRRR ~ Hr & RAHRRIE ()
(2) EYSRRERERE (F)

The Hong Kong Institute of Education Annual Report 2013-2014 ® HEH A ZPT 2013-2014 F &

HEZTFNA-THILEFERR
PN R AR (E B 188 152,903,0007T
(ZZ—=4:j8%2,428,0007T) * tL 1A
BEFER AR ROHE L
o HMBMRSG EER—KREE
IARBER—RAERBFHRDE
FZ A - U 5 Rl 7278 1651,560,0007T
(ZZT—=4%:7511,318,0007T) B
253,0007T(=F— =4 : B#77,000
JT) 881,024,000 (ZE— =4 B
#£802,0007T) & #166,0007T(=F —
=4F : #231,0007T) °

KRB ERE R EB#509,0007T(=
T—=4F : B¥E177,0007T) B AL E D

WEFAZERFERPHERTR

Hih ZHARY BB R —MEEUAR
BER—BAERBONRAEFRZ
A S B AE200,0000T(ZF
—=4F : ##107,0007T) - B #30,000
TL(ZE— =4 : B#34,0007T) - B
65,0007T(=Z —=4 : 5%31,0007T)
K E#214,00070 (T — =4 : B
5,0007T) °

FEA P AR RRIR

It I8 FE LR A SR IR AR AR R 30 A (&
B RT R —REINEATNRIEE
#4,00070(ZF—=4%: /B%8,0007T)
BRI EMFIRIRITEARER
R R E R R LEAEB ISR
32 S B - I A8 B FE AP B R
ERIR ©
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9. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

9

BRARBEFANESHEMEE

Group and Institute @& H5R ‘

Investment in listed unit trust in B EMBAETERE
Hong Kong, at fair value (RAREE)

Investment in unlisted unit trust, JEEMEAEFEIRE
at fair value (RASEE)

Note :  Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are recorded in Interest and Net Investment Income in the statement of
comprehensive income (Note 20).

10. Cash and cash equivalents

2014
$'000
Fr

19,873

1,342

21,215

2013
$'000
T
17,860

1,244

19,104

Cash at banks and in hand RITRHBRAS
Short-term bank deposits EETFAR

Mzt - AR EBEAABRHSREENALBEZEESEH
Was KR ECER AR B R IR EF i (Hat20) -
10 HRERRLEED
Group A58 Institute 5%
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
101,057 212,783 90,033 187,277
418,554 288,725 407,649 285,522
519,611 501,508 497,682 472,799

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 0.77%

(2013: 0.54%) per annum. These deposits have a weighted
average maturity of 28 days (2013: 38 days).

HHFERNERFMNERTTH(—E—=
F:0.54%) : ISR I AR R A A28 H

(ZF—=£F :38H)°
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11 Accounts payable and accruals 1M1 EARRRETRIE
Group #~5E Instit ‘
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr Fr
Accounts payable FERTBRFR 64,286 66,748 60,252 63,374
Accruals FEETRUE 47,352 43,401 46,919 41,311
Other deposits Hiizs 2,672 2,520 2,672 2,520
114,310 112,669 109,843 107,205
Receipts in advance FEkFRIA 35,318 35,721 34,680 35,138
149,628 148,390 144,523 142,343
The carrying amounts of accounts payable and accruals HE_ZT-—NER-ZT—=FA=1THILW
approximate their fair values as at 30 June 2014 and 2013. B EFE BRI B RIEN R E £ 58
HEENRBEEE -
12  Provision for employee benefits 12 ESEANEEG
Group ~5£E Institute iz
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
Staff costs: BB -
Unutilised annual leave and others  RZTEAIFER REAM 62,498 54,156 62,498 54,124
Gratuities AN 31,247 26,090 31,247 26,026
Long service payment KRB 530 384 221 91
94,275 80,630 93,966 80,241
Payable: FERIER -
Within 1 year —F R 82,367 69,670 82,058 69,281
After 1 year — & 11,908 10,960 11,908 10,960
94,275 80,630 93,966 80,241
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13 Deferred income

Notes to the Financial Statements B A R A

& BB )

13

IEIEW N

2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fit Fr Fit
Balance at 1 July 2013/2012 R-B-—=F/=-%—=F
+tA—HW&ERF 204,858 201,844 204,520 201,355
Subventions, grants and B/ EREH RS
donations received/receivable B RIBK 821,259 758,397 800,702 737,681
Recognised during the year AEE AR (779,295) (713,660) (758,766) (693,400)
Transferred to deferred EHRETRETEERES
capital funds (Note 14) (Kizt14) (45,386) (41,723) (45,302) (41,116)
Balance at 30 June 2014/2013 R-ZB—NEF/=2—=F
NB=THWERF 201,436 204,858 201,154 204,520
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr FiT Fr Tt
Balance representing: HEHRBE
Institute R
Earmarked Grants 5 B
- Research - W3 15,065 11,937 15,065 11,937
- Immersion SR 32,550 38,709 32,550 38,709
- Home Financing Scheme - BFREB)ETEl 86,259 86,239 86,259 86,239
- Housing-related benefits other - ARG EIZERE
than Home Financing Scheme pi=bly bt 31,848 29,482 31,848 29,482
- Others - Efth 18,717 23,709 18,717 23,709
Capital Grants and Alterations, EEBRRMGE - e -
Additions, Repairs and s R ihE TR EAE
Improvements Block Allocation 7,841 6,485 7,841 6,485
Grants from government and BURT B H b i 48 0
other agencies 8,874 7,959 8,874 7,959
201,154 204,520 201,154 204,520
Subsidiary AT
Earmarked Grants HEBRK
- Others - Bt 282 338 - -
201,436 204,858 201,154 204,520
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (the “Trust”) approved BEES ?-% EertEe([ZER ] IERK
funding of $3,117,000 for the Group’s project “Research EEY [EHEE  BEEGERIENE - &8

Effectiveness of Early Intervention for Chinese Kindergarteners
at Risk for Specific Learning Difficulties” and $669,000 for the

project “READ & WRITE: A Jockey Club Learning Support Network
Publishing a Standardized Assessment Battery for Identification of
Secondary Students with Dyslexia in Hong Kong”.
ended 30 June 2013, the Group received grants from the Trust of
$66,000 and $159,000 for these two projects respectively and
the unutilised balance is included in deferred income. There were
no similar transactions during the year ended 30 June 2014.

During the year

R EZH jJ MRTE] BEMEHEE &
Sl kT - BT REERERR
5 THEE D RIRMH ﬁi)ﬁ’ﬁ@% 117,000 JTAEE
669,0007T c EBE-ZE—=FXA=THIF
B AEEEDBIFM Iﬁﬁ”ﬁli‘]%ﬁ%%ﬁ'\]ﬁéﬁ
A #66,0007T F7EE159,0008 7T - KA
BREFIHEREW A - EHE_T—FA=T
HIEFERNEBELRS -
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14. Deferred capital funds 14 EEEXES
Group A& )
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx Fit T Fit
Balance at 1 July 2013/12 R-B-—=F/=-%8—=F
tB—HW&E®E 1,969,144 2,021,959 1,964,909 2,017,773
Representing: HER :
Buildings BF 1,778,168 1,826,411 1,775,374 1,823,544
Construction in progress HETE 590 63,930 590 63,930
Leasehold improvements HEMERE 141,287 77,575 140,182 76,783
Fixtures and equipment #EREME 49,099 54,043 48,763 53,516

1,969,144 2,021,959 1,964,909 2,017,773

Transfer from deferred income EEIREWA (F:113)
(Note 13)
Construction in Progress FrIR 20,345 12,915 20,345 12,915
Leasehold improvements HEMERE 4,517 14,440 4,517 13,921
Fixtures and equipment HERLE 20,524 14,368 20,440 14,280
45,386 41,723 45,302 41,116
Transfers s
Construction in Progress TR (1,685) (76,255) (1,685) (76,255)
Leasehold improvements HEMERZE 1,685 75,495 1,685 75,495
Fixtures and equipment EERZE - 760 - 760
Release to statement of BAZAERGER
comprehensive income
Buildings gF (47,675) (48,243) (47,602) (48,170)
Leasehold improvements HEMHERE (28,198) (26,223) (27,992) (26,017)
Fixtures and equipment KERE (17,389) (20,072) (17,152) (19,793)
(93,262) (94,538) (92,746) (93,980)
Balance at 30 June 2014/2013 R-B-—NEFE/=FT—=F
NA=THNEE
Buildings gF 1,730,493 1,778,168 1,727,772 1,775,374
Construction in Progress FEIR 19,250 590 19,250 590
Leasehold improvements HEMERZE 119,291 141,287 118,392 140,182
Fixtures and equipment RKEREE 52,234 49,099 52,051 48,763

1,921,268 1,969,144 1,917,465 1,964,909
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15 Restricted funds 15 {EEES
Group and In
Unspent
Endowment balance for
funds research Total
BAES RAMRFELE S FEEE]
$'000 $'000 $'000
T T Fx
(Note a) (Note b)
(HzEF) (HizE2)
Balance at 1 July 2012 R-ZB——-—FtA—HNERE 50,123 7,102 57,225
Transfer from statement of ERAEERER
comprehensive income 720 - 720
Inter-fund transfer (Note 16) HEeHEER (fat16) = 2,834 2,834
Balance at 30 June 2013 R-B—=FXA=1+HR
and at 1 July 2013 —E-=5tA—HWER 50,843 9,936 60,779
Transfer from statement of i e 2 ERER
comprehensive income 6,416 - 6,416
Inter-fund transfer (Note 16) HeMER (FE16) - 12,622 12,622
Balance at 30 June 2014 R-B—NEXA=THNERF 57,259 22,558 79,817
(a) Endowment Funds represent grants and donations on which (F) BARESEHGZRBREENERR

BESWASHR YERBESHE
SR AR FEERENBRE

the Institute would, according to the wishes of the donors,
keep the principal intact and only use income generated

from the fund to support activities of designated purposes. =R

(b) Unspent Balance for Research represents the balances () KEWMREHREREEERTRHAR
of general and development reserve fund designated for HERRN—REERFEESNE
different research projects. Inter-fund transfer between HRoETECHEAMES ZRANES

MERRIEAFERSEMRERM
EREASEAZEWRBARMEL S H
EVAEERFER ©

restricted funds and other funds represents the net balance
of funds set aside for specific research projects during the
year and expenditure incurred under these research projects.
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16 Other funds

16  HihES

General and Other
development Matching operation Donations
reserve fund Grant Funds reserves and
—MREE EHEBE HAfth  benefactions Total
FEEES e EiEEE BRRIER “BE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
F Fr FT FT FT
(Note a) (Note b) (Note c) (Note d)
13 (H#E2) (Hi#7) (H13ET)
Balance at 1 July 2012 R-BE——-—FtA—HN&EE 260,362 76,070 212,291 75,251 623,974
Transfer from/(to) statement of & H / (A) Z2EKkEER
comprehensive income 53,407 2,413 35,680 (3,280) 88,220
Inter-fund transfer (Note 15) B MR (Fz515) (2,834) - = - (2,834)
Balance at 30 June 2013 and R=-TE—=#xA=1+HE
at 1 July 2013 —E-=FtA-HWER 310,935 78,483 247,971 71,971 709,360
Transfer from statement of HEBE2HKEE
comprehensive income 54,678 3,500 54,040 13,808 126,026
Inter-fund transfer (Note 15) B MR (FF15) (12,622) - - = (12,622)
Balance at 30 June 2014 R-B-—NEXB=THWNERE 352,991 81,983 302,011 85,779 822,764
(a) General and Development Reserve Fund (“the Reserves”) (F) —mEkBREHES([EHEE2])
represents the unspent UGC funds (i.e. the recurrent grants EHOARBHESBEREMEE T
other than earmarked grants for specified purpose) of the By BB ERERARNETRE
Institute. The balance of the Reserves at the end of the R FHEEESRERBRER A=
funding period (usually a triennium) that can be carried over FVEMENER(ATAEEBEET—E
to the next funding period is limited to a maximum of 20% TR ER ) LAZK B M A B0 A B ME B R
of the approved recurrent grants for the Institute other than (TEEREERARNETEN) &S
the earmarked grants for specific purposes for that funding 20% PR o N R E & B R
period. Should the balance of the Reserves at the end of BRI AE AR DR R
the funding period exceed the ceiling allowed, the excess HHEBEARETHES -
amount is refundable to the UGC.
(b) Matching Grant Funds are funds granted by the HKSAR () EHHEDSESEEARFMNITHRIEK
Government on a matching basis for qualified private ME#b & EBILAERE  UE
donations raised by the Institute. The matching grants can EREHR A RNERRE © - B ¥ /B
be used for supporting activities within the ambit of UGC- A ARENHREGE B RS E
recurrent grants. NH)EED ©
(c) Other Operation Reserves are funds other than those (R) HEERERT) (Z)3(T)rud A
described in (a), (b) or (d) and are to be used to finance the INES Wit EIREAAEBRN —
Group’s activities in general. MEBRMES -
(d) Donations and Benefactions represent the reserves of non- M BREBHETERETHEEEZS

refundable donations from the donors.
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17 Summary report for UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded 17 HEESHRIPESZTEHNEENRE

operations
Group A5 )
2014 2013
UGC- Non-UGC- Total UGC- Non-UGC- Total
funded funded B funded funded et
-y *HEE HE® FHER
A & a5 )
$'000 $000 $000 $000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T T
Income WA
Government subventions HEHE 753,659 77,794 831,453 721,408 70,590 791,998
Tuition, programmes and 25  REMHMWE
other fees 252,481 194,341 446,822 245,228 159,925 405,153
Interest and net investment B RIGE F s
income 11,390 7,382 18,772 21,636 5,445 27,081
Donations and benefactions BHREIED - 40,269 40,269 - 17,292 17,292
Auxiliary services Bt B AR 7S 8,947 25,115 34,062 7,550 22,670 30,220
Other income E A 5846 11,332 17,178 4378 9051 13429
1,032,323 356,233 1,388,556 1,000,200 284973 1,285,173
Expenditure 3]
Learning and research HERME
Instruction and research HERME 539,515 181,806 721,321 522,272 169,518 691,790
Library EEfE 39,226 5,490 44,716 36,092 5,550 41,642
Central computing facilities R BRI 58,630 7,751 66,381 54,606 5,809 60,415
Other academic services Hi BT 47,294 7,486 54,780 38,501 5,637 44,138
Institutional support HEE
Management and general EEN—REE 59,172 23,701 82,873 56,702 18,285 74,987
Premises and related expenses & RAARBI X 188,391 19,912 208,303 195,440 16,817 212,257
Student and general B4R —WHE RS
education services 41,623 39,134 80,757 40,402 39,960 80,362
973,851 285,280 1,259,131 944,015 261,576 1,205,591
Surplus from operations E‘EE% 58,472 70,953 129,425 56,185 23,397 79,582
Finance costs IEEN - = g - (44) (44)
Surplus and total EBRALAFERRBRR
comprehensive income for 2ENRLHE
the year before transfers 58,472 70,953 129,425 56,185 28858 79,538
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17  Summary report for UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded 17
operations (Continued)

Income

Government subventions

Tuition, programmes and
other fees

Interest and net investment
income

Donations and benefactions

Auxiliary services

Other income

Expenditure

Learning and research
Instruction and research
Library
Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support
Management and general
Premises and related expenses
Student and general

education services

Surplus from operations
Finance costs

Surplus and total
comprehensive income for
the year before transfers

A
B &
2%  REMAMKE

M8 RE AT

BHRRIBEE
it 8 AR5
HAA

X
HE LR
HELHFE
(EE
PR EERIE
H At 29T AR 75
HEIE
ERR—RER
8 KRR X
SER—RBE RS

EERH
BT

HBRNFFERRR
EHWEAE

HETABRFHETABN
ZENE (&)

Institute 25z )
2014 2013
UGC- Non-UGC- Total UGC- Non-UGC- Total
funded funded wE funded funded et
HES FHEE BE® FHEe
&8 ¢ 28 28

$'000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
T T T T T T
753,659 56,564 810,223 721,408 47,785 769,193
252,481 186,518 438,999 245,228 145,703 390,931
11,390 6,928 18,318 21,636 5,318 26,954

- 39,789 39,789 - 16,595 16,595

8,947 25,356 34,303 7,550 23,852 31,402
5,846 12,172 18,018 4,378 14,119 18,497
1,032,323 327,327 1,359,650 1,000,200 263,372 1,253,572
539,515 151,990 691,505 522,272 130,787 653,059
39,226 5,490 44,716 36,092 5,550 41,642
58,630 7,751 66,381 54,606 5,809 60,415
47,294 7,486 54,780 38,501 5,637 44,138
59,172 23,303 82,475 56,702 17,950 74,652
188,391 18,212 206,603 195,440 14,990 210,430
41,623 39,125 80,748 40,402 39,850 80,252
973,851 253,357 1,227,208 944,015 220,573 1,164,588
58,472 73,970 132,442 56,185 32,799 88,984
- - - = (44) (44)

58,472 73,970 132,442 56,185 32,755 88,940
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18 Government subventions 18 BUFFHEERR
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx Fit Fx Fr
Subventions from UGC HESEBR
Block / Recurrent Grants BE EEHEEX 621,892 592,425 621,892 592,425
Earmarked Grants EEREE 50,909 47,872 50,909 47,872
Home Financing Scheme EF&B)ETEl 3,394 4,172 3,394 4,172
Matching Grant [T 11,976 10,770 11,976 10,770
Replacement Town Centre BEEMESR (128) 6,011 (128) 6,011
Earmarked for Pension Top-up HEEMMRKS 4,201 4,654 4,201 4,654
Earmarked Language FERERBXUTIR iR A2
Immersion Programmes 14,006 4,465 14,006 4,465
Research projects f7EIEE 12,462 13,382 12,462 13,382
Housing-related benefits FEMEMFEZEE
other than Home BAIMRES L
Financing Scheme 1,719 1,613 1,719 1,613
Upgrading of Language Teaching RAZBSHENBER
& Learning Facilities 73 203 73 203
Knowledge Transfer HEER 1,584 1,688 1,584 1,688
Other Earmarked Grants HAth s e 1,622 914 1,622 914
Government rent and AR EIHAE R E AR
rates refund 10,155 8,738 10,155 8,738
Capital Grants and Alterations, BB REGE - g -
Additions, Repairs and IR ETIZREAE
Improvements Block Allocation 70,703 72,373 70,703 72,373
753,659 721,408 753,659 721,408
Grants from government B HER
agencies 77,794 70,590 56,564 47,785
831,453 791,998 810,223 769,193
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19 Tuition, programmes and other fees 19 2BE -JFENEGKE
Group #~5E
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fit Fr Fit
UGC - funded programmes HEEEYRRE
Tuition fees 25 240,294 236,627 240,294 236,627
Programmes and other fees e R H AU B 12,187 8,601 12,187 8,601
Non - UGC - funded FHEGEBRE
programmes
Tuition fees 25 185,602 149,732 179,039 138,546
Programmes and other fees AR HMKE 8,739 10,193 7,479 7,157
446,822 405,153 438,999 390,931
20 Interest and net investment income 20 FEREEFEKE

2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr Fit
Unrealised gain from RERAABETTA
financial assets at fair value BREmEEDN
through profit or loss REBRM 2,157 1,247 2,157 1,247
Realised gain from REZRARBETA
financial assets at fair value BREemEERN
through profit or loss BER K 4 5 4 5
Dividend gain A% B zs 612 562 612 562
Interest income RSV ON 16,852 15,043 16,390 14,956
Foreign exchange (loss) / gain X (E18) / e (853) 10,224 (845) 10,184
18,772 27,081 18,318 26,954
21 Donations and benefactions 21 ERERE

Group &5E n

2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx Fit Fx Fit
Capital projects HEIEAR 1,898 1,898 1,898 1,898
Scholarships, prizes and bursaries RES RENPHES 5,970 4,447 5,970 4,447
Donations for academic activities HEMDEE R B 32,401 10,947 31,921 10,250
40,269 17,292 39,789 16,595

(a) Matching Grant Scheme (F) EcEmBestE

The HKSAR Government has launched the Sixth Matching
Grant Scheme for 17 statutory post-secondary institutions
and approved post-secondary colleges to match the
donations secured by them. Donations paid to the Institute
between 1 August 2012 and 31 July 2014 are eligible for
such Matching Grants.
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21

Donations and benefactions (Continued)

(a) Matching Grant Scheme (Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2014, the related income
or expenditure incurred for the Matched Donations and

Matching Grants are shown below :

Group and Institute 4<&

Balance at 1 July 2013

Income
Donations / Grants
Interest / Investment income
Miscellaneous Income

Expenditure (Note)

Teaching and Research
Enhancement

Internationalisation and
Student Exchange Activities

Scholarships and Prizes

Bursaries

Student Development

Capital Projects

Others

Classified as Restricted Fund
Balance at 30 June 2014

Note:

Expenditure by level of study
Sub-degree operations
Degree and above

RE-B-=Z5tA—BN&ER"

WA
BR/ wHE
S RARE F S
HAKA

i ()
ERKRERHIR

BAX BpR L R A XA B

BES
BA R
IRIRE
Hit

St EES
REZEB-MEXA=THNER

G
BERRERS 0L
Bl iRi2
B R LRI

Notes to the Financial Statements B A R A
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B RIRE (&)

(F) EH#HB2HE (&)

REBEZ-NOFAA=THILFE"
ERCH OB RS /B mER kK

AR BT

>

UGC-funded Operations Self-financing Operations

HEGEYNEE FARGEYPNEE
Matching Matched Matching Matched
Grants Donations Grants Donations
e  BREHEER My E  BEHMIBR
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt Tt Tt Tt
78,483 77,216 - -
11,958 26,428 - -
1,627 1,562 - -
126 2,216 - -
13,711 30,206 - -
844 5,507 - -
2,884 966 - -
2,639 2,975 - -
- 219 - -
642 865 - -
2,909 5,975 - -
9,918 16,507 - -
293 5,932 - -
81,983 84,983 - -
9,918 16,507 - -
9,918 16,507 - -
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21 Donations and benefactions (Continued) 21 BRRIBE) (4B)
(@)  Matching Grant Scheme (Continued) (F)  EHHEEISRTE (&)
For the year ended 30 June 2013, the related income REBEE-ZT—=FA=1BILFE"
or expenditure incurred for the Matched Donations and ERCH R R B S B 2 AR RII
Matching Grants are shown below : AR BT
Group and Institute Z<£
UGC-funded Operations Self-financing Operations
HELEYHEE FHARRRBNEE
Matching Matched Matching Matched
Grants Donations Grants Donations
¥fEe  EREENER BB e  BECHAER
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T Fit Fr
Balance at 1 July 2012 R-B——F+tA—HWNEE 76,070 80,469 = =
Income A
Donations / Grants B3/ /e 10,745 11,485 = =
Interest / Investment Income B RIEE F W 1,560 1,574 = =
Miscellaneous Income EAlA 628 1,694 - -
12,933 14,753 = _
Expenditure (Note i) 3 (3E)
Teaching and Research HEAHBRAR
Enhancement 3,922 12,062 - -
Internationalisation and B AR BB B2 A AR B
Student Exchange Activities 2,976 1,234 - -
Scholarships and Prizes BES KRS 2,734 2,601 - -
Bursaries BhEag - 495 = =
Student Development BAER 515 656 - -
Capital Projects TH#IEB - - - -
Others A 8 762 - -
10,155 17,810 - -
Classified as Restricted Fund TR EES 365 196 - =
Balance at 30 June 2013 R-B-—=FXA=1+AKNEE 78,483 77,216 - -
Note: G
i. Expenditure by level of study i REREES S H
Sub-degree operations (Note ii) Bl 27 7R TR (=) - 3 - -
Degree and above B4 MU ERRRR 10,155 17,807 = =
10,155 17,810 - -
ii. Expenditure incurred for UGC- i - | —=FEH
funded sub-degree operations in BEe AR EIZARIE

2012/13 was funded by Matched SRR AERE R
Donations under schemes prior L B Tl AT A&
to the Sixth Matching Grant BEETRIIBK

Scheme.
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21

Donations and benefactions (Continued)

(b) Pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary

Students

The scheme is a five-year scheme launched by the
Education Bureau of HKSAR in 2011/12 to subsidise post-
secondary students participating in short-term internship or
learning programmes in the Mainland on a matching basis.
For the year ended 30 June 2014, the related income

or expenditure incurred for the Matched Donations and

Matching Grants are shown below:

Group and Ins )

Balance at 1 July 2013

Income
Donations / Grants
Miscellaneous income
Interest and investment income

Expenditure

Programme Fee
Travelling Fee

Balance at 30 June 2014

For the year ended 30 June 2013, the related income
or expenditure incurred for the Matched Donations and

R-B-=F£+A—ANERF

LN
B/ S
HAKA
M8 R E S

]

EBER
i

REZB-—REANAZTHNER

Matching Grants are shown below :

Notes to the Financial Statements B A R A
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AR RIREY ()

(2) BLBEERMERLEE
ZETBIREBEITTHERNEER
RZZ—— | ——FEHEENRFT
B NRETRE A E LB T
M2 MNEHREBLREE - KA
ET-WNERNASTHIEFE  ER
BB R AL # B £ BRI A R
ST

Matching Matched
Grants Donations
[REaEE B S RRR
$'000 $'000
Fit Fit
214 360
1,000 1,500
188 (188)
1,188 1,312
213 137
162 (162)
375 (25)

1,027 1,697

REE-Z—=F A=+tALFE"
FERC SB35 3R I L S 4 BY 2 0 AR R R
AR HRHENT

Group and Ins )

Balance at 1 July 2012

Income
Donations / Grants
Miscellaneous income
Interest and investment income

Expenditure

Programme Fee
Travelling Fee

Balance at 30 June 2013

R-ZB-—-HtA-RANERF

YA
BR/ e
HAKA
8 AR

X

EBER
IR

R-B—=HEXA=1+HANEE

Matching Matched
Grants Donations
[RESEE IR EER N
$'000 $'000
Ft Fit

250 500

34 188

1 B)

285 693

41 126

30 207

71 588

214 360
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21 Donations and benefactions (Continued) 21 BRRIE (&)

(c) Matched Donations are included in the donations and (A)
benefactions and recognised as income in the same
manner as other donations. Matching Grants are included
in the government subvention and recognised as income
when they have been received or are receivable.

ERENIBREFABREBHS
I 4% R AR AR A0 7 NI R B UK
AN-BHEHBSEFABRFRER
I FE B U Sk FE U A R SR IR B TR R
WA

22  Auxiliary services 22 [MHEBRRES
Group 58 bz
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Frx Fx Fr T
Student hostels BERES 24,984 23,427 24,984 23,427
Rental income A UWA 6,808 4,552 7,049 5,734
Rental contribution from staff EEM SR 1,877 1,836 1,877 1,836
Others HAph 393 405 393 405
34,062 30,220 34,303 31,402
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23

Group &%H

Expenditure

Learning and research
Instruction and research
Library
Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support

Management and general

Premises and related expenses

Student and general education
services

Total expenditure 2014

HH RIS
L SiEs
B
Bk BB R
R BT AR

BBEXE

EER—RER
RE RARRR
BE N —RHE RS

—ER-MEXHAHE

Notes to the Financial Statements B A R A
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X

>

Employee
benefits Operating

expenses expenses Depreciation 2014 Total

B BREFIFx EIERY e FEEE]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
F F T Fx
(Note 24)
(Ftat24)

633,835 82,432 5,054 721,321
26,527 17,840 349 44,716
37,585 22,901 5,895 66,381
42,018 12,343 419 54,780

739,965 135,516 11,717 887,198

(Note 23a)

(K1z£23FF)
66,558 16,271 44 82,873
37,902 87,623 82,778 208,303
35,374 44,422 961 80,757
139,834 148,316 83,783 371,933
879,799 283,832 95,500 1,259,131

Learning and research
Instruction and research
Library
Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support

Management and general

Premises and related expenses

Student and general education
services

Total expenditure 2013

HA RS
L SE
B
B B R
R B RTS

HEXE

EER—RER
RE& RARRER
BAER —RHE RS

—E-CEXHAR

>

Employee
benefits Operating

expenses expenses Depreciation 2013 Total

EERAIF BIER e b
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fit Fit Tt Fit
(Note 24)
(Kizt24)

616,039 70,633 5,118 691,790
23,762 17,510 370 41,642
35,256 19,490 5,669 60,415
38,389 5,663 86 44,138

713,446 113,296 11,243 837,985

(Note 23a)

(Kfz#235F)
60,159 14,762 66 74,987
35,861 92,636 83,760 212,257
34,364 45,185 813 80,362
130,384 152,583 84,639 367,606
843,830 265,879 95,882 1,205,591
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23 Expenditure (Continued)

Institute Bz

23

X (&)

>

Employee
benefits Operating
expenses expenses Depreciation 2014 Total
EBREAMAX EIEMY nE “%E
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx Frx Fit Fr
(Note 24)
(Ftzt24)
Learning and research HERWE
Instruction and research HE N 608,445 79,202 3,858 691,505
Library EE8 26,527 17,840 349 44716
Central computing facilities RSB KRR e 37,585 22,901 5,895 66,381
Other academic services Hth SRR S 42,018 12,343 419 54,780
714,575 132,286 10,521 857,382
Institutional support BELE (Note 23a)
(KF5E235F)
Management and general BEER—MER 66,558 15,873 44 82,475
Premises and related expenses W& RAERAX 37,902 85,923 82,778 206,603
Student and general education B4 KR —RHE RS
services 35,374 44,413 961 80,748
139,834 146,209 83,783 369,826
Total expenditure 2014 —E-EXHAE 854,409 278,495 94,304 1,227,208

Institute 5%

Employee
benefits Operating
expenses expenses Depreciation 2013 Total
EBREAAXZ EIEMY nE “R%E
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T
(Note 24)
(Ft5t24)
Learning and research HERHAR
Instruction and research HERIE 585,690 63,459 3,910 653,059
Library EES 23,762 17,510 370 41,642
Central computing facilities R B KRR e 35,256 19,490 5,669 60,415
Other academic services E b 297 AR 75 38,389 5,663 86 44,138
683,097 106,122 10,035 799,254
Institutional support BELE (Note 23a)
(HFaE235F)
Management and general EER—MKEE 60,159 14,427 66 74,652
Premises and related expenses W RAEERX 35,861 90,809 83,760 210,430
Student and general education 24 Kk —MEAE RS
services 34,364 45,075 813 80,252
130,384 150,311 84,639 365,334
Total expenditure 2013 —E-=FLTHBE 813,481 256,433 94,674 1,164,588
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Expenditure (Continued)

(a) Analysis of operating expenses -

Institutional support

Notes to the Financial Statements B A R A

& BB )

23

X (&)

(F) ZEFEXW

—HEXE

Group #<5%E

Management and general

Office expenses
Professional and legal fees
General insurance
Auditor’s remuneration
Minor equipment and
system implementation

Premises and related expenses

Utilities

Repair and maintenance and
minor works

Premises rental

Government rent and rates

Cleaning services

Security services

Office expenses

Telecommunications

Minor equipment and
system implementation

Property insurance

Notional rental for staff quarters

Student and general

education services
Student hostels expenses
Health care centre
Scholarship, bursaries and
prizes to students
Extra-curricular activities
Office expenses
Others

Total

EER-REE

WAEFRT
BERERER

— AR
ZEFI £
AN I ES il

REREHER

NGRS
e RERDETIE

BFHEE

Z 0K

BRRD

1%?5&7?5‘
/\""‘Ffﬁi

BAEA

NEVRBR RS

MR
BTIEEMNEEES

B4R -RUBHRE

ZaFESE

B

HBES . PBEEM
BASS

FINEF

MAZERR

HAth

e

o

2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $000 $'000 $000
T Fi T Fi
10,385 8,781 10,325 8,682
2,606 3118 2,561 3,110
1,352 1,155 1,289 1,113
823 756 593 570
1,105 952 1,105 952
16,271 14,762 15,873 14,427
20,630 19,673 20,003 19,164
25,868 28,695 25,513 28,432
973 3,231 942 2,875
10,835 9,347 10,255 8,824
8,120 8,580 7,995 8,477
9,844 8,692 9,797 8,644
7,349 8,144 7,349 8,144
582 560 557 535
2,547 4,856 2,547 4,856
590 541 590 541
285 317 285 317
87,623 92,636 85,923 90,809
12,930 15,723 12,930 15,723
3,744 3,429 3,744 3,429
16,885 14,239 16,876 14,129
7,690 7,580 7,690 7,580
2,966 3,757 2,966 3,757
207 457 207 457
44,422 45,185 44,413 45,075
148,316 152,583 146,209 150311
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24 Employee benefits expenses 24 REEEAFEX
Group #~5E Institute 2%
2014 2013 2014 2013
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr FT Fx Fr
Wages and salaries TEREM 727,169 688,336 702,520 659,258
Unutilised annual leave and others Rz BUER R E A 12,975 23,790 12,975 23,758
Gratuities FopETie 29,890 28,272 29,867 28,039
Contributions to MPF scheme BB TR R 13,188 12,412 12,665 11,775
Contributions to superannuation AESFT IR
scheme 49,566 47,788 49,566 47,788
Provision for long service payment RERGREE 157 126 141 69
Housing benefits EEREF 21,250 19,421 21,250 19,421
Other staff related benefits H e SRR 25,604 23,685 25,425 23,373
879,799 843,830 854,409 813,481
(@) Higher paid staff (7 =FEE
Total annual equivalent emoluments irrespective of the SHEENFHEELB(TEREES
funding sources for the higher paid staff are analysed as FORAEN) AHTEAT :
follows:
Group and Institute 2S8R H%
2014 2013
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt
Basic salaries, housing allowances, K% - BE28
other allowances and benefits E )AL R B
in kind 74,958 51,370
The above emoluments fell within the following bands : BB R AT -
Number of staff EE&H
2014 2013
Emoluments bands: B R -
$1,800,001 - $1,950,000 7511,800,0017T - 7#%1,950,0007T 6 5
$1,950,001 - $2,100,000 75 #51,950,0017T - 7#%2,100,0007T 4 4
$2,100,001 - $2,250,000 752,100,001 7T - 7&#2,250,0007T 4 6
$2,250,001 - $2,400,000 75#52,250,0017T - 7#%2,400,0007T 8 1
$2,400,001 - $2,550,000 75 12,400,0017T - #%2,550,0007T 1 4
$2,550,001 - $2,700,000 752,550,001 7T - /#&#2,700,0007T 4 1
$2,700,001 - $2,850,000 752,700,001 7T - 7&#2,850,0007T 2 2
$2,850,001 - $3,000,000 P5#£2,850,0017T - ##3,000,0007T 2 -
> $3,000,001 BB 13,000,0017T 1 -
32 23
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24 Employee benefits expenses (Continued) 24

(b) Key management personnel compensation

The key management of the Group and the Institute
refers to those senior management having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling
the activities of the Group and the Institute and their
compensations are analysed as follows:

ESEFIFRXZ (&)

(2) FEEEABH
AEERHGOTBEEEABKEHE
NFEEFE 5B NEHIAREER
B ESHHEREEAS IR
B TR T

Group and Institute S E R bz

TE& - HBIARR

Salaries, wages and allowances

Employer’s contribution to B EHRIRE K
retirement schemes
Provision for gratuities and K0 EN & FNoR 2 R R
unutilised annual leave
25 Finance costs 25

Group and Institute 7 ‘

Effective interest on borrowings BEROERFS

26 Taxation 26

The Institute and its subsidiaries are exempted from payment
of Hong Kong Profits Tax by virtue of Section 88 of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance.

2014 2013
$'000 $'000
Fr T
19,390 15,855
1,442 1,380
2,623 1,091
23,455 18,326

BAFE R A
2014 2013
$'000 $'000
T Fr
- 44

BIE

RIE (BB GBI) Fosik  Hlix RE B AR
BERBHIEENED -
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27 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement 27

(a) Cash generated from operations

FEMERMERMEE

(F) =BEELNRS

Note
HizE
Surplus for the year REFERER
Adjustments for: AEIER
- Depreciation -E 3
- (Gain) / loss on disposal of fixed assets - HEBTFEE (k) / E5iE
- Net investment gain from - RAREEF AR
financial assets at fair value NEREE
through profit or loss TEF 20
- Dividend gain - B 20
- Grants transferred from - BERTERESH
deferred capital funds HWEE 14
- Interest income - FLEMA 20
- Finance cost - BARERAR 25
- Exchange differences - BN ERE
Changes in working capital: EEESNEE :
- Increase in accounts - FEUERR - 1IRE K
receivable, deposits and TR FRIBIE N
prepayments
- Increase in provision - & B FIBE LN
of employee benefits
- Increase / (decrease) in - AR R FE ST RRIA
accounts payable and accruals =20/ O
- (Decrease) / increase in - EEWRA CRLA) /380
deferred income
Cash generated from operations HEELES
(b) In the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flow

arising from the disposal of fixed assets is analysed as
follows:

2014
$'000
Fr

129,425

95,500
(154)
(2,161)
(612)

(93,262)
(16,852)

(1,648)

(6,960)
13,645
3,068

(3,422)

116,567

2013
$'000
T

79,538

95,882

676
(1,252)
(562)
(94,538)
(15,043)

44
(10)

(1,719)
20,501
(37,123)

3,014

49,408

() HEReEREX HEBEEEESNN

T~

Note
Kzt
Net book amount BREFE S
Gain/(Loss) on the disposal e/ (E518)
Proceeds from the disposal L& TS RIE

2014
$'000
Fr

2
154

156
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T
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(676)
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28 Capital commitments 28 AXEIE
As at 30 June 2014, the Group and Institute had capital REZZE—WEANA=+H AEERHMREEA
commitments on leasehold improvements, furniture and fixtures EWEEE RAMEENERAENT:
as follows:
2014 2013
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt
Contracted but not provided for BERNEREE 41,081 18,054
Authorised but not contracted for BEHLEEREL 3,013 3,013
44,094 21,067
29 Commitments under operating leases 29 EEHEEARIE
(a) At the balance sheet date, the Group and Institute did not ()  REEH RNEERHESIREEL
have any future aggregate minimum lease payments under EHERAR IR SR E G

non-cancellable operating leases.

In respect of the operating lease, the Group and the Institute MEEHEMS AEERATAE
incurred operating lease charge of $1,155,150 for the year ETNFEANAZTRHLEFENL
ended 30 June 2014 (2013: $3,079,000). EHEBERA1,1551650L(ZF—=

£ :3,079,0007T) °

(b) As at 30 June 2014, the Group and Institute had future () RZZT—EFAA=1TH FTEBEEH
aggregate minimum lease receipts under operating leases PRARBREEME 2 AR EHE
in respect of rental properties as follows: Z AR EWGRAETEIN T
Group and Insti &
2014 2013
$'000 $'000
Fr T
Within one year —FR 325 417
The leases typically run for a period of three years. Leases HENER-—RAH=F -A5EHBE
are usually reviewed every year to reflect the market rentals. HEFEEAAE URMMSHES -
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30 Related-party Transactions

Other than those disclosed in Notes 8(c) and 24(b) to the consolidated
financial statements, the Institute undertook the following significant
transactions with the HKIEd SCPE during the year:

30

Rt 35

BTHEAMBRRMES(A) R24(2)FEE
O BN NGRS EHRE 2T I E
RS

2014 2013
Note $'000 $'000
HizE Fr T
Service and management R REZBBA
fee income
- Outsourced teaching - IMIHHBERA R
fee income and THEKRA
administrative fee income (a) (FF) 1,784 5,526
Rental income H2WA (b) () 211 1,103

Note : Bz -

(a) Outsourced teaching fee income was charged by the Institute in (%) SNHIEI B BUIA TR IR & 75 193 3 B9 1 R A B WL BR.
accordance with the terms mutually agreed by both parties. Outsourced SMHIETTIR B A SR EE B B AT B o
administrative fee income was charged at actual cost incurred.

(b) Rental income was charged in accordance with the terms mutually (2) TR WA TIIRIR EE T 15558 B 15N UCER
agreed by both parties.

31 Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities M EFEHEHESEERPER

The table below describes the type of structured entities that the REBRMAGABHREREEANTN Z AR

Group does not consolidate but in which it holds interests. BEA T H AR ERR IR T

Type of structured entity Nature and purpose Interest held by the Group

HEEERER MBS ik REEFR R

Unit trusts To manage assets on behalf of third party investors and generate fees for the Investments in units issued by the

BfIfsE investment managers. unit trusts

These vehicles are financed through the issue of units to the investors. BAEFERERE
ERFE=ZFIREENEBEL RIRE

KIBREEEE -

HRtE A ErREEHITIREEM

The table below sets out interests held by the Group in REBRIFAHABABERMFERS TN

unconsolidated structured entities. The maximum exposure to T AEEGARBRARFENEREENERR

loss is the carrying amount of the financial assets held. BE-

30 June 2014 Carrying amount included in

—E2-mEXA=+H financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss (Note 9)
Number of Total net assets BEHAR AL BE
investee funds of investee funds SIS BB E
WIREESEE WIRBAESHFEE HERE® R (MF9)
$'000 $'000
Tt Tt
Investment in unit trusts BAEFIRE 2 57,943,539 21,215
Total (Note 9) @z (ffa9) 21,215
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31

32

33

Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities
(Continued)

During the year, the Group did not provide financial support to
unconsolidated structured entities and has no intention of providing
financial or other support.

The Group can redeem units in the above unit trusts upon request.
Accounting estimates and judgements

Depreciation

The Group's fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives of the assets after taking into account
their estimated residual value. The Group reviews the estimated
useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in order to
determine the amount of depreciation expense to be recorded during
any reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based
on management'’s historical experience with similar assets and, where
applicable, taking into account anticipated equipment upgrade and
replacement. The depreciation charge for future periods is adjusted
if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities

The Group has concluded that the unit trusts in which it invests, but
that it does not consolidate, meet the definition of structured entities
because:

- the voting rights in the unit trusts are not dominant rights in
deciding who controls them as they relate to administrative
tasks only;

- each unit trust’s activities are restricted by its prospectus;
and

- the unit trusts have narrow and well-defined objectives to
provide investment opportunities to investors.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and
interpretations issued but not yet effective for the year
ended 30 June 2014

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a number of amendments, new standards and interpretations
which are not yet effective for the year ended 30 June 2014 and
which have not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments, new standards and new interpretations
So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant

is expected to be in the period of initial application.

impact on the Group’s results of operations and financial position.

Notes to the Financial Statements B A R A
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31

32

33

EFESHTESRERPIER (B)

REERAREERRAFEHTEERERE
R AR WEB AR NS EM s -

AREE AR Bt B EFR L EREmRE -
ErH bt RFER

e

AEBAREEEENGBTIRER KER
AARBRAERRETHTEAE - AEEE
FERUEENE A AYREEE #BUETE
PWEMREHLEANFTELL SR - JHBR
FERETDRBEEREHAUEENBELSR
I (i3 ) Z B IR AT R AR T EHT A B
MEE - WRBEEFBERERERES K
SEEABRARRYRNTES L -

EFESHTESRERPIER
AEEETAFAMAS M ENBEREER
ENAREERNER REWT:

- ErER BN ERERTIREETE
B WG RER R e R

- BEBMETAEBEZRREE TN
EE=aN

- B AREERERENSRE
BELRENEIZ-

B ENAERE-S—NEAA=+
B4R AT - AR R T B
HRIRE

BEAPBHRERTIER SESHAGER
M ZIRERT  FTAERITNR R < B LLfERT - #T4ER
MRBERE_T-—MFA=TEILEFER
RER TORBEARM IS MKRIRA -

REE ARG LER] AR MR EY
IR AR E - BRI R AEEAE
- BRAVIE LIS ET - BRI 2 B AT B2
BEREFEARENZEREMPBAR -
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Organisation Structure

As at 1 August 2014 #E—_Z—MFEN\A—H

President

BE

Vice President

Vice President

(Research and Development) (Academic)
B (TR dsEm) B R (BB4)
Associate Vice President Associate Vice President Associate Vice President
(Graduate Studies) (Research and (Programme
GEEIEE Knowledge Transfer) Development)
(o ) AR HEREG R
(PR AL F5) (FRIZER)
(Tro Joeonh Lo Tuar ) | D | D D
Dean Tnit2 dfeserl Lew (e Dean Dean Dean
Hung Charitable Trust
23 Asia Pacific Centre for 223 23 223
..................... Lzt ip & Chenp . _

Graduate School PR S T AR Falt_:iulty of;:du:l:atlon atnd ity off Murmities Facultg of Il_lge.ral Arts and
TR EWEFHR L uman Developmen X ocial Sciences
-_— 0 — HERAEBRSR J MXRHENSSE

) )
( N\ ( N\ (
Research and Assessment
Development Office Research Centre oepartment of Department of Chinese Department of Asian
FRRBEEHE SR ™ Instruction M| e e | e mams
- - EEEECE P SRR R
(& J (& J (& J
T T
C D e D e D
: : Centre for Governance
International Office and Citizenship Department of Early Department of English Department of Cultural
B EIE SR ARHRD — Childhood Education I Language Education —  and Creative Arts
NRBBEHR RERBZR JLERAIBBMER
- @ | —
(& J J J
)
( N\ ( )
Greater China Affairs
o - Dep_artmen.t of : erartment of Department of Health
| | Education Policy and | | Linguistics and Modern || and Physical Education
RAPEELR Leadership Language Studies ‘g;ﬁrgn;
\ ) BEBREFHRR BEERBANRESR S
(. J \u J \u J
C D e D e D
Department of . Department of
|| International Education | | Depe:jrt(r:nel:t OT Iélttel;gture | | Mathematics and
and Lifelong Learning an i;&u;t;?les Information Technology
EIRSBERESERER - BEEEABRBR
(. J \u J \u J
( N ( N ( N
Department of Centre for D; gartment gf
—{ Psychological Studies — Language in Education _>clence and
DEFEEE BRI Environmental Studies
NEBEBBEER
(. J \u J \u J
) Eo s )
Department of | Faculty-level Research |
|| Special Education and | & Centres* 1 | | S?)ec?:lrtsnc] ?:;C(gs
Counselling | BRI 1 ARNER
BHRABEREER E () E T
- PO . -—
:' """"""""" ‘: )
! Facultyélevtel Rfsearch ] Unit of Associate
| Eiies 1 — Degree Studies
{ SLREFRSO ] Tt
: (1) : @l Lal
; - 2 @
) 1} I' ----------------- ‘I
! Faculty-level ] ! Faculty-level Research |
—i Develz;o:esrﬂogearl]tres* E —i Centres™ i
| SESERRETL i gﬁmf’w“ i
| (2) ) L /
) ]
! Faculty-level 1
| | Resource Centre* |
| BEGERRL
! (5) ]
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Organisation Structure HBEE

Vice President
(Administration)

BIRR (T8

Library

B &

[

)

General Education
Office

BRBEBKE
[

)
School Partnership and

B i bfh fE B2 2R AR
EREE

)

Centre for Learning,
Teaching and Technolgy
BEREPL

Field Experience Office | |

—

* (1

Associate Vice President
(Academic Affairs)
cum Registrar
IR R
(BHNER) BEBR

Registry
BIE

Including: Centre for Childhood Research and Innovation

B SERMFERAIRT P

Centre for Lifelong Learning Research and Development

KREBBRMEEB RO
Centre for Psychosocial Health and Ageing
AR R R BB ZR IR

(2) Including: Centre for Learning Study
aiE REBBEHRPL

Centre for Religious and Spirituality Education

REHBEOLBHERL
Centre for Small Class Teaching

e LV

Associate Vice President
(Quality Assurance)
WIEEIE R
(B ERIRE)

D e D
Council Secretariat Commouﬁrc}g:eatlons Dean of Students
=3

RESWEE s BAEBBR
J { | D
( N\ ( )

Estates Office g;:g:;ggs{%;?i Student Affairs Office
==}

L/ES: R R EREEE BARBE

{ J { J

/—lﬁ

Study Centre Office
BERLEHE

—
O

Finance Office

ipr

——
O
Human Resources
Office —
ANERE
| —
O
Office of the

Chief Information
Officer

ERMRAERAE

School of
Continuing and

-
[
|
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
[}
S

Centre for Special Educational Needs and Inclusive Education
BHREBFZEBSBE DL

(3) Including: Centre for Popular Culture in the Humanities

aE AT ACERA SRR TR A
Research Centre for Chinese Literature and Literary Culture
AR LR F AR

(4) Including: Centre for Greater China Studies

aE RPEFRAPL

Centre for Education in Environmental Sustainability
AFEBERBE DL
(5) Including: Resource Centre for Interdisciplinary and Liberal Studies
aE BEMNKBEBHBEAEH L

**(6) Acting Dean of the Faculty of Liberal Arts and Social Sciences and Peter
T.C. Lee Chair Professor of Health Studies is charged to oversee the School

of Continuing and Professional Educaion, a HKIEd subsidiary
EERYRHENEERRRFNEE RES] BEHEE

BREXHELSR

EEERRIBRE
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The Chinese text of this Annual Report was edited by Mr Woo Kwok-yin (Jihun).
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The Chinese calligraphy on the cover was contributed by the Institute’s Honorary Fellow, Dr Kwong Kai-to.
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